AGENDA
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
REGULAR MEETING
June 27,2011
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
CALL TO ORDER 5:00 P.M., Board Room, District Office
15600 Sand Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California
ROLL CALL Directors Reinhart, Matheis, Swan, Withers and President LaMar
NOTICE

If you wish to address the Board on any item, including Consent Calendar items, please file your name with
the Secretary. Forms are provided on the lobby table. Remarks are limited to five minutes per speaker on
each subject. Consent Calendar items will be acted upon by one motion, without discussion, unless a request
is made for specific items to be removed from the Calendar for separate action.

COMMUNICATIONS TO THE BOARD

1. A. Written:
B. Oral: Mrs. Joan Irvine Smith relative to the Dyer Road Wellfield.
2. ITEMS RECEIVED TOO LATE TO BE AGENDIZED

Recommendation: Determine that the need to discuss and/or take immediate action on item(s)
introduced come to the attention of the District subsequent to the agenda being posted.

PRESENTATION

3. IRWD RIDESHARE PROGRAM RECOGNITION

IRWD was presented the Rideshare Diamond Award from the Los Angeles Metro, Orange County
Transportation Authority, and Ventura County Transportation Commission. The District was
commended for its contribution to the improvement of air quality and relief of traffic congestion.

PUBLIC HEARING Next Resolution No. 2010-25

4. PROPOSED CHANGES TO THE SCHEDULE OF RATES AND CHARGES
EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2011

Recommendation: Open the hearing.

Inquire of the Secretary how the hearing was noticed.

Receive and file the affidavit of mailing.

Request legal counsel to describe the nature of the proceedings.

Request the Director of Finance to report on protests received.

Hear any person who wish to speak regarding the proposed changes to the
rates and charges.

Inquire of the Board if they have any comments or questions.

Close the hearing.

9. Rescind and adopt a resolution by title. Res. No. 2011-

AR M

% =




IRWD Board of Directors’ Meeting
June 27, 2011

Page 2

WORKSHOP

INITIAL WORKSHOP ON SETTING CONNECTION FEES AND
PROPERTY TAXES FOR FY 2011-12

Recommendation: That the Board provided feedback and direction to staff for
additional modeling scenarios to be presented at future committee meetings
and board workshops.

CONSENT CALENDAR Next Resolution No. 2011-25

Items 6-17

6.

10.

MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETINGS

Recommendation: That the Board approve the Minutes of the June 13, 2011
Regular Board Meeting and the June 17, 2011 Adjourned Regular Meeting be
approved as presented

RATIFY/APPROVE BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ ATTENDANCE AT
MEETINGS AND EVENTS

Recommendation: That the Board ratify/approve the meetings and events for
Steve LaMar, Doug Reinhart, and Peer Swan as delineated above.

MAY 2011 FINANCIAL REPORTS

Recommendation: That the Board receive and file the Treasurer’s Investment
Summary Report and the Monthly Interest Rate Swap Summary for May 2011;
approve the May 2011 Summary of Wire Transfers and ACH payments in the
total amount of $3,245,306; and approve the May 2011 Warrants Nos.

319956 through 320541, workers’ compensation distributions and voided
checks in the total amount of $11,359,068.82.

DISTRICT STRATEGIC MEASURES DASHBOARDS
Recommendation: That the Board receive and file the Strategic Measures

Dashboards and Information items.

APPROVAL OF IRWD’S SHARE OF SOCWA'’S FISCAL YEAR 2011-12
BUDGET

Recommendation: That the Board approve IRWD’s share of SOCWA'’s Fiscal
Year 2011-12 Budget in the amount of $288,740.




IRWD Board of Directors’ Meeting
June 27, 2011

Page 3

CONSENT CALENDAR - Continued Next Resolution No. 2011-25

Items 6-17

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

QUITCLAIM OF REAL PROPERTY

Recommendation: That the Board adopt a resolution approving execution of
the Quitclaim Deed to Business Properties Partnership No. 17.

SYPHON RESERVOIR DAM SLIDE REPAIR BUDGET ADDITION
AND EXPENDITURE AUTHORIZATION

Recommendation: That the Board authorize the addition of project 30371 in the
amount of $162,300 to the Fiscal Year 2011-12 Capital Budget and approve an
Expenditure Authorization in the amount of $162, 300 for the Syphon Reservoir
Dam Slide Repair, project 30371.

WATER OPERATIONS FISCAL YEAR 2011-12 EXPENDITURE
AUTHORIZATIONS

Recommendation: That the Board authorize the General Manager to approve
Expenditure Authorizations for Project 1184 for $387,300; Project 1478 for
$138,600; Project 1488 for $650,100; Project 1207 for $206,800; Project 1451
for $203,500; Project 1470 for $170,500; Project 1201 for $170,500; Project
1440 for $93,500 and Project 1458 for $135,300.

WEATHER BASED JIRRIGATION TIMER (SMARTIMER) REBATE
PROGRAM AGREEMENT

Recommendation: That the Board authorize the General Manager to execute
the agreement between Irvine Ranch Water District and the Municipal Water
District of Orange County for participation in the Weather Based Irrigation
Timer (SmarTimer) Rebate program for residential and commercial properties
subject to non-substantive changes.

NINTH AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT BETWEEN IRWD AND
MWDOC FOR PARTICIPATION IN SPECIFIED MWDOC REBATE
PROGRAMS

Recommendation: That the Board authorize the General Manager to execute the
Ninth amendment to the agreement for participation and co-funding by Irvine
Ranch Water District in specified Municipal Water District of Orange County
Rebate programs in the amount of $350,000 for cost-effective tactical incentive
water use efficiency measures.

Reso No. 2011-



IRWD Board of Directors’ Meeting
June 27, 2011

Page 4
CONSENT CALENDAR - Continued Next Resolution No. 2011-25 Items 6-17
16. FISCAL YEAR 2011-12 EXPENDITURE AUTHORIZATIONS

17.

Recommendation: That the Board approve Expenditure Authorizations for
Fiscal Year 2011-12 for $143,000 for Project 10566, Engineering Planning
Study Reserve; $6,545,000 for Project 20112, OCSD COREF; $8,013,000 for
Project 20586, OCSD Equity; $1,045,000 for Project 20808, OCSD Solids
Handling; $116,600 for Project 30360, Recycled Conversions On-Site; and
$145,800 for Project 30362, Recycled Conversions Off-Site.

ON-CALL CEQA/NEPA AND PERMITTING SERVICES CONSULTANT
SELECTIONS

Recommendation: That the Board authorize the General Manager to execute
Professional Service Agreements with ESA, Dudek and LSA to provide
On-Call CEQA/NEPA Services not-to-exceed $120,000 each, Harmsworth
Associates to provide On-Call Permitting Services not-to-exceed $100,000 and
ICF International to perform On-Call Permitting Services not-to-exceed
$50,000.

ACTION CALENDAR

18.

19.

20.

PROJECT GREENFILL COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT

Recommendation: That the Board authorize the General Manager to execute a
Cooperative Agreement with the County of Orange for mutually agreed-upon
locations for project Greenfill, a plan to install water bottle filling stations
throughout IRWD’s service area.

ORANGE PARK ACRES TRANSMISSION PIPELINE PROJECT
CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER NO. 11

Recommendation: That the Board approve Contract Change Order No. 11
with Leatherwood Construction, Inc. in the amount of $204,350 for the Orange
Park Acres Transmission Pipeline Project, project 11408.

WELLS 21 AND 22 DESALTER CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER NO. 3

Recommendation: That the Board approve an Expenditure Authorization in the
amount of $385,600 for project 10286, and approve Contract Change Order No.
3, in the amount of $367,230, to Pascal & Ludwig Constructors for the Wells 21
and 22 Desalter, project 10286.




IRWD Board of Directors’ Meeting
June 27, 2011
Page 5

ACTION CALENDAR

21.  SELECTION OF FIRM TO CONDUCT SEARCH FIRM FOR GENERAL
MANAGER

Recommendation: That the Board authorize a Professional Services Agreement
in the amount of $27,000 to Roberts Consulting Group for the recruitment of a
general manager.

OTHER BUSINESS

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2, members of the Board of Directors or staff may ask questions
for clarification, make brief announcements, make brief reports on his/her own activities. The Board or a
Board member may provide a reference to staff or other resources for factual information, request staff to
report back at a subsequent meeting concerning any matter, or direct staff to place a matter of business on a
future agenda. Such matters may be brought up under the General Manager’s Report or Directors’
Comments.

22. A. General Manager’s Report

B. Directors’ Comments

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)



IRWD Board of Directors’ Meeting
June 27, 2011
Page 6

OTHER BUSINESS - Continued

22 C. Adjourn

* ok ok ok ok 3k * ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok

Auvailability of agenda materials: Agenda exhibits and other writings that are disclosable public records
distributed to all or a majority of the members of the Irvine Ranch Water District Board of Directors in
connection with a matter subject to discussion or consideration at an open meeting of the Board of Directors
are available for public inspection in the District’s office, 15600 Sand Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California
(“District Office”). If such writings are distributed to members of the Board less than 72 hours prior to the
meeting, they will be available from the District Secretary of the District Office at the same time as they are
distributed to Board Members, except that if such writings are distributed one hour prior to, or during, the
meeting, they will be available at the entrance to the Board of Directors Room of the District Office.

The Irvine Ranch Water District Board Room is wheelchair accessible. If you require any special disability-
related accommodations (e.g., access to an amplified sound system, etc.), please contact the District Secretary
at (949) 453-5300 during business hours at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the scheduled meeting. This
agenda can be obtained in alternative format upon written request to the District Secretary at least seventy-two
(72) hours prior to the scheduled meeting.



June 27, 2011
Prepared by: Christopher Smithson/*&g

Submitted by: Debby Cherney A g7

Approved by: Paul Jones W
PUBLIC HEARING

PROPOSED CHANGES TO THE SCHEDULE OF
RATES AND CHARGES EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2011

SUMMARY:

The Fiscal Year (FY) 2011-12 Operating Budget was adopted by this Board at the public
workshop held on April 25, 2011. The proposed changes to the rates and charges were publicly
noticed by mail as required under Proposition 218 and protests to the implementation of those
rates and charges were tallied by an independent accounting firm. As of June 20, 2011, five
protests were received by the District, which represents 0.0059% of the total customers,
substantially less than the 50% which would have been required to prevent the Board from
adopting the current proposed rates and charges. Protests may be received up until the
commencement of the public hearing; staff will provide an updated report as part of the hearing
process.

Pursuant to the requirements of Proposition 218, a Public Hearing on the rates and charges is
required. Following the Public Hearing, staff recommends that the Board adopt the proposed
changes to the Schedule of Rates and Charges required to fund operating expenses.

OUTLINE OF PROCEEDINGS

President: Declare this to be the time and place for a hearing on the proposed changes to the
rates and charges. Ask the Secretary how the hearing was noticed.

Secretary: The hearing was noticed by mail. Present affidavit of mailing.

Board: RECOMMENDED MOTION: “RECEIVE AND FILE THE AFFIDAVIT OF
MAILING BY AN INDEPENDENT PROCESSING FIRM AS PRESENTED
BY THE SECRETARY.”

President: Request Legal Counsel to describe the nature of the proceedings.

Legal

Counsel: Describe the proceedings.

President: Request a staff report from the Director of Finance on the proposed rates and
charges and inquire whether there have been any written communications.

Director of

Finance: Provide staff report and respond regarding the number of protests received to the

implementation of the rates and charges.

2011-12 Rates Charges - Public Hearing.docx



Public Hearing — Proposed Changes to the Schedule of Rates and Charges
June 27, 2011

Page 2

President: Inquire whether there is anyone present who wishes to address the Board
regarding the proposed changes to the rates and charges.

President: Inquire whether there are any comments or questions from members of the

(continued) Board of Directors. State that the hearing will be closed.

Board: RECOMMENDED MOTION: THAT THE HEARING BE CLOSED AND
THAT THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION BE ADOPTED BY TITLE:

RESOLUTION NO. 2011 -

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF IRVINE
RANCH WATER DISTRICT, ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA
RESCINDING RESOLUTION NO. 2010-___ AND ADOPTING
CHANGES TO THE SCHEDULE OF RATES AND CHARGES AS
SET FORTH IN EXHIBIT “B” TO THE RULES AND
REGULATIONS OF IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
FOR WATER, SEWER AND RECLAIMED WATER SERVICE

BACKGROUND:

Proposed Rates and Charges for FY 2011-12:

Staff has reviewed costs and revenues for the treated water system, the untreated water system
and the sewer system (which includes reclaimed water system). As a result of this review,
changes to the water and wastewater rates for the Irvine Ranch rate area (including the former
Santiago rate area), Orange Park Acres (OPA) rate area and the Los Alisos rate area
recommended for FY 2011-12 include:

Irvine Ranch Rate Area

Treated Water System:

e No change to the low volume rate in the Irvine Ranch rate area, keeping the current
rate of $0.91/ccf.

An increase to the base commodity rate of $0.01/ccf, from $1.21 to $1.22/ccf.

e An increase of $0.75 to the current monthly service charge, from $8.00 to $8.75,
which includes monthly user rate contributions of $0.60/month for water capital
infrastructure replacements and $0.50/month for water capital infrastructure
enhancements.

Untreated Water System:
e The non-potable agriculture irrigation rate will remain unchanged at $479.25/acre-
foot.

Sewer & Recycled Water System:
e An increase to the current monthly service charge of $0.25, from $16.65 to $16.90,
which includes monthly user rate contributions of $4.55/month for sewer/recycled



Public Hearing — Proposed Changes to the Schedule of Rates and Charges
June 27, 2011

Page 3

water capital infrastructure replacements and $0.50/month for sewer and recycled
water capital infrastructure enhancements.

An increase to the current reclaimed landscape irrigation rate of $4.35/acre-foot, from
$470.50 to $474.85/acre-foot. This cost increase is consistent with the District’s
practice of setting recycled landscape irrigation rates at 90% of the District’s base
treated water commodity rate and is consistent with the cost associated with
producing and distributing recycled water. '

OPA Rate Area (ID 156)

Treated Water System:

The OPA rate area has tiered rates that are not allocation-based conservation rate
structures, but escalate based on set levels of water used per month. Changes in the rates
for the OPA rate area are indexed to the changes in the Irvine rate area by agreement:

An increase to the base commodity rate of $0.01/ccf, from $1.73 to $1.74/ccf.
An increase of $0.75 to the current monthly service charge, from $16.35 to $17.10.

Los Alisos Rate Area (ID 135/235)

Treated Water System:
The rate adjustments for the Los Alisos rate area treated system include a factor aligning
Los Alisos meter rates with the Irvine Ranch meter rates.

An increase to the base commodity rate of $0.08/ccf, from $1.97 to $2.05/ccf.

An increase of $0.20 to the current monthly service charge for meters 1” or smaller,
from $9.60 to $9.80, which includes monthly user rate contributions of $0.35/month
for water capital infrastructure replacements and $0.35/month for water capital
infrastructure enhancements.

An increase of 19.5% to the monthly service charge for all meters greater than 1” in
diameter.

Sewer & Recycled Water System:

An increase to the current monthly service charge of $0.25, from $16.65 to $16.90,
which includes monthly user rate contributions of $4.55/month for sewer/recycled
water capital infrastructure replacements and $0.50/month for sewer and recycled
water capital infrastructure enhancements.

An increase to the current reclaimed landscape irrigation rate of $4.35/acre-foot,
from $470.50 to $474.85/acre-foot. This cost increase is consistent with the District’s
practice of setting reclaimed landscape irrigation rates at 90% of the District’s base
treated water commodity rate and is consistent with the cost associated with
producing and distributing reclaimed water.



Public Hearing — Proposed Changes to the Schedule of Rates and Charges
June 27, 2011
Page 4

The proposed treated tiered rates for both rate areas follow:

Tiers Irvine Ranch Los Alisos
Low Volume $0.91 $1.40
Base Rate $1.22 $2.05
Inefficient $2.50 $2.98
Excessive $4.32 $4.49
Wasteful $9.48 $9.84

A proposed redline version of the schedule of rates and charges is provided as Exhibit “B”, and
contains all of the proposed rates for all three rate areas.

User/Replacement and Enhancement Capital Component:

Replacement and enhancement rate components were increased for both water and sewer as
noted above. The added components will generate an additional $1,410 and $1,332 for the
treated water and sewer systems, respectively.

Comparison to City of Orange Rates:

On August 28, 2006 IRWD and the City of Orange executed an agreement by which IRWD
would provide services to the area known as the “Santiago Hills II / East Orange Area”. One of
the conditions stipulated in this agreement was that the cumulative fixed and commodity charges
for water service to an IRWD customer using the median amount of water would not exceed the
same charges incurred by a customer in the City of Orange using the median amount of water in
the City. Based in the rates as proposed for FY 2011-12, a customer in IRWD using the median
amount of water (12 ccf per month) will pay an average of $21.84 per month for the water
service fixed and commodity charges. Based on the most current water rates in the City of
Orange, a customer using the median amount of water (22 ccf per month) will pay an average of
$40.40 per month for the water service fixed and commodity charges or 85% more than a
comparable ratepayer in IRWD.

Proposition 218 Notice:

Proposition 218, enacted in 1996, mandates that proposed increases in “property-related fees”
must be noticed to property owners, and that such owners have an opportunity to protest prior to
the enactment of the fee increases. While water districts and sewer agencies throughout the State
believed, based on court decisions, that water and sewer service was exempt from this
requirement, in July 2006, the California Supreme Court issued a decision in the matter of
Bighorn, which held that water delivery charges are property-related. Following the Supreme
Court’s logic, most interpretations of the decision are that both water and sewer charges should
be noticed in order to be in compliance with Proposition 218.

Under Proposition 218, the notice to customers must be sent to all property owners. As
permitted by statute, the District sent its notices to all of its customers (including tenants) in the
District’s service area at their billing addresses.



Public Hearing — Proposed Changes to the Schedule of Rates and Charges
June 27, 2011
Page 5

The District received all protests from property owners in the District at a separate post office
box from the rest of the District’s mail. As of June 22, 2011, five protests have been received,
representing 0.0057% of the 87,927 notices sent representing 112,000 customers, .36% were
retained as undeliverable. Under Proposition 218, more than 50% of the IRWD customers would
have had to protest in order to prevent the Board from adopting the Proposed Rates and Charges.

Copies of all five protest letters received to date are attached as Exhibit “C”.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

The establishment, modification, structuring, restructuring or approval of rates, tolls, fares, or
other charges by public agencies are exempt from the requirements of the California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) provided that certain findings are made specifying the basis
for the claim of exemption. The necessary findings are contained in the proposed resolution.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

The District’s FY 2011-12 Consolidated Operating Budget totals $107.5 million, representing a
$0.7 million or 0.61% decrease from the Fiscal Year 2010-11 Operating Budget. The proposed
adjustments to the District’s Schedule of Rates and Charges will generate approximately $2.2
million of additional revenue for the treated water system and approximately $730,000 of
additional revenue in the sewer system.

Included in the additional revenue is $466,000 for water system enhancement projects and
$410,000 for sewer system enhancement projects. Also included is additional revenue generated
to provide funding for water system replacement projects in the amount of $944,000 and sewer
system replacement projects in the amount of $922,000.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

The proposed changes to the Schedule of Rates and Charges were reviewed by the:

e Finance and Personnel Committee on April 5, 2011.
e Board of Directors Workshop on April 11, 2011 and April 25, 2011.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit “A” — Resolution to Adopt Schedule of Rates and Charges
Exhibit “B” — Proposed changes to the Schedule of Rates and Charges
Exhibit “C” — Protest Letters received as of June 22, 2011






Exhibit “A”
RESOLUTION NO. 2011 -

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF IRVINE
RANCH WATER DISTRICT, ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA
ADOPTING CHANGES TO THE SCHEDULE OF RATES AND
CHARGES AS SET FORTH IN EXHIBIT “B” TO THE RULES AND
REGULATIONS OF IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
FOR WATER, SEWER, RECYCLED WATER, AND NATURAL
TREATMENT SYSTEM SERVICE

WHEREAS, the Irvine Ranch Water District (IRWD) is a California Water
District organized and existing under the California Water District Law, and all of the lands
within the boundaries of said District are located in the County of Orange, State of California;
and

WHEREAS, Sections 35423, 35470 and Section 35501 of the California Water
Code empower the District to establish, print and distribute equitable rules and regulations and
prescribe and collect rates or other charges for water and sewer service; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of IRWD, by adoption of Resolution No.
2009-4 approved and adopted amended “Rules and Regulations of Irvine Ranch Water District
for Water, Sewer, Recycled Water, and Natural Treatment System Service,” effective February
9,2009”; and

WHEREAS, Exhibit “B” of said Rules and Regulations sets forth Rates and
Charges, which Exhibit “B” may be changed from time to time by adoption of changes to any of
the rates and charges or any new rates and charges as may be established and set forth therein;
and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of IRWD, by adoption of Resolution No.
2008-45 on July 28, 2008, approved a revised Schedule of Rates and Charges - Exhibit “B” to
the Rules and Regulations; and

WHEREAS, Section 21080(b) (8) of the Public Resources Code provides that the
establishment, modification, structuring, restructuring or approval of rates, tolls, fares, or other
charges by public agencies are exempt from the requirements of the California Environmental
Quality Act (CEQA) provided that certain findings are made specifying the basis for the claim of
exemption; and

WHEREAS, Article XIIIB of the Constitution of the State of California, limiting
local agencies’ appropriations of proceeds of taxes, excludes user charges or fees or regulatory
fees from the definition of proceeds of taxes, as long as such fees and charges do not produce
revenue exceeding the costs reasonably borne in providing the regulation, product or service, and
further excludes appropriations for debt service and appropriations for qualified capital outlay
projects from appropriations subject to limitation; and

A-1



WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of IRWD deems it advisable and finds that it
would be in the best interest of the District to amend or establish certain rates and charges,
consistent with applicable constitutional and statutory requirements; and

WHEREAS, Article XIIID of the Constitution of the State of California provides
that, in imposing or increasing any property-related fee or charge (which term was held by the
California Supreme Court in July, 2006, in the case Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency v. Virjil,
to include charges for water delivery), an agency shall provide written notice by mail of the
proposed fee or charge to the record owner of each identified parcel upon which the fee or
charge is proposed for imposition, the amount, basis of calculating, and reason for such proposed
fee or charge, and the date, time and location of a public hearing on the proposed fee or charge to
be conducted not less than 45 days after the mailing of said notice, and Government Code
Section 53755 provides for such notice to be given by mailing to the address where billing
statements are customarily sent by the District;

WHEREAS, said mailed notice was given, setting Monday, June 27, 2011, at the
hour of 5:00 p.m. of said day in the Board of Directors Room of Irvine Ranch Water District,
15600 Sand Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California, as the time and place for a public hearing on the
proposed increases in property-related rates and charges and any proposed new property-related
rates and charges set forth in Exhibit “A” to this resolution; and

WHEREAS, at the time set, the duly noticed public hearing was held and all
persons interested were given an opportunity to be heard concerning the increases in property-
related rates and charges and any proposed new property-related rates and charges;

WHEREAS, this Board of Directors has considered all protests presented to the
District by owners of identified parcels against the proposed increases in property-related rates
and charges and any proposed new property-related rates and charges;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of IRWD as
follows:

Section 1. It is hereby found and determined that the number of written protests
presented to the District against the proposed increases in property-related rates and charges and
any proposed new property-related rates and charges has been tabulated and does not constitute a
majority of the number of owners of identified parcels.

Section 2. It is hereby found and determined that the proposed changes to the
Schedule of Rates and Charges are within the purposes set forth in Section 21080(b) of the
Public Resources Code including but not by way of limitation, the purposes of (1) meeting
operating expenses, (2) purchasing or leasing supplies, equipment or materials, (3) meeting
financial reserve needs and requirements, and (4) obtaining funds for capital projects necessary
to maintain service within existing areas, and therefore, that such changes are exempt from
CEQA.

Section 3. It is hereby found and determined that the rates and charges of IRWD
are imposed on the basis of demand as determined by measurements including water metering
and meter size, equivalent dwelling unit sewage loads or sewage volume and strength
characteristics, dwelling units, acreage or other demand-generation characteristics of properties

A-2



requesting connection, and cost of service restoration, inspection and other services provided for
all fees; that such rates, charges and fees are imposed upon the request for or use of services; and
that the water user charges satisfy the criteria and requirements of Water Code Sections 370 et
seq. relating to allocation-based conservation water pricing.

Section 4. It is hereby found and determined that relative to Article XIIIB of the
Constitution of the State of California, the user charges and fees and regulatory fees established
or increased hereby do not produce revenues exceeding the costs reasonably borne in providing
the regulation, product or service and/or are used for debt service or qualified capital outlay
projects and accordingly do not constitute proceeds of taxes and appropriation of which is
limited under Article XIIIB, and that the documentation used in making such determinations has
been on file in the office of IRWD for not less than 15 days prior to the date hereof, pursuant to
Section 7910 of the Government Code of the State of California.

Section 5. The rate(s), fee(s) and/or charge(s) as set forth in Exhibit "A" attached
to this resolution and by this reference incorporated herein are hereby adopted, and the
corresponding rate(s), fee(s) or charge(s), if any, as set forth in Exhibit B currently in effect, are
hereby superseded. Staff is directed to incorporate the hereby adopted rate(s), fee(s) and/or
charge(s) into Exhibit "B" to the Rules and Regulations.

Section 6. That the provisions of this Resolution shall be effective upon adoption.
Section 7. That the Secretary is hereby ordered and directed to post a certified

copy of this Resolution in a public place within the Irvine Ranch Water District.

ADOPTED, SIGNED and APPROVED this 27" day of June, 2011.

President, IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
and of the Board of Directors thereof

Secretary, IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
and of the Board of Directors thereof

APPROVED AS TO FORM:
BOWIE, ARNESON, WILES & GIANNONE
Legal Counsel - IRWD

By:

A-3






Exhibit “B”

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF RATES AND CHARGES

WATER DISTRICT

EFFECTIVE
MARCH 1, 2011

B-1






Section 1: Water System Charges (Continued)
Delinquency and Service ReStoration Charges ...ttt a s ettt b s s e 22
1. Delinquency Charges .........oeoevrnnmnieneneneseecse e
2. Restoration Charges......c..ccccevevvvnnene
3. Non-Sufficient Funds Checks
Special Contract Billing..............ooiceiiiiinneneneeies et enennes
1. Residential Domestic Water Sold to Trabuco Canyon Water District

Section 2: Wastewater System Charges
Monthly Wastewater SErvice CRarges...........ovviiiiiiiict s b s sa bbb ebas s sae e e sea et enns
Non-Residential Class | Wastewater ...............c.ccccoccovviieevcncnivnenennne
1. Discharge LimitS .......cccococvvieniniceenen.
2. Appeals to the Board of Directors
3. Charges and FEES.......cc ittt sttt b et
4. Fees for Noncompliance with Permit Conditions

SeCtion 3: DEVEIOPEI SEIVICES ..ottt ee v on e
Water CONNECLION FEES ...ttt sttt ee et s s s s s A e s bbb s e be e b es st e et et ebesasae bbbt b s e s bbb s s
Former Santiago County Water District Rate Area - Planning Area 155
Service Installations by District ...
Plan Check and Inspection Fees
Non-Digital Submittal Surcharge
Interim Water Service Charge - New DeVEIODMENES .........ccoiiicirricereeineetsrevesesesesss st s sesssssssesssesenessnssesnes
Sewer Connection Fees ............ccoocovirnnnnsecnnennns

Sewer Installation Charges...........ccovvverrcvnriririrenan,

Non-Digital Submittal Surcharge
District Closed Circuit Television INSPECHON ChaIGES ...t be bt s et es ettt re s ssas b ba bt s enenennree

Exhibit B: History of Revisions to Schedule of Rates and Charges..............cccccccvinieeiiiciciieieccecnsse s esve s 35

Effective 03/01/11









Service Charges - Private Fire Protection Service

1. Service-Line Charge

The monthly service charge for private fire line service will be $13.60 for each inch of diameter of service
connection. This charge includes water used for fire extinguishing purposes. The fee for the former Los

Alisos Water District rate area will be $9.50 per inch of diameter of pipe with a commodity charge of
$4-972.05 per ccf.

2. Fire Hydrant Charge

The monthly charge for private fire hydrant service shall be $23.70 per hydrant. This charge includes water
used for fire extinguishing purposes.

3. Fire Flow Testing

The District will charge a one-time fee of $250.00 to administer fire flow tests.
4. Former Santiago County Water District Rate Area
Monthly private fire line service will be:

1—11/2" only $ 8380
Larger meter(s) charge $ 13.60 per diameter inch

Effective 03/01/11



Commodity Charges: Potable Water

Irvine Ranch Rate Area

1. Commodity Charge for Residential Detached Dwelling Units

Indoor Usage Landscape
Tier Rate/ccf in ccf Percent of usage
Low Volume $0.91 0-4 0-40
Base Rate $1.224 5-9 41-100
Inefficient $250 10-14 101-150
Excessive $4.32 15-19 151-200
Wasteful $9.48 19+ 201+
2. Commodity Charge for Residential Attached Dwelling Units
(Base allocation x number of dwelling units)
Indoor Usage Landscape
Tier Rate/ccf in ccf Percent of usage
Low Volume $0.91 0-3 0-40
Base Rate $1.221 4-7 41-100
Inefficient $250 8-10 101-150
Excessive $4.32 11-14 151-200
Wasteful $948 15+ 201+
3. Commodity Charge for Apartments
(Base allocation x number of dwelling units)
Indoor Usage Landscape
Tier Rate/ccf in ccf Percent of usage
Low Volume $0.91 0-2
Base Rate $1.224 3-4
Inefficient $ 250 5-7
Excessive $4.32 8-9
Wasteful $9.48 10+

4. Commodity Charge for Commercial, Industrial and Public Authority and Mixed Usage

Base Index
Tier Rate/ccf Percent of Usage
Base Rate $1.224 0-100
Inefficient $250 101-110
Excessive $4.32 111-120
Wasteful $9.48 121+
7

Effective 03/01/11












Commodity Charges: Nonpotable Water System Including Agricultural

1. Commodity Charge

The commadity charge for nonpotable ILP water used for agricultural purposes (including agricultural irrigation,
landscape irrigation, commercial usage, lake users and grading users of nonpotable water) shall be:

Area Rate/ccf Per Acre Foot

IRWD rate area $1.10 $480.00

Lake fillers used for landscape irrigation purpose:;

ET Index
Rate/ccf Percent of Usage
Low volume $0.82 0-40
Base rate $1.09 41-100
Inefficient $2.25 101-110
Excessive $3.89 111-120
Wasteful $8.53 121+

The commodity charge for recycled water used for agricultural purposes (including agricultural and landscape
irrigation) shall be:

Area Rate/ccf Per Acre Foot

IRWD rate area $1.09 $ 470:00474.80

2. Santiago Aqueduct Commission (SAC) Water

The commodity charge for nonpotable SAC water used for agricultural and non-agricultural (landscape
irrigation, commercial and grading) purposes shall be:

Area Rate/ccf Per Acre Foot
Agricultural $1.44 $627.70
Non-Agricultural $1.37 $598.10

3. Surcharge

The District reserves the right to impose, based upon relevant factors, a surcharge to the basic commodity rate
for nonpotable agricultural irrigation water.

4. Seasonal Pricing Policy
The District may from time to time, at the discretion of the General Manager, implement a seasonal pricing

structure that offers available supplies of untreated water at a discounted rate. The seasonal rate will be
established by the Board of Directors.

11
Effective 03/01/11



Commodity Charges: Nonpotable (Untreated) Water System-

Non-Agricultural Landscape Irrigation

1. Commodity Charge

The commaodity charge for nonpotable ILP water used for landscape irrigation (acre foot per acre basis) based
on evapotranspiration (ET) for each microclimate:

ET Index
Tier Rate/ccf Percent of Usage
Low Volume $0.82 0-40
Base Rate $1.098 41-100
Inefficient $225 101-110
Excessive $3.89 111-120
Wasteful $8.53 121+

12
Effective 03/01/11



Commodity Charges: Recycled Water System

Non-Agricultural Landscape Irrigation

1. Commodity Charge

Commodity charge for nonpotable recycled water used for landscape irrigation (acre foot per acre basis) based

on evapotranspiration (ET) for each microclimate:

ET Index
Tier Rate/ccf Percent of Usage
Low Volume $0.82 0-40
Base Rate $1.098 41-100
Inefficient $225 101-110
Excessive $3.89 111-120
Wasteful $8.53 121+
2. Recycled Loan Customers
The commodity charge for recycled loan customers (acre foot basis):
ET Index
Tier Rate/ccf Percent of Usage
Low Volume $0.91 0-40
Base Rate $1.224 41-100
Inefficient $2.50 101-110
Excessive $4.32 111-120
Wasteful $9.48 121+
13

Effective 03/01/11



Commodity Charges: Recycled Water System - Commercial/lndustrial

1. Commodity Charge for Commercial and Industrial

Base Index
Tier Rate/ccf Percent of Usage
| Base Rate $0.743 0-100
| Inefficient $1.510 101-110
Excessive $2.59 111-120
Wasteful $5.69 121+
2. Commodity Charge for Commercial and Industrial Loan Customers
Base Index
Tier Rate/ccf Percent of Usage
| Base Rate $1.2122 0-100
Inefficient $250 101-110
Excessive $4.32 111-120
Wasteful $9.48 121+

14
Effective 03/01/11



Allocations and Variances

1. Base Allocations for Commodity Charges

Monthly allocation includes fixed component for indoor usage and variable component based on
evapotranspiration (ET) rate for landscape irrigation.

Account Type Base Landscape Area Base Allocation Base Allocation Total Allocation
Allocation (LA) Indoor Outdoor
Number of
Residents
Residential 4 1300 sq. ft # Residents x 55 gpd ETxKcx1.40x | (Indoor + Outdoor)
Detached (0.03 acres) LA X # days in bill service
period
Residential 3 435sq. ft # Residents x 55 gpd ET xKcx140x | (Indoor + Outdoor)
Attached* LA x # days in bill
service period
Apartments* 2 N/A # Residents x 55 gpd Indoor x # days in bill
service period
Irrigation Site specific based on N/A ET xKc x1.40 x | Outdoor x # days in
irrigated acreage LA bill service period
Commercial, Site specific, based on Site specific, Site specific, adjusted
Industrial, productivity, employees, |based on irrigation for # days in bill
Institutional water use efficiency needs service period
practices efc.

*For master-metered apartments and condominiums, the base allocation is multiplied by the number of dwelling

units.

gpd = gallons per day
CCF =100 cubic feet. 1 CCF =1 billing unit = 748 gallons
ET (evapotranspiration) — from IRWD weather stations located in coastal, central or foothill zones

Kc {crop co-efficient) — relative amount of water warm-season turf needs at various times of the year

1.40 irrigation system efficiency — extra water to make up for inefficiencies in the irrigation system

LA = landscape acreage. Assumes that 100% of the landscape is warm-season turf-grass

2, Variances from Ascending Tiered Rate Allocations

Water allocations are based on the number of residents, landscape square footage and actual daily weather
and evapotranspiration (ET) data for each of three microclimates within the District rate area. Variances are
available for larger than normal landscaped areas, more people living in the home or special medical needs.

Procedure

See IRWD Rules and Regulations, Section 12.6

15

Effective 03/01/11




3. Grounds for Variance
Proof acceptable to the District will be required for each ground(s) of variance.

a. Number of people residing in a residential dwelling unit.
Each additional person increases the base by 1.8 ccf/month (indoor usage factor x 0.8)

b. Landscape
Increased allocations shall be given for residential lot size beyond the standard base allocation lot size. It
is the obligation of the customer to provide to the District acceptable documentation of the actual

landscape area served.

c. Medical Needs
= Approval is contingent upon medical documentation.

* Increased allocation will be determined on a case by case basis and based on the type of
medical need.

d. Licensed Care Facilities (in a residential dwelling unit)
»  Acurrent license from appropriate regulatory agency will be required.

»  Alicensed 24-hour care facility will be allocated increases based on the additional people per
dwelling unit formula at 1.8 ccf per month per additional person.

= Alicensed day care facility (not 24-hour) will be granted one ccf per additional person, or one
third of the allotment (rounded to the next highest ccf) of the licensed 24-hour care facility.

»  Additional allocation for medical reasons will be determined on a case by case basis.

e. Fire Control Zones
» Increased allocations will be determined by the District based upon relevant factors such as
area, slope, planting material, etc.

f. Commercial/industrial/Public Authority
» Increases to the base allocation will be determined on a case by case basis. Relevant factors
will include expansion of productive capacity, existing conservation practices that can be
shown to have reduced water usage, severe economic hardship, etc.

g. New Account Establishment Variance
Landscape Accounts = will be placed on conservation base rate for the first six months.

Commercial and Industrial Accounts - will be placed on conservation base rate for the first six months.

4. Limitations

a. An approved variance will become effective on the date the request for variance is submitted to the District,
but must be submitted within thirty (30) days of receipt of the bill.

b. Approvals are valid for a period specified by the District (one year or less), and must be resubmitted on or
before the expiration date to remain in effect.

16
Effective 03/01/11



5. Effect of Increased Allocations
a. Residential:

Approved variances will extend each tier of the residential structure, excluding the low volume tier, by the
number of increased ccf's.

b. Non-Residential:

Approved variances will extend each tier of the non-residential structure by a given percentage (or other
method) determined on a case by case basis.

17
Effective 03/01/11



Pumping Surcharges

1. Potable Water Pumping Surcharges

A surcharge will be added to the commodity rate of those users who reside at higher elevations and cause the
District to incur additional pumping costs to supply their water. The surcharge is based upon prevailing energy
costs.

Zone Name Surcharge/ccf
Zone 4 $0.17
Coast Zone 4 $0.16
Zone 6 $0.18
Zone 6A $0.25
Coast Zone 6 $0.29
Zone 7 $0.42
Zone 8 $0.28
Zone 9 $0.32
Los Alisos Zone 3 $0.18

2, Recycled Water Pumping Surcharges

A surcharge will be added to the commodity rate of those users who reside at higher elevations and cause the
District to incur additional pumping costs to supply their water. The surcharge is based upon prevailing energy
costs.

Zone Name Surcharge/ccf
Zone D $0.16
Zone D (Quail Hill Zone B) $0.16
Zone G $0.29
Zone H $0.42
18

Effective 03/01/11



Temporary Water Service Connection

1. Monthly Service Charge
See Chart C on page 4.
2, Commaodity Charge

Wherever feasible, recycled water shall be used for temporary construction uses. The Commodity Charge shall
be as follows:

Potable $ 1.676/ccf

Recycled $ 1.516/ccf

Former Orange Park Acres Rate Area — Potable $ 1.798/ccf
Former Los Alisos Rate Area $ 2.4536/ccf

3. Meter Deposit

A deposit equal to the replacement cost of the construction meter shall be collected at the time of service
application. For FY 2010-11, this is estimated to be $1,000.00. The deposit will be applied to the closing bill
and any remaining amount refunded to the customer. Lost meters will result in forfeiture of deposit.

4. Materials for Repairing Damaged Construction Meters

item Cost
Eddy Valve (2") $ 200.00
Eddy Valve (3") $ 380.00
Meter, complete $ 1,012.00
Swivel Adapter $ 158.00
Register $ 113.00
Male Fitting $ 95.00
Female Attachment $ 158.00
Lock & Chain $ 30.00
Chain (per five-foot length) $ 11.00
Lock $ 15.00
Handle (main case) $ 323.00
Hydrant Collar $ 100.00
Rotor $ 94.00
Rotor Cap $ 27.00
Collar {with barrel lock) $ 106.00
Barrel Lock $ 6.00
Stores Clearing 40% of total parts billed
Labor & Overhead $ 120.00
Meter Body only $ 323.00

(1) Santiago rates migrating to IRWD rates

19
Effective 03/01/11



5. Replacement Costs for Residential Customers Who Destroy District Property

Item Cost

5/8" meter $ 37.00
3/4” meter $ 57.00
1" meter $ 82.00
11/2" meter $ 171.00
2" meter $ 246.00

20

Effective 03/01/11



New Account Fees for Water Service

This section is applicable to all requests for new or transferred service.

1. Charges

A fee of $15.00 shall be collected to establish a new account for water and sewer service, or to transfer an
existing account to a new location.

2. Residential Deposit
For residential customers, a deposit of $50.00 may be required for instances of delinquent payments.
3. Non-Residential Deposit

A deposit of $50.00 for 5/8" non-residential meters and $100.00 for non-residential meters larger than 5/8" may
be required at the time of service application.

21
Effective 03/01/11



Delinquency and Service Restoration Charges

All bills and charges for water, sewer and recycled water service shall be due and payable upon presentation
and shall become delinquent twenty-five (25) days thereafter.

1. Delinquency Charges

If payment is not made within twenty-five (25) days after presentation, a late charge will be levied upon the
unpaid balance as follows:

For residential and non-residential accounts with an unpaid balance of $10 or more, a one-time charge of 10%
of the unpaid balance plus 1.5% interest will be assessed, and each month thereafter the unpaid balance will be

subject to an interest charge of 1.5%.
2. Restoration Charges

When service is discontinued because of delinquency in payment of a water, sewer, or recycled water bill, the
service shall not be restored until all charges, including a restoration charge, have been paid.

(a) Restoration Charge During Normal Working Hours: The restoration charge applicable for work
requested to be performed during normal working hours of the District will be $70.00.

(b} Restoration Charge After Normal Working Hours: The restoration charge applicable for work
requested to be performed after normal working hours of the District will be $95.00.

3. Non-Sufficient Funds Checks

A $20.00 service fee will be charged for each check returned from the bank for non-sufficient funds.

22
Effective 03/01/11



Special Contract Billing

1.

Residential Domestic Water Sold to Trabuco Canyon Water District
(a) Commodity Charge: The base residential commodity rate shall be $ 1.89-90 per hundred cubic feet.

(b) Pumping Surcharge: A pumping surcharge of $0.32 per hundred cubic feet shall be added to the base
residential commodity rate.

(c) Monthly Service Charge: The monthly service charge shall be $ 5.65-51 per residential customer.

23
Effective 03/01/11






Non-Residential Class | Wastewater

This section shall be applicable to non-residential and Class | customers who discharge extra-strength
wastewater into the wastewater system, or discharge or have the potential to discharge constituents subject to
federal or state standards and local discharge limitations.

1. Discharge Limits

The limits in this table are local limits. Customers subject to federal categorical pretreatment standards may be
required to meet more stringent limits.

Constituent Concentration Limit in mg/L
Arsenic 2.00
Cadmium 1.00
Chromium 2.00
Copper 3.00
Lead 2.00
Mercury 0.03
Nickel 10.00
Silver 5.00
Zinc 10.00
Cyanide (Total) 5.00
Cyanide (Amenable) 1.00
Polychlorinated Biphenyls 0.01
Pesticides 0.01
Total Toxic Organics 0.58
Sulfide (Total) 5.00
Sulfide (Dissolved) 0.50
Oil and grease of mineral 100.00

or petroleum origin

2, Appeals to the Board of Directors
Appeal fee - $500

3. Charges and Fees

Basic Service and Quality Charge
The Class | charge for use shall be computed by the following formula:
Charge for use = VRv + BRb + SRs

Where V = Total volume of flow in hundred cubic feet.

B Total discharge of biochemical oxygen demand (BOD) in pounds.

S

Total discharge of suspended solids (SS) in pounds

25
Effective 03/01/11



Rv=  $1.448-120 per hundred cubic feet
Rb=  $0.302-312 per pound of BOD
Rs=  $0.282272 per pound of SS

4. Fees for Noncompliance with Permit Conditions

a. Minor Violation

Condition where the limitation is less than the violation and the violation is less than the technical review
criterion.

Fee per violation - $350
b. Significant Noncompliance or Significant Violation

Condition where the violation is greater than the technical review criterion or qualifies under the definition
of significant noncompliance.

Fee per violation - $550

c. Batch Dump or Slug Load
Fee per violation - $550

d. Probation Orders

Enforcement Compliance Schedule Agreements and subsequent two year probation, and Regulatory
Compliance Schedule Agreements.

Fee per violation - $550
e. Fees for Restaurant Grease Trap Service Calls
Fee for service call within 12 month period - $1,000

Fee for all other service calls within 12 month period - $2,000

26
Effective 03/01/11



Section

3 Developer Services

Residential

Connection Fees Per Dwelling Unit

Total acreage for any given
development shall be gross
acres excluding private parks.

Commercial, Industrial and Public Authority — Office Building

Connection Fees Per Gross Acre

Water Connection Fees

Parks, Churches and Commercial Recreational Facilities

Connection Fees Per Fixture Unit

(1) As calculated per UPC as revised.

IMPROVEMENT 0-5.8 5.9-10.8 10.9-25.8 25.9-40.0
DISTRICT DUs/acre DUs/acre DUs/acre DUs/acre
101* $3,028 $2,671 $2,262 $1,910.00
113 2,190 2,190 2,190 2,190
102 (120), 121 1,047 1,047 1,047 1,047
103 (130) 1,579 1,579 1,579 1,579
140 1,879 1,879 1,879 1,879
105 (150) 1,579 1,579 1,579 1,579
106 (160), 161 1,579 1,579 1,579 1,579
186 8,667 8,667 8,667 8,667
LC/LCS PA 2,002 2,002 2,002 2,002
Lambert Ranch 2,664 2,664 2,664 2,664
Los Alisos 135 2,966 2,966 2,966 2,966
All others*
IMPROVEMENT
DISTRICT Commercial Industrial Public Authority
101* $16,798.00 $25,585.00 $18,394
113 16,004.00 * 8,762
102 (120), 121 5,237.00 5,320.00 5,735
103 (130) 3,200.00 3,200.00 3,504
140 9,655.00 .00 10,572
105 (150) 8,208.00 11,779.00 9,086
106 (160), 161 8,298.00 11,779.00 9,086
186 17,666.00 17,666.00 19,344
188 27,565.00 27,565.00 30,184
Los Alisos 135 9,963.00 9,963.00 10,909
All others*
IMPROVEMENT Indoor Outdoor™
DISTRICT Water Use Water Use
101* $52.61 $185.13
102 (120), 121 8.68 30.67
103 (130) 6.31 18.95
140 36.43 128.16
105 (150) 26.58 93.16
106 (160), 161 27.60 96.73
186 57.30 201.29
188 137.77 484.70
All others*

*Connection fees will be set by the Board of Directors upon request for initial service for each such improvement district.

27

Effective 03/01/11



Schools (Public and Private)

Connection Fees Per

100 Students Average Daily Attendance

@ Minimum reguired

IMPROVEMENT
DISTRICT

101*

102 (120), 121
103 (130)

140

105 (150)

106 (160), 161
186

188

All others™

Primary &

Intermediate

$4.146.00
688.00
422.00
2,868.00
2,088.00
2,170.00
4,324.00
10,906.00

Secondary
$5,560.00
914.00
568.00
3,857.00
2,808.00
2,914.00
6,060.00
14,593.00

Primary
Intermediate &
Secondary
$178.00
31.00
20.00
124.00
90.00
97.00
194.00
466.00

*Connection fees will be set by the Board of Directors upon request for initial service for each such improvement district.

High Volume User — Commercial and Industrial

This section shall apply to all non-residential applicants in addition to standard connection fees in all improvement districts.

Connection Fee Formula

*Non-Residential Water Use
Factor

Definitions

Additional High Volume Water User Connection Fee =

[Est. GPD use —(no. acres x use factor*)] x $946,100/cfs

646,320 gal/day/cfs

Land Use Category

Commercial
Industrial
ucCl

Commercial: Commercial development including retail and offices

Industrial: Industrial development including manufacturing, research and

development, and distributorships

28

Water Use Factors
{Gal/Acre/Day)
2,000.00

4,000.00

Special Contact

Effective 03/01/11



Service Installations by District

1. The District may install individual domestic or fire services upon request. The cost for each service will
be based on an estimate prepared by District personnel. The requestor will provide a written request
accompanied by a drawing to show the location of the proposed service. The district will provide their
estimate to the requestor and when the check is received from the requestor the work order will be
forwarded to the District crews for installation and coordination.

Meter installation charges are as follows: {customer provides the service and the meter box)

Meter size Cost

518" x %" $55.00*

5/8" x 34" $80.00 for individual meters and bypass meters on DDCA
Y28 $105.00

1" $175.00

1112 $290.00

2’ Disc $710.00

2" Turbo $710.00

3" Turbo $1,025.00

4" Turbo $1,890.00

*(Developer installed-Residential only)

Costs for larger meters will have to be determined at the time of request from Purchasing Dept.
Cost of meter includes the strainer if not already built-in to the meter.

2. If ameter is downsized on a 2" or smaller service lateral there will be no additional charge or refund. If
the meter is downsized from a 3" or larger meter, the charge will be based on the service installation
charge less the salvage value of the materials recovered from the larger service.

3. If ameter is to be upsized from 5/8" X 34” to 17, the angle stop will need to be replaced. The cost for
District forces to do this work is $2,000.00 and will be collected along with the standard 1" meter cost.
Plan Check and Inspection Fees

Plan check and inspection fees for water systems shall be calculated as 8% of the bondable cost for the off-site,
public, potable or recycled water system or a fixed fee as described below:

1. Addition of a 1” service $ 200.00
2. Addition of a 2" service $ 200.00
3. Addition of a 4" or larger service $500.00

4. Addition or replacement of Fire DDCA  $300.00

A non-refundable deposit of 5% of the estimated cost of the public potable or recycled water system is required
with the submittal of the first plan check to cover the costs of plan checking. The total fee is due and payable
prior to final plan approval.

29
Effective 03/01/11



Non-Digital Submittal Surcharge

A surcharge fee, calculated as 2% of the bondable cost for the potable or recycled water system will be charged
for any plans not submitted with a digital format. The fee is due and payable prior to final approval of the plans.

Interim Water Service Charge - New Developments

A one-time charge of $35.10 per connection to each pad in a new tract and/or development will be made to
builders and developers for unmetered water service available for that period of time after in-tract lines have
been connected to the District's water system until the new customer begins metered water service.

Custom lots will be charged $164.50 per lot due to the extended construction period.

30
Effective 03/01/11



Sewer Connection Fees

Residential

Connection Fees Per Dwelling Unit

Total acreage for any given
development shall be gross
acres excluding private parks.

IMPROVEMENT 0-5.8
DISTRICT DUs/acre
1(201) $5,375
213 3,833
2 (220), 221 740
2 (230) 1,783
240 2,966
205 (250) 1,783
206 (260), 261 1,783
256 24,500
286 2,396
LC/LCS PA 3,137
Lambert Ranch 2,310
Los Alisos 235 2,088
OPA1 (Ridgeline) 4,200

All others*

Commercial, Industrial and Public Authority — Office Building

Connection Fees Per Gross Acre

IMPROVEMENT

DISTRICT Commercial
1201y $30,126.00
213 22,839.00
2(220), 221 6,097.00
2(230) 676.00
240 13,543.00
205 (250) 8,129.00
206 (260), 261 8,129.00
286 4,983.00
288 4,983.00
Los Alisos 235 7,629.00
All others*

Parks, Churches and Commercial Recreational Facilities

Connection Fees Per Fixture Unit

*Connection fees will be set by the Board of Directors upon request for initial service for each such improvement district.

IMPROVEMENT
DISTRICT

1201y

2 (220), 221
2(230)

240

205 (250)

206 (260), 261
286

288

All others*

31

5.9-10.8 10.9-25.8
DUs/acre DUs/acre
$4,784 $3,937
3,833 3,833
740 740
1,783 1,783
2,966 2,966
1,783 1,783
1,783 1,783
24,500 24,500
2,396 2,396
3,137 3,137
2,310 2,310
2,088 2,088
4,200 4,200
Industrial
$52,560.00
9,208.00
676.00
.00
13,489.00
13,489.00
4,983.00
4,983.00
7,629.00
Fee
$333.30
96.14
23.13
201.49
127.40
123.00
54.30
54.30

25.9-40.0
DUs/acre
$3,107
3,833
740
1,783
2,966
1,783
1,783
24,500
2,396
3,137
2,310
2,088
4,200

Public Authority
$32,988
12,413
6,676
740
14,830
8,901
8,901
5,456
5,456
8,354

Effective 03/01/11



Schools (Public and Private)

IMPROVEMENT Primary &
DISTRICT Intermediate Secondary
Connection Fees Per 1(201)* $15,793.00 $21,061.00
100 Students Average Daily Attendance 2 (220), 221 4,517.00 6,017.00
2(230) 1,775.00 2,442.00
240 9,523.00 12,699.00
205 (250) 5,986.00 7,981.00
206 (260), 261 5,879.00 7,839.00
286 2,614.00 3,484.00
288 2,614.00 3,484.00
All Others*

*Connection fees will be set by the Board of Directors upon request for initial service for each such improvement district.

Former OCSD Irvine Business Complex —~ Non-Residential

Commercial/Industrial

0] @) 3)

Low Demand Average Demand High Demand
Connection Fees Per 1,000 Square Feet $208.00 $1,281.00 $3,036.00

(1) Low Demand connections are the following categories of users: Nurseries, Warehouses, Parking Structures, RV Storage, Churches,
Truck Terminals, RV Parks, Lumber/Construction Yards, and other discharge whose flow is similar in volume to these listed categories.

(2) Average Demand connections other than listed in Low or High Demand categories.

(3) High Demand connections are the following categories of users: Restaurants, Supermarkets, Car Washes, Coin Laundries, Amusement
Parks, Shopping Centers with Restaurants, Food Processing Facilities, Textile Manufacturers, and other discharges whose flow is
similar in volume to these listed categories.

High Volume User - Commercial and Industrial
This section shall apply to all non-residential applicants for 2" and larger meters in addition to standard connection fees in all improvement districts.

Connection Fee Formula Additional High Volume Sewer User Connection Fee =
* Sewer GPD = 90% of water GPD [Est. GPD use * —(no. acres x use factor**}] x $13.75/Gal. of Sewer Flow
**Non-Residential Sewage Flow Generators ~ Land Use Category Average Flows
(Use Factors)
Commercial 1,300.00
Industriai 2,600.00
ucCl Special Contract
Definitions Commercial: Commercial development including retail and offices

Industrial: Industrial development including manufacturing, research and
development and distributorships

32
Effective 03/01/11



Sewer Installation Charges

1. A $100 inspection fee will be charged for sewer laterals installed by the applicant, at no cost to the
District, in accordance with District approved plans. The fee is to be paid prior to the approval of the
plan for the sewer lateral.

2. The plan check and inspection fee for public sewer systems will be calculated as 10% of the
bondable cost for the public sewer system or a fixed fee as described above. A non-refundable
deposit of 5% of the estimated cost of the sewer system is required with the submittal of the first
plan check. The total fee will be due and payable prior to final approval of the plans.

Non-Digital Submittal Surcharge

A surcharge fee, calculated as 2% of the bondable cost for the public sewer system will be charged for any
plans not submitted with a digital format. The fee is due and payable prior to final approval of the plans.

District Closed Circuit Television Inspection Charges

Initial TV Inspection Fee

A fee of $.60 per lineal foot as measured from the center line of manholes will be charged for all 6-inch and
larger sewer lines to be inspected by a closed circuit television camera. The District will furnish the special

camera equipment and manpower to fuffill this inspection requirement. This fee is to be paid along with the
other connection, meter, and inspection fees prior to the District signing developer's tract utility plans.

Reinspection

Fees for Reinspection by District TV Crew After Corrective Work is Completed. Those portions of the pipeline
system that have been corrected must be retelevised.

1. District fees for retelevising corrective work will be a flat set-up fee of two hundred fifty dollars
($250.00) plus $.60 per foot of sewer line reinspected measured centerline to centerline of manholes.

2. Payment for retelevising estimated inspection fees must be received by the District Engineering
Inspection Division prior to scheduling the reinspection. Retelevising will not be done until the fees
are paid.

Cancellation of District's TV Inspection

If it is determined by either the Contractor or Developer that the job site will not be ready or accessible for the
television inspection on the scheduled date, as notified, the Contractor shall notify the District Inspection Division
of the necessary cancellation at least 24 hours in advance of the scheduled inspection to avoid being charged a
cancellation fee.

1. If the District's television crew arrives at the job site and the work is not ready or accessible, the
Contractor and owner will be billed for the cancellation fee of two hundred fifty dollars ($250.00),
payable to the District prior to the date of the rescheduled television inspection.

2. A rescheduled inspection is to be made through the District's project inspection division.

33
Effective 03/01/11



Optional Developer TV Inspection
If the Contractor or Owner desires to have a portion of, or the entire job, TV inspected for his convenience, he

will be charged a fee of one hundred fifty dollars ($150.00) plus $.60 per foot of sewer line inspected measured
centerline to centerline of manholes.

Effective 03/01/11



Exhibit B: History of Revisions to Schedule of Rates and Charges

DATE EFFECTIVE
ADOPTED RESOLUTION REVISION DATE
05-23-77 1977-49 Rescind 1973-48 & 1977-42
08-29-77 1977-71 Change in Connection Charges 09-01-77
02-27-78 1978-31 Rescind 1977-71 Discontinue Water &

Sewer Service 03-01-78
07-10-78 1978-135 Rescind 1978-31 Increase 07-10-78
08-28-78 1978-154 Rescind 1978-135 Increase Connection Fees 08-28-78
01-08-79 1979-02 Rescind 1978-154 Increase Water Commodity

Charges 01-08-79
06-25-79 1979-25 Rescind 1979-02 Increase Water & Sewer

Charges 07-01-79
07-30-79 1979-41 Rescind 1979-25 Increase Connection Fees 07-30-79
06-23-80 1980-28 Rescind 1979-41 Increase 07-01-80
08-25-80 1980-49 Rescind 1980-28 Increase Connection Fees 08-25-80
12-22-80 1980-77 Rescind 1980-49 Increase Wastewater

System Charges 01-01-81
06-15-81 1981-103 Rescind 1980-77 Increase 07-13-81
07-13-81 1981-132 Rescind 1981-103 Increase Connection Fees 07-13-81
06-28-82 1982-48 Rescind 1981-132 Increase Connection Fees

& Water & Sewer Rates 07-01-82
09-27-82 1982-61 Rescind 1982-48 Delinquency Charges 10-01-82
11-22-82 1982-67 Rescind 1981-61 High-rise Connection Fees 12-01-82
06-27-83 1983-116 Rescind 1982-67 Increase 07-01-83
11-21-83 1983-137 Rescind 1983-116 Increase Dom. Water Rates

& Imply. Mod. Sewer Rates 01-01-84
12-12-83 1983-132 Rescind 1983-131 High-rise Connection

Fees (Sewer) 01-01-84
04-23-84 1984-13 Rescind 1983-132 Untreated & Recycled

Water For Ag Use Commodity

Charges Increase 06-01-84
06-25-84 1984-22 Rescind 1984-13 Decrease Water & Sewer

Charges, Increase

Connection Fees 07-01-84
09-10-84 1984-43 Rescind 1984-22 Change Delinquency Charge 10-01-84
01-28-85 1985-2 Rescind 1984-43 Lower Sewer Rates 02-01-85
02-25-85 1985-7 Rescind 1985-2 High Volume Connection Fee 02-25-85
03-25-85 1985-31 Rescind 1985-7 Reduce Connection Fees 03-25-85

1.D. 103 & 3(203)
06-24-85 1985-37 Rescind 1985-31 Decrease Water & Sewer Chgs. 07-01-85

Change Recycled Landscape

Charge
12-16-85 1985-115 Rescind 1985-37 Decrease Sewer Charges 01-01-86
06-23-86 1986-28 Rescind 1985-115 Decrease Sewer Charges 07-01-86
03-23-87 1987-11 Rescind 1986-28 High Volume Connection Fees  04-01-87

Continued

35

Effective 03/01/11



DATE

ADOPTED RESOLUTION

REVISION

EFFECTIVE
DATE

06-22-87
08-10-87

09-28-87
01-25-88
06-27-88

08-22-88
06-26-89

08-28-89
06-26-90

07-23-90

01-28-91

04-22-91

05-28-91

06-10-91

07-12-91
10-28-81
04-30-92

06-22-92
09-28-92
01-25-93
03-04-93
06-28-93

07-28-93
09-13-93

1987-27
1987-44

1987-49
1988-18
1988-61

1988-66
1989-38

1989-58
1990-20

1990-24

1991-05

1991-09

1991-13

1991-19

1991-37
1991-46
1992-12

1992-22
1992-40
1993-3
1993-8
1993-22

1993-26
1993-29

Rescind 1987-11
Rescind 1987-27

Rescind 1987-44
Rescind 1987-49
Rescind 1988-18

Rescind 1988-61
Rescind 1988-66

Rescind 1989-38
Rescind 1989-58

Rescind 1990-20

Rescind 1990-24

Rescind 1991-05

Rescind 1991-9

Rescind 1991-13

Rescind 1991-19
Rescind 1991-37
Rescind 1991-46

Rescind 1991-13
Rescind 1992-22
Rescind 1992-40
Rescind 1993-3
Rescind 1993-8

Rescind 1993-22
Rescind 1993-26

Increase R-W; Nonpotable Ag
Reduce Connection Fees 1.D.'s
103,3(203), 102(120)121 &
106(160)161

Industrial Waste Program

Add Portola Hills Sewer Serf.
Add Water Pumping Surcharge
Reduce Monthly Sewer Charge
Adjust Connection Fees
Reduce Monthly Sewer Charge
Reduce Recycled Landscape
increase Untreated and
Recycled Ag Rates

Adjust Connection Fees
Reduce Monthly Sewer Charge
Reduce Untreated and
Recycled Ag Rates

Adjust Connection Fees
Eliminate High Rise and

Adjust Connection Fees

Add Excessive Use Surcharge
Ascending Block Rate Structure
and Request for Variance
Commodity Rates for Landscape
Customers

Commodity Rates for Ag.,
Untreated Landscape,

Portola Hills Sewer Rates

and Coastal Recycled Rates
Adjust Connection Fees
Increase Ag Water Rate

Modify Ascending Block

Rate Structure

Modify Ascending Block

Rate Structure

Adjust Connection Fees
Landscape Irrigation Rates
Modify Ascending Block

Rate Structure

Increase Water Rate and
Reduce Monthly Sewer Charge
Decrease Water Rates

Adjust Connection Fees

07-01-87

07-10-87
10-01-87
02-01-88
07-01-88
08-23-88
07-01-89

08-28-89
07-01-90

07-23-90

02-01-91

06-01-91

06-01-91

07-01-91
07-12-91
10-28-91
04-30-92
07-02-92
09-28-92
02-01-93
04-01-93
07-01-93

08-01-93
00-14-93

Continued

Effective 03/01/11



DATE EFFECTIVE
ADOPTED RESOLUTION REVISION DATE
06-13-94 1994-10 Rescind 1993-29 increase Water Rate 07-01-94
08-08-94 1994-18 Rescind 1993-10 Adjust Connection Fees 08-08-94
08-14-95 1995-20 Rescind 1994-18 Adjust Connection Fees 08-14-95
08-28-95 1995-24 Rescind 1995-20 Adjust Pumping Surcharges 10-01-95
09-25-95 1995-27 Rescind 1995-20 Adjust Connection Fees and 09-25-95
09-25-95 1995-27 Rescind 1995-24 Adjust Pumping Surcharges 11-01-95
10-23-95 1995-31 Rescind 1995-27 Adjust Pumping Surcharges 11-01-95
11-27-95 1995-35 Rescind 1995-31 Add Monthly Sewer Service Charge -
Newport Coast 12-01-95

01-08-96 1996-3 Rescind 1995-35 Adjust Connection Fees to |.D. 240 01-08-96

06-10-96 1996-19 Rescind 1996-3 Adjust Pumping Surcharges
Increase Nonpotable Water Charges and
Modify Ascending Block Rate Allocations ~ 07-01-96

08-12-96 1996-27 Rescind 1996-19 Adjust Connection Fees 08-12-96

08-27-96 1996-28 Rescind 1996-27 Adjust Connection Fees to 1.D.’'s 140 & 240 08-27-96

09-23-96 1996-32 Rescind 1996-28 Adjust Water and Sewer Fixed Charges 09-23-96

10-14-96 1996-33 Rescind 1996-32 Adjust Sewer Service Charges for Non- 10-14-96
Residential & Portola Hills

06-30-97 1997-17 Rescind 1996-33 Modify Rates and Charges and Connection 06-30-97
Fees

10-01-97 1997-29 Rescind 1997-17 Modify Ascending Block Rate Structure 10-01-97
Terminology

06-08-98 1998-21 Rescind 1997-29 Miscellaneous Adjustments to Schedule of 07-01-98
Rates and Charges

08-24-98 1998-33 Rescind 1998-21 Adjust Connection Fees 08-24-98

06-28-99 1999-25 Rescind 1998-33 Adjustments to Schedule of Rates and 07-01-99
Charges

06-26-00 2000-18 Rescind 1999-25 Adjustments to Schedule of Rates and 07-01-00
Charges

07-24-00 2000-24 Rescind 2000-18 Adjustments to Schedule of Rates and 07-25-00
Charges

06-25-01 2001-24 Rescind 2000-24 Adjustments to Schedule of Rates and 07-01-01
Charges

06-24-02 2002-22 Rescind 2001-24 Adjustments to Schedule of Rates and 07-01-02
Charges

12-09-02 2002-47 Rescind 2002-22 Adjustments to Schedule of Rates and 12-09-02
Charges

03-10-03 2003-7 Rescind 2002-47 Adjustments to Schedule of Rates and 03-10-03
Charges

06-23-03 2003-20 Rescind 2003-7 Adjustments to Schedule of Rates and 07-01-03
Charges

09-08-03 2003-35 Rescind 2003-20 Adjustments to Schedule of Rates and 09-08-03
Charges

06-28-04 2004-25 Rescind 2003-35 Adjustments to Schedule of Rates and 07-01-04
Charges

07-12-04 2004-32 Rescind 2004-25 Adjustments to Schedule of Rates and 07-12-04
Charges

10-11-04 2004-51 Rescind 2004-32 Adjustments to Schedule of Rates and 10-11-04
Charges

06-27-05 2005-20 Rescind 2004-51 Adjustments to Schedule of Rates and 07-01-05

Charges

37

Effective 03/01/11



DATE EFFECTIVE
ADOPTED RESOLUTION REVISION DATE
09-26-05 2005-31 Rescind 2005-20 Adjustments to Schedule of Rates and 10-10-05

Charges
10-10-05 2005-35 Rescind 2005-31 Adjustments to Schedule of Rates and 10-10-05
Charges
06-26-06 2006-20 Rescind 2005-35 Adjustments to Schedule of Rates and 06-27-06
Charges
07-24-06 2006-27 Rescind 2006-20 Changes to Water & Sewer Connection 07-24-06
Fees
06-25-07 2007-16 Partially Modifies Adjustments to Schedule of Rates and 06-26-07
2006-27 Charges
07-16-07 2007-21 Partially Modifies Changes to Water & Sewer Connection 07-17-07
2006-27 Fees
06-23-08 2008-36 Rescind 2007-21 Adjustments to Schedule of Rates and 07-01-08
Charges
07-28-08 2008-45 Partially Modifies Changes to Water & Sewer Connection 07-29-08
2008-36 Fees
06-22-09 2009-20 Adjustments to Schedule of Rates and 06-23-09
Charges
07/27/09 2009-24 Partially Modifies Changes to Water & Sewer Connection 07/28/09
2009-20 Fees
06/28/10 2010-19 Adjustments to Schedule of Rates and 07/01/10
Charges
07/26/10 2010-22 Partially Modifies Changes to Water & Sewer Connection 07/27/10
2010-19 Fees
02/28/11 2011-3 Partially Modifies Changes to Sewer Connection Fees 03/01/11

2010-22

38

Effective 03/01/11



Exhibit “C”

29 May 2011
JUN 06 394
Irvine Ranch Water District FIN
P. O. Box 5149 IRVINE R4 ANCE
Irvine, CA 92616 NCH wargg DISTRICT

Sirs:

| oppose the proposed residential water and sewer rate increases for the Los Alisos
Rate Area.

The reasons for my opposition are too many to enumerate but include:

* redundant services offered by the many OCMWD member agencies,

* the fact that MWD plans to spend more than $1 billion on projects that local water
analysts say should be considered for delay to avoid steep and ongoing rate increases

across Southern California,

* the fact that rates have increased more than 60% in four years across regions
governed by MWD, and

* the fact that Jeffery Kightlinger and 20 plus other top executives of MWD continue to
resist placing any dollar limit upon their reimbursed travel expenses.

Respecitfully,
SRt

James Pacelli
24525 Via Tonada
Lake Forest, Ca 92630

C-1



Thomas L. Gourde
11040 Hiskey Lane
Tustin, CA 92782

RECEIVED

May 19, 2011
0t
WD MAY 23 2
Irvine, CA 92616 IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

PROTEST LETTER TO IRWD’S PROPOSED RATE INCREASE

To: Board of Directors

Please accept this as my protest letter to the “Notice of Proposed Water and Sewer Rate”
which will become effective starting July 1, 2011. According to the Notice regarding the rate
change, IRWD provides water and sewer services based on the actual costs of “operation and
maintenance”. The Notice also says that one of the IRWD’s critical business objectives is to
“keep costs, and therefore rates, as low as possible for all customers”.

The Notice is misleading, and I protest any rate increase, which is conveniently referred
to as a rate “change”. As reported in a recent Orange County Register article about the Water
District’s benefit packages for its Board of Directors, even though their purported compensation
is for their limited time as board members, they receive very generous benefit packages, up to an
amount equal to $30,000.00 a year. Such packages are outrageous and considering the rates we
already pay for water, should be reduced before any water and sewer rate “change”. This is
particularly true since the Board of Directors is not comprised of full-time employees of the
water district, but individuals who may be covered by other benefit programs by other
employers. They should not be receiving such a generous benefit packages in light of
California’s pension problems, and the financial problems of many municipal entities.

Also, I can only guess how much the full time employees make, and how much they will
be paid when they retire-although I am sure it will be excessive. In light of this, and the fact that
it is the IRWD critical business objective to keep costs and therefore rates as low as possible, this
rate change should be denied.

Very truly yours,

m&?ﬁe



Suzanne A. Fidler
13042 Arborwalk Lane
Tustin, CA 92782

May 16, 2011 RECEIVED

IRWD
P.0.Bo 5149 NAY 18 20”
Irvine, CA 92616 FINANCE
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
Dear IRWD:

| receive services at 13042 Arborwalk Lane, Tustin, CA 92782. | am submitting this letter as a
formal protest to the proposed IRWD Residential Water and Sewer Rates increase. This comes
at a time that is truly a tough marketplace for many residents. Many people are out of work,
struggling to make ends meet and have made sacrifices.

What | ask of you is what has IRWD done to “tighten” its belt? Has IRWD reduced its budget,
found ways to save, and utilized the money from the residents in the most efficient ways?

Instead of posing rate increases on residents, | kindly request IRWD to explore other options.
Raising rates is not the best option for everyone.

Thank you for your understanding. | may be reached at 714-508-7400.

Kindest regards,

Suzanne/A. Fidler.

C-3



Jue |4, 201

REGEN
JUN 17 201

To [IRWD:
FINANCE
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

I am wr}Jﬂ‘nﬂ in ]aro‘Fas—f of Yhe poposed
Water C‘W\A sewer vate chanﬁ'ej, T om

@Lﬁo{‘nﬁ' any noreese; because T am now

un 6MP\?0>’€A"

Please Con'sf\olerf any aldernatives 4o
recluce caS‘f'SJ fhclutdfnﬁ cL[m,‘annﬂ Send,

oL ’ﬁa&m@n—F envelopes o customers wH‘hrﬁ
oo mochic /\’615\“‘\6“+'

Thank Cgocru Sfor Yo cansiderzﬂvbn)
Xizq) Cht Bl
Lisa. Che Huy,

b3 Cherryérook Lahe
Irvine , CA 9261 ¥

C-4



IuN 14 201
frvine Ranch Water Dt FiINANCE
IRVINE RANCH WATER D\STRlCT

RE: Rate Increase Hearing for 6/23/2011

6/7/2011

I’m against a rate increase. There has been a consistence rate increases over the last few
years. These past increases should more than cover with budgeting any future costs.

Therefore I’m writing to express a protest against the proposed increase.
o \

Marcia Ruth

Acct. Number /00335 7& QALT

C-5






June 27, 2011

Prepared by: Christopher Smithson M
Submitted by: Debby Cherney

Approved by: Paul Jones / S .

WORKSHOP W

INITIAL WORKSHOP ON SETTING CONNECTION FEES
AND PROPERTY TAXES FOR FY 2011-12

SUMMARY:

Each year, the Board considers connection fees and property tax rates, and makes adjustments as
a result of changing assumptions and capital needs. For FY 2010-11 the Board adopted a
connection fee increase of 9.5% without making any changes to commercial and industrial fees;
there were no changes to the ad valorem property tax rates.

Based upon the most current data available, staff updated the major assumptions in the
Enterprise Model (the Model) and has incorporated the most recent capital plans and absorption
schedules as provided by the major property developers within IRWD’s service area.
Assumptions and preliminary runs of the Model were reviewed with the Finance and Personnel
Committee on June 5, 2011. During the meeting, the Committee identified two additional
scenarios they wished to have modeled at the first Board workshop. A representative of the
Irvine Company requested that two other scenarios be modeled at the first Board workshop.

Staff will present the Model with the updated assumptions at this first Board workshop and will
identify connection fee and property tax scenarios for modeling and consideration by the Board
at future workshops to be held in July. Staff will also seek input from the Board on any
additional modeling scenarios the Board may wish to consider. In addition, staff has scheduled a
stakeholders meeting in early July to update the local development community and receive their
comments.

BACKGROUND:

Each year an analysis of the District’s existing and future connection fees and property tax rates
is prepared and presented to the Board for its consideration. The following is a list of objectives
established by the Board for setting connection fees and property tax rates:

Minimizing any sudden and large changes in rates and fees;

Maintaining a targeted 75% debt service coverage ratio;

Equitably allocating new capital costs;

Maintaining the 50/50 split between connection fees and property taxes; and
Maintaining IRWD’s Replacement and Enhancement Funds for their intended use.

To achieve these objectives, adjustments to connection fees and property taxes are considered
annually based on a number of assumptions, including the District’s cost of debt and expected
rate of return, projected construction cost escalations (based on the Engineering News Record
(ENR) index), and a realization factor for receipt of 1% property tax revenue and the allocation
of that revenue.

Conn_Fees_and_Prop_Taxes_-_FY11-12 initial Runs.docx



Workshop: Setting Connection Fees and Property Taxes for FY 2011-12
June 27, 2011
Page 2

Planning Assumptions:

The assumptions used for setting connection fees and property taxes are attached as Exhibit “A”.
With the exception of the cost of debt, most of the critical assumptions remain unchanged from
FY 2010-11.

1% Tax Revenue Assumptions:

The District assumed that the State of California would borrow 8% of its 1% Property Tax
receipts in FY 2009-10. The State actually borrowed $2,099,655, and is obligated to pay this
back over three years (by June 30, 2013) at a 2% interest rate. After that payback, the State is

allowed to borrow those funds once again within ten years.

The staff recommendation on 1% revenues is as follows (unchanged from last year):

Fiscal Year

Prop 1A Borrowing

FY 2009-10

$2,099,655

FY 2010-11 to FY 2011-12

No borrowing

FY 2012-13

Repayment with 2% interest

FY 2013-14 to FY 2014-15

No borrowing

FY 2015-16

8% Borrowing

FY 2016-17 to FY 2017-18

No borrowing

FY 2018-19

Repayment with interest

FY 2019-20 to FY 2021-22

No borrowing

FY 2022-23

8% Borrowing

FY 2023-24 to FY 2024-25

No borrowing

FY 2025-26 Repayment with interest
No borrowing; assume 1%
property tax receipts are

extinguished in FY 2034-35.

FY 2026-27 to FY 2030-31

Staff recommends that the proposed allocation of the 1% Property Tax revenue among various
capital funds remain unchanged at this time. Staff also recommends that the percentages
allocated to replacement funds and enhancement funds continue to increase linearly, while the
new capital allocation decreases linearly until FY 2034-35. This is represented in the table
below:

Estimated 1%

Allocation Property Tax
Revenue Recipient FY 2011 FY 2012 Objective by FY35 Revenues - FY12
New Capital 44.0% 44.0% 20.0% $12m
Enhancement 24.0% 24.0% 40.0% $6m
Replacements 32.0% 32.0% 40.0% $9m
Total 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% $27m




Workshop: Setting Connection Fees and Property Taxes for FY 2011-12
June 27, 2011
Page 3

Capital Escalation Rate:

The capital escalation rate assumption included in the District’s forecasting is tied to the
Engineering News Record (ENR) cost index for Los Angeles. Staff recommends assuming a
3.5% increase in FY 2011-12 and stepping the factor down to 3.0% over the next two subsequent
fiscal years. This is a moderate change from the FY 2010-11 assumptions which assumed 0% in
FY 2010-11, 1.5% in FY 2011-12 and 3.0% in FY 2012-13.

Earning Rate and Cost of Debt:

The assumptions associated with the District’s rate of return and cost of debt are changing for FY
2011-12. The District has shifted a significant portion of its outstanding debt from variable to
fixed rate. This provides the staff with a more predictable cost of annual debt service and hedges
against an increase in costs associated with variable interest rate increases. While the cost of
debt has increased, the rate of return remains very low in the near term as staff anticipates a
continued short-term low interest rate environment. The rate of return is expected to increase as
the economy improves, although that is not expected to occur for a few more years. The
following table summarizes staff’s assumptions for the relevant rates of return:

FY 2010-11 FY 2011-12
From To By | From To By
Capital Funds Return 0.60% 2.25% 2012 1.00% 5.25% 2015
Replacement Funds Return 4.3% 6.00% 2012 4.30% 6.25% 2012
Bond Rate 1.50% 1.75% 2012 2.50% 3.50% 2012

Modeling Connection Fees and Property Taxes:

In establishing rates for FY 2010-11, the Board approved a 9.5% increase to connection fees;
commercial and industrial connection fees were left unchanged. The Board made no changes to
existing tax rates. Several options were presented that included a several years with 9.5%
increases to connection fees, and the Board indicated a willingness to make a more significant
upward adjustment to connection fees once the economy had recovered. Once this happens,
future increases in connection fees could then be matched to changes in the ENR engineering
and construction cost index.

In July 2010, the Irvine Company provided a letter that identified acceptance of last year’s
connection fee increase. This letter also memorialized a number of concerns the Irvine Company
has about the District’s long-standing capital funding strategy including the propriety of the
50/50 split and the exclusion of non-bond funded improvement districts from the regional capital
splits. Staff continues to be committed to reviewing and addressing the Irvine Company’s
concerns. Over the next six months, staff will continue working with the Irvine Company to
identify ways to address their concerns and will bring recommendations back to the Committee
and the Board to address for FY 2012-13 and beyond.



Workshop: Setting Connection Fees and Property Taxes for FY 2011-12
June 27, 2011
Page 4

Modeling Scenarios and Timeline for Adoption:

Staff will present the Enterprise Model with the updated assumptions and additional scenarios
from Committee direction for presentment at the Board workshop. A summary of the resulting
fees for each of the identified scenarios is attached as Exhibit “B”.

The proposed schedule for review and approval of connection fees and property tax rates for FY
2011-12 is attached as Exhibit “C”.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

This item is not a project as defined in the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), Code
of Regulations, Title 14, Chapter 3, Section 15378.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

To be determined through additional meetings and workshops.
COMMITTEE STATUS:

The proposed changes to the Schedule of Rates and Charges were reviewed by the Finance and
Personnel Committee on June 5, 2011.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD PROVIDE FEEDBACK AND DIRECTION TO STAFF FOR
ADDITIONAL MODELING SCENARIOS TO BE PRESENTED AT FUTURE COMMITTEE
MEETINGS AND BOARD WORKSHOPS.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:
Exhibit “A” — Assumptions for Setting Connection Fees and Property Tax Rates for FY 2011-12

Exhibit “B” — Summary of Modeled Scenarios for Connection Fees and Property Tax Rates
Exhibit “C” — Timeline



Exhibit “A”

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
ASSUMPTIONS FOR ESTABLISHING CONNECTION FEES
AND PROPERTY TAXES FOR FY 2011-12

PRIMARY REVENUES

1% Property Taxes  State borrowed 8% of the District’s 1% property tax receipts in FY 2009-10, or
$2,099,655, and is obligated to pay this back over three years (by June 30,
2013) at 2%. After that payback, the State is allowed to borrow those funds
once again within ten years. Staff recommends that the Enterprise Model (the
Model) assume the following:

FY 2010-11 to FY 2011-12 No borrowing

FY 2012-13 Repayment with 2% interest

FY 2013-14 to FY 2014-15 No borrowing

FY 2015-16 8% Borrowing

FY 2016-17 to FY 2017-18 No borrowing

FY 2018-19 Repayment with interest

FY 2019-20 to FY 2021-22 No borrowing

FY 2022-23 8% Borrowing

FY 2023-24 to FY 2024-25 No borrowing

FY 2025-26 Repayment with interest

FY 2026-27 to FY 2034-35 No borrowing; We assume 1%
property tax receipts are
extinguished in FY 2034-35.

Staff recommends that the proposed allocation of the 1% tax revenue amongst
various capital funds remain unchanged. Staff recommends that the
percentages allocated to replacement funds and to enhancement funds will
continue to increase linearly while the new capital allocation decreases in the
same fashion until FY 2034-35.

Revenue Reach by 1 % Revenues Receipt
Recipient FY 2011 FY 2012 2035 Estimate FY 2011-12
New Capital 44.0% 44.0% 20.0% $12M
Enhancement 24.0% 24.0% 40.0% $6M
Replacements 32.0% 32.0% 40.0% $OM
Total 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% $27M

A-1



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

ASSUMPTIONS FOR ESTABLISHING CONNECTION FEES

G. O. Property Taxes

Connection Fee Rates

Native Water

Local Project revenue

Golf course revenue

AND PROPERTY TAXES FOR FY 2011-12

Set in conjunction with connection fees to split new capital costs equally
between the developer and the homeowner. The District can set a tax rate that
cannot exceed annual debt service requirements for the improvement district
being assessed.

Set in conjunction with general obligation property taxes to split new capital
costs equally between the developer and the homeowner. The connection fee is
paid prior to occupancy on residential units.

SECONDARY REVENUES

4,000 A/F per year of native water at $155/af increase with ENR.

The current Local Resource Program (LRP) revenue is allocated entirely to
capital funds and terminates in 2011. It is allocated using regional splits.

This revenue is based on the original pro-forma using 90% of anticipated
revenue. 1.D. 161 receives 100% of the benefit of the golf course revenue out to
2027 and 1.D. 150 will receive the benefit thereafter.

Standby charges Standby charges previously paid will be fully credited towards each
improvement district’s connection fee obligation to obtain the 50/50 split
between connection fees and property taxes as was done in the past.

OTHER FACTORS
FY 2010-11 FY 2011-12
From To By I From To By

Capital Funds Return 0.60% 2.25% 2012 1.00% 5.25% 2015

Replacement Funds Return ~ 4.30% 6.00% 2012 4.30% 6.00% 2012

Bond Rate 1.50% 1.75% 2012 3.50% 3.75% 2012

Capital Escalation Rate 0.00% 3.00% 2013 3.00% 3.00% 2012

Assessed Values - Coast

0.00%  2.50% 2011 2.50% 2.50% 2012

Assessed Values - Others 0.00% 2.50% 2011 2.00% 2.50% 2012

A-2



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
ASSUMPTIONS FOR ESTABLISHING CONNECTION FEES
AND PROPERTY TAXES FOR FY 2011-12

Non-debt capital items (R&R Surcharges & Enhancement Surcharges)

Start Increase

Revenue Recipient Basis Rate in at
Water - Replacements Per EDU per month $0.60 2012 7.5%
Water — Enhancements Per EDU per month $0.50 2012 7.5%
Sewer & Recycled Water - Per EDU per month $4.55 2012 7.5%
Replacements
Sewer & Recycled Water - Per EDUpermonth  $0.50 2012 7.5%
Enhancements

Capital expenditures factored not to exceed $140 million' per year.

BOND FACTORS
Capital Silo FY 2010-11 FY 2011-12
Water - New Capital % Bond Funded 65% 65%
Water - Replacement Capital % Bond Funded 0% 0%
Water - Enhancement Capital % Bond Funded 25% 25%
Sewer/Recycled Water - New Capital % Bond Funded 75% 75%
Sewer/Recycled Water - Replacement Capital % Bond Funded 0% 0%
Sewer/Recycled Water - Enhancement Capital % Bond Funded  25% 25%

! The capital expenditures factor increased from $110 million due to the considerable list of major projects that are soon to
begin or are currently in process (solids disposal, MWRP expansion, Wells 21 & 22, etc.).

A-3









Exhibit “C”

Operating & Capital Budget
Rates, Charges, Connection Fees & Property Taxes Timeline for FY 2011-12

Board Meating Mav 22 2011
AW UAT A TV .3 IVI“] b Sd g e NN
Finance-&Personnel-Commitiee-Meeting June-6;20H

Is WAL W Wy LT

Stakeholder Workshop July 7, 2011

¢ Meeting with interested parties: BIA, OC Association of Realtors, NAIOP
South Coast Apartment Association, Irvine Company, Lennar, others as
interested

¢ Review Connection Fees/Property Taxes and receive community feedback

Board Meeting June 27, 2011

¢ First Workshop on Connection Fees & Property Taxes; receive assumptions
and recommend additional model runs

Finance & Personnel Committee Meeting July 5, 2011
¢ Review additional Enterprise Model Runs, as requested

Board Meeting July 13, 2011
e Second Workshop on Connection Fees & Property Taxes
¢ Review additional Enterprise Model runs, as requested
e Board may adopt Connection Fees & Property Taxes

Board Meeting July 27, 2011
e (If not adopted on July 13) Adopt Final Connection Fees & Property Taxes



June 27, 2011

Prepared and

Submitted by: L. Bonkowski

Approved by: P. Jones v M -

CONSENT CALENDAR

MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING

SUMMARY:

Provided are the minutes of the June 13, 2011 Regular Board Meeting and the June 17, 2011
Adjourned Regular Meeting for approval.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

None.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:
Not applicable.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

Not applicable.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE MINUTES OF THE JUNE 13, 2011 REGULAR BOARD MEETING AND THE
JUNE 17,2011 ADJOURNED REGULAR MEETING BE APPROVED AS PRESENTED.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit “A” — June 13, 2011 Regular Board Meeting
Exhibit “B” — June 17, 2011 Adjourned Regular Board Meeting

Ib - Cover Sheet for Minutes






EXHIBIT “A”

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING - JUNE 13, 2011

The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Irvine Ranch Water District (IRWD) was
called to order at 5:00 p.m. by Vice President Matheis on June 13, 2011 in the District office,
15600 Sand Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California.

Directors Present: Withers, Matheis, Swan, and Reinhart
Directors Absent: LaMar

Also Present: General Manager Jones, Assistant General Manager Cook, Director of
Engineering Burton, Secretary Bonkowski, Treasurer Jacobson, Legal Counsel Arneson,
Director of Operations Pedersen, Director of Water Resources Heiertz, Director of Public Affairs
Beeman, Mr. Malcolm Cortez, Ms. Kelly Welch, Ms. Fiona Sanchez, Mr. Mike Hoolihan, Ms.
Cheryl Kelly, Mr. Jim Reed, Mr. Bruce Newell, Mr. Brian Probolsky, Mr. Bob Hill, Mr. Ted
Martin, Mr. Bob Gumerman, Mr. Don Chadd, Mr. Mike Safranski, Mr. John Schatz, Mr. Roy
Herndon and other members of the public and staff.

WRITTEN COMMUNICATION: None
ORAL COMMUNICATION:

Mrs. Joan Irvine Smith addressed the Board of Directors with respect to the Dyer Road Wellfield.
Mrs. Smith said it was her understanding that currently wells C-8 and C-9 will operate in
accordance with the District’s annual pumping plan. Wells 10 and 15 will operate part of the
time. Wells, 1,2, 3,4,5,6,7, 11, 12, 13, 14, 16, 17 and 18 will be off. The District’s currently
planned pumping for June is 4,300 AF. This was confirmed by Mr. Jones, General Manager of
the District.

With respect to the Orange County Basin Groundwater Conjunctive Use Program being
coordinated by Municipal Water District of Orange County (MWDOC) and Orange County
Water District (OCWD), a Notice of Completion was approved by the OCWD Board of Directors
on March 19, 2009. Metropolitan Water District has given notice to OCWD to extract 22,000
acre feet in fiscal year 2009/10. The extraction is being performed by agencies that constructed
conjunctive use wells under this program. IRWD is not a participant. This was confirmed by Mr.
Jones.

With respect to the OCWD annexation of certain IRWD lands, on June 5, 2009, IRWD received a
letter from OCWD noting that OCWD has completed the formal responses to comments they
previously received on the draft program Environmental Impact Report. The letter further noted
that with this task completed, OCWD has exercised its right to terminate the 2004 Memorandum
of Understanding (MOU) regarding annexation. OCWD also indicated that due to the lack of
progress on the annexation issue, the draft program Environmental Impact Report will not be
completed. On June 8, 2009, OCWD completed the Long-Term Facilities Plan which was
received and filed by the OCWD Board in July 2009. Staff has been coordinating with the City of
Anaheim (Anaheim) and Yorba Linda Water District (YLWD) on their most recent annexation

A-1



requests and has reinitiated the annexation process with OCWD. IRWD, YLWD and Anaheim
have negotiated a joint MOU with OCWD to process and conduct environmental analysis of the
annexation requests. The MOU was approved by the OCWD Board on July 21, 2010. This was
confirmed by Mr. Jones.

With respect to the Groundwater Emergency Service Plan, IRWD has an agreement in place with
various south Orange County water agencies, MWDOC and OCWD, to produce additional
groundwater for use within IRWD and transfer imported water from IRWD to south Orange
County in case of emergencies. IRWD has approved the operating agreement with certain south
Orange County water agencies to fund the interconnection facilities needed to affect the
emergency transfer of water. MWDOC and OCWD have also both approved the operating
agreement. This was confirmed by Mr. Jones.

ITEMS RECEIVED TOO LATE TO BE AGENDIZED - None.
PRESENTATION
PARTNER COMMENDATION

In celebration of the District’s 50™ anniversary, the IRWD Board of Directors will recognize key
“Partners in Service”. This evening General Manager Jones presented Certificates of
Commendation to Mr. Bob Hill and Mr. Ted Martin of El Toro Water District, Mr. Bob
Gumerman and Mr. Brian Probolsky of Moulton Niguel Water District, Mr. Don Chadd and Mr.
Mike Safranski of Trabuco Canyon Water District, and Mr. John Schatz of Santa Margarita
Water District.

PUBLIC HEARING

Using a PowerPoint presentation, Ms. Kelly Welch provided a summary of the 2010 Urban
Water Management Plan. Ms. Welch reviewed the proposed plan; key new requirements of the
Act; the process and coordination effort; and projected supplies and demand under normal years
(2015 through 2035). Ms. Fiona Sanchez then reviewed the Water Conservation Bill 2009,
IRWD’s baseline, target and calculations; IRWD’s participation with MWDOC’s regional
alliance; and IRWD’s strategies to ensure continued compliance.

General Manager Jones said that staff has prepared an update to its 2005 Urban Water
Management Plan (“UWMP”) in accordance with the Urban Water Management Planning Act
(Act) of 1983 (AB 797). Prior to adopting a 2010 UWMP, a public hearing is necessary.

Vice President Matheis declared this to be the time and place for a hearing on the report relative
to 2010 Urban Water management Plan, and declared the hearing open. She asked the Secretary
how the hearing was noticed.

Secretary Bonkowski said that the report was filed with the Secretary on May 27, 2011 and
notice of the filing of the report and the time and place of this hearing was published in the
Orange County Register on May 30, 2011 and June 6, 2011. A notice was also posted in the
District office on May 31, 2011.



Vice President Matheis asked the Board for a motion to receive and file the Affidavit of Posting
and Proof of Publication.

On MOTION by Reinhart, seconded and unanimously carried, THE AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING
AND THE PROOF OF PUBLICATION PRESENTED BY THE SECRETARY 'WAS
RECEIVED AND FILED.

Vice President Matheis requested Legal Counsel to describe the nature of the proceedings.

Legal Counsel Arneson said that the proceedings would provide all persons interested an
opportunity to be heard concerning any matter set forth in the Plan.

Vice President Matheis inquired of the Secretary whether there have been any written
communications.

Secretary Bonkowski said that staff received a request for clarification from the City of Irvine on
the population data inputs. She said that staff has responded to this inquiry and that the City of
Irvine is satisfied with our response.

Vice President Matheis inquired whether there is anyone present who wishes to address the
Board concerning the 2010 Urban Water Management Plan. There were none.

Vice President Matheis inquired whether there are any comments or questions from members of
the Board of Directors. There were none.

On MOTION by Swan, seconded and unanimously carried, THE HEARING WAS CLOSED
AND THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION WAS ADOPTED BY TITLE:

RESOLUTION NO. 2011 -19

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF IRVINE RANCH
WATER DISTRICT RESCINDING RESOLUTION NO. 2005-46
AND ADOPTING THE 2010 URBAN WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN
FOR SAID DISTRICT

WORKSHOP

FISCAL YEAR 2011-12 DRAFT CAPITAL BUDGET

General Manager Jones said that the first Board workshop was held on May 23 where staff was
asked to revised the table for the top 10 projects to include additional columns noting funds
expended to date and the remaining budget. Also, he said that staff has added the Biosolids
Facility project to the list of flagged projects which will require Board approval prior to
expending additional funds.

Using a PowerPoint presentation, Mr. Eric Akiyoshi reviewed the FY 2011-12 Draft Capital
Budget. For the previous fiscal year, FY 2010-11, the Capital Budget expenditures were
estimated to be $142.3 million. Actual expenditures are estimated to be approximately $104.0
million, or 73% of projected expenditures. Mr. Akiyoshi noted the additional capital projects

A-3



which had also been included into the budget, including Projects 11615 and 21615, Oracle Phase
2 — Tech and UB in the amount of $800,000 each and Project 11432, Well 107 Replacement
which is being proposed to be increased by $1,527,700, for a total project cost of $3,454,600.

Director Reinhart asked staff to pull last year’s Capital Budget figures for the top 10 project
groups and provide them to him for comparison.

On MOTION by Reinhart, seconded and unanimously carried, THE FOLLOWING
RESOLUTION WAS ADOPTED BY TITLE:

RESOLUTION NO. 2011 —20

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT, ORANGE COUNTY
CALIFORNIA, APPROVING THE DISTRICT’S CAPITAL

BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2011-12

CONSENT CALENDAR

Director Swan asked that two items be moved to the Action Calendar for discussion, item Nos.
6 and 11. There being no objections, item Nos. 6 and 11 were moved to the Action Calendar.
On MOTION by Swan, seconded and unanimously carried, CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS
7 THROUGH 10 AND 12 THROUGH 16 WERE APPROVED AS FOLLOWS:

7. RATIFY/APPROVE BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ ATTENDANCE AT MEETINGS
AND EVENTS

Recommendation: That the Board ratify/approve the meetings and events for Steven
LaMar, Mary Aileen Matheis, John Withers and Peer Swan as delineated above.

8. 2011 FEDERAL CLLEAN WATER ACT UPDATE

Recommendation: That the Board take an OPPOSE position on the Environmental
Protection Agency’s Clean Water Act Draft Guidance.

9. 2011 STATE LEGISLATIVE UPDATE

Recommendation: That the Board consider a SUPPORT position on SB 224 (Pavley)
and a WATCH position on AB 938 (Perez, V.).

10. 2011 SELECTION OF STATE LOBBYIST/CONSULTANT
Recommendation: That the Board approve a Professional Services Agreement for a term

of 12 months with O’Haren Government Relations in the amount of $6,500 per month
retainer plus reimbursable direct expenses for a total not to exceed $85,800.



CONSENT CALENDAR (CONTINUED)

12. QUITCLAIM OF REAL PROPERTY — DIEGO TUSTIN, LLC

Recommendation: That the Board adopt a resolution approving execution
of the quitclaim deed to Diego Tustin, LLC.

RESOLUTION NO. 2011 - 21

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
APPROVING EXECUTION OF THE QUITCLAIM DEED TO
DIEGO TUSTIN, LLC

13. QUITCLAIM OF REAL PROPERTY — IRVINE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
COMPANY LLC

Recommendation: That the Board adopt a resolution approving execution of the
quitclaim deed to Irvine Community Development Company LLC.

RESOLUTION NO. 2011 - 22

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
APPROVING EXECUTION OF THE QUITCLAIM DEED TO
IRVINE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LLC

14.  QUITCLAIM OF REAL PROPERTY — C.H. SERVICE CORPORATION

Recommendation: That the Board adopt a resolution approving execution of the
quitclaim deed to C.H. Service Corporation.

RESOLUTION NO. 2011 - 23

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
APPROVING EXECUTION OF THE QUITCLAIM DEED TO
C. H. SERVICE CORPORATION

15.  UPDATE ON CONSTRUCTION COSTS FOR STOCKDALE WEST RANCH
RECHARGE FACILITIES

Recommendation: Receive and file.



CONSENT CALENDAR (CONTINUED)

16. REVISED DEFERRED COMPENSATION INVESTMENT POLICY STATEMENT

Recommendation: That the Board approve the revised Deferred Compensation
Investment Policy Statement.

ACTION CALENDAR
MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING

In response to Director Swan’s inquiry, Legal Counsel Arneson advised him that the minutes on
the MWDOC matter reflected the Board’s intention to suspend further action on the original
motion to approve the agreement and/or the motion to reconsider, until they take up further
action, based on the analogous procedure under Robert Rules of Order. There being no further
questions, on MOTION by Swan, seconded and unanimously carried, THE MINUTES OF THE
MAY 23,2011 REGULAR BOARD MEETING WERE APPROVED AS PRESENTED.

PLACING NOMINATION OF PEER A. SWAN AS VICE CHAIR/BOARD MEMBER OF
THE ACWA REGION 10 BOARD

Director Swan received clarification from staff that the Board supported his nomination for Vice
Chair and Board Member. On MOTION by Swan, seconded and unanimously carried, THE
BOARD SUPPORTED THE NOMINATION OF DIRECTOR PEER SWAN FOR VICE
CHAIR/BOARD MEMBER OF THE ACWA REGION 10 BOARD FOR THE 2012-13 TERM
AND ADOPTED THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION BY TITLE:

RESOLUTION NO. 2011-24

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT, ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA
PLACING IN NOMINATION PEER A. SWAN AS VICE CHAIR/BOARD
MEMBER OF THE ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA WATER AGENCIES
REGION 10

ASSET OPTIMIZATION — SAND CANYON MEDICAL OFFICE PROJECT
CONSTRUCTION AWARD AND EXPENDITURE AUTHORIZATION

General Manager Jones reported that in February 2008, the Board approved Phase I of the Sand
Canyon Office Project on land adjacent to the Sand Canyon headquarters site. Phase I includes
construction of a 16,400 square foot medical office building, a separate community meeting
facility and the reconfiguration of the majority of the existing Sand Canyon headquarters
building parking area. In March, 2011, the Board approved a 10-year lease agreement with
Coastal Fertility Medical Center / Reproductive Specialty Laboratories to lease 12,031 square
feet of the planned medical office building, resulting in occupancy of approximately 73% of the
space in the new building.



Treasurer Jacobson reported that with the execution of the 10-year lease, staff solicited
construction bids for the new office building and site improvements. Newport Real Estate
Services (NRES) distributed approved building plans and bid specifications to four pre-qualified
general contractors on April 8, 2011. Mr. Jacobson said that three general contractors submitted
proposals including KPRS Construction, Snyder-Langston, and R.M. Dalton Corporation. Miller
Construction was unable to bid on the project due to constraints on its current bonding capacity.
The costs quoted in the proposals ranged from $5,241,487 to $5,856,267 and were based on the
approved building plans for construction of the medical office building shell and common area
tenant improvements, a finished community meeting room, and site improvements for the new
building and existing IRWD parking area. The construction estimate developed in 2007 was for
an amount of $5,597,531, though it did not include a separate building for the Community
Meeting Room. Mr. Jacobson said that based on its competitive bid proposal of $5,241,487, as
well as their experience with similar office construction projects, staff is recommending that
KPRS Construction provide general contractor services for the project.

Director Swan requested that he would like the balance of the property to be discussed by the
Asset Management Committee. On MOTION by Swan, seconded and unanimously carried,
THE BOARD AUTHORIZED THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE A
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT WITH KPRS CONSTRUCTION IN THE AMOUNT OF
$5,241,487.05, APPROVE AN EXPENDITURE AUTHORIZATION FOR $4,834,900 FOR
PROJECT 11118, AND REFERRED DISCUSSION OF THE BALANCE OF THE PROPERTY
TO THE ASSET MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE.

FISCAL YEAR 2011-12 GENERAL COUNSEL SERVICES FOR BOWIE, ARNESON,
WILES, AND GIANNONE

General Manager Jones reported that Bowie, Arneson, Wiles & Giannone (BAWG) has provided
a proposed letter of engagement for the purpose of providing legal services to the District
effective July 1,2011. BAWG’s services shall not exceed $615,000 for the District’s fiscal year
(FY) 2011-12 without additional authorization from the District subject to the not-to-exceed
amounts as provided in separate detail. As of April 2011, BAWG’s costs total $490,000,
approximately 60% of which are capitalized fees, with the balance applied to the operating
budget fees.

On MOTION by Swan, seconded and unanimously carried, THE BOARD APPROVED AND
AUTHORIZED THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE, THE ENGAGEMENT
AGREEMENT WITH BOWIE, ARNESON, WILES, AND GIANNONE EFFECTIVE JULY 1,
2011 FOR GENERAL COUNSEL SERVICES IN THE AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED
$615,000, SUBJECT TO THE NOT-TO-EXCEED AMOUNTS WITHIN SUCH TOTAL
AMOUNT AS PROVIDED IN SEPARATE DETAIL.

WELL 107 DRILLING AND EQUIPPING CONSTRUCTION AWARD

General Manager Jones reported that the Irvine Desalter Project (IDP) Well 107 was constructed
by the Irvine Company in 1981 and is nearing the end of its useful life. Bids were received from
four contractors for destruction and replacement of Well 107. Pascal & Ludwig, utilizing Best
Drilling and Pump for the well drilling, was the low bidder with a bid amount of $2,705,543.
The engineer’s estimate was $2,800,000. During review of the bids, staff noticed that Pascal &

A-7



Ludwig did not submit a project schedule as required in the bid proposal package and did not
submit the qualifications of the subcontractor providing the sound mitigation.

District’s legal counsel reviewed Pascal & Ludwig’s bid and determined that these are
irregularities that can be waived by the Board, since the Board can on the basis of its review of
the facts make a finding that they do not afford Pascal & Ludwig a competitive advantage.

Pascal & Ludwig did meet the District’s requirement to submit the subcontractor’s name for the
sound mitigation work, but did not submit the qualifications. This does not affect the bid amount
and the District can assess qualifications from other information. Omission of the schedule is
also not an item that would have enabled a lower bid to be submitted or otherwise provided a
competitive advantage.

On MOTION by Withers, seconded and unanimously carried, THE BOARD FOUND THAT
THE IRREGULARITIES IN THE BID SUBMITTED BY PASCAL & LUDWIG DID NOT
AFFECT THE AMOUNT OF THE BID OR AFFORD PASCAL & LUDWIG A
COMPETITIVE ADVANTAGE OVER THE OTHER BIDDERS AND WAIVED THE
IRREGULARITIES; APPROVED A BUDGET INCREASE TO THE FY 2010-11 CAPITAL
BUDGET FOR PROJECT 11432 BY $1,527,700, FROM $1,926,900 TO $3,454,600;
APPROVED AN EXPENDITURE AUTHORIZATION IN THE AMOUNT OF $3,239,200
FOR PROJECT 11432; AND AUTHORIZED THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE A
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT WITH PASCAL & LUDWIG IN THE AMOUNT OF
$2,705,543 FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF WELL 107, PROJECT 11432.

OPERATIONS CENTER FACILITIES EXPANSION PHASE 1 MEZZANINE CONVERSION
CONSTRUCTION AWARD

General Manager Jones reported that this project will convert the existing warehouse mezzanine
within the Michelson Operations Center to office space and install seismic upgrades to the
warehouse. The project was re-bid due to irregularities identified in the bids after the February
28, 2011 contract award. On MOTION by Reinhart, seconded and unanimously carried, THE
BOARD CANCELED THE AWARD OF THE CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT TO SNYDER
LANGSTON IN THE AMOUNT OF $722,361 ON FEBRUARY 28, 2011 AND REJECTED
ALL BIDS SUBMITTED ON FEBRUARY 2, 2011; FOUND THAT THE IRREGULARITIES
IN THE BID SUBMITTED BY SNYDER LANGSTON IN THE REBIDDING OF THE
PROJECT ON MAY 17, 2011 DID NOT AFFECT THE AMOUNT OF THE BID OR AFFORD
SNYDER LANGSTON A COMPETITIVE ADVANTAGE OVER THE OTHER BIDDERS
AND WAIVE THE IRREGULARITIES, AND AUTHORIZED THE GENERAL MANAGER
TO EXECUTE A CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT WITH SNYDER LANGSTON IN THE
AMOUNT OF $763,376 FOR THE OPERATIONS CENTER FACILITIES EXPANSION
PHASE I MEZZANINE CONVERSION, PROJECTS 11422, 21422 AND 31422.

TUSTIN LEGACY WELL NO. 1 ALTERNATIVE CONSTRUCTION AWARD

Using a PowerPoint presentation, Director of Engineering Burton reported on the Tustin

Legacy Well 1A design along with a comparison of original design and alternative design.

It is the conclusion of staff from both IRWD and OCWD that the enhanced design will further
protect the well from potential future contamination. Mr. Burton said that staff recognizes that
the redesign could impact the capacity of the well because the upper screens are sealed off by the
500-foot deep conductor casing and sanitary seal. The redesign of the well was completed in

A-8



May 2011 and the project was re-advertised to the three original bidders: Bakersfield Well &
Pump, Boart Longyear, and Best Drilling and Pump. The bid opening was held on June 7, 2011
and bids were received from all three contractors. Bakersfield Well & Pump was the apparent
low bidder with a bid amount of $2,799,863. The increase in construction cost in the amount of
$780,076 for the enhanced well design is primarily attributable to the addition of the
intermediate conductor casing and the deeper sanitary seal. The engineer’s estimate for the
revised Tustin Legacy Well 1A design was $2,372,282.

In response to Director Reinhart’s inquiries, discussion was held with staff and Mr. Roy Herndon
from the Orange County Water District relative to the alternative well design. On MOTION by
Reinhart, seconded and unanimously carried, THE BOARD REJECTED ALL BIDS FOR THE
ORIGINAL TUSTIN LEGACY WELL NO. 1 ALTERNATIVE DESIGN OPENED ON APRIL
19,2011; APPROVED A BUDGET INCREASE TO THE FY 2011-12 CAPITAL BUDGET
FOR PROJECT 11419 BY $966,000, FROM $2,595,900 TO $3,561,900; APPROVED AN
EXPENDITURE AUTHORIZATION IN THE AMOUNT OF $966,000 FOR PROJECT 11419;
AND AUTHORIZED THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE A CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACT WITH BAKERSFIELD WELL & PUMP IN THE AMOUNT OF $2,799,863 FOR
THE CONSTRUCTION OF TUSTIN LEGACY WELL NO. 1 ALTERNATIVE, PROJECT
11419.

RECONSIDERATION OF THE AGREEMENT BETWEEN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
OF ORANGE COUNTY (MWDOC) AND ITS MEMBER AGENCIES ON BUDGET,
ACTIVITIES, CHARGES AND OTHER SERVICES AS APPROVED BY THE IRWD
BOARD ON JANUARY 24, 2011

Director Swan said due to the the absence of President LaMar this evening, he asked that this
item be continued to the June 17 Strategic Planning Workshop. On MOTION by Swan,
seconded and unanimously carried, RECONSIDERATION OF THE AGREEMENT BETWEEN
MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT OF ORANGE COUNTY (MWDOC) AND ITS MEMBER
AGENCIES ON BUDGET, ACTIVITIES, CHARGES AND OTHER SERVICES AS
APPROVED BY THE IRWD BOARD ON JANUARY 24, 2011 WAS CONTINUED TO THE
JUNE 17, 2011 STRATEGIC PLANNING WORKSHOP.

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

General Manager Jones reminded the Board of Friday’s Strategic Planning Workshop at 7:30 a.m.

Mr. Jones said this morning he attended Moulton Niguel Water District’s Engineering Committee
meeting relative to IRWD’s biosolids project, and during the meeting General Manager Gumerman
recommended that its Board only approve the agreement if all other agencies go forward. Mr.
Jones also said that El Toro Water District also took similar action with its Board, and if this is the
case, staff will direct our consultant, Black and Veatch, to make revisions on the dryer size. He
said that in the Memorandum of Understanding with SOCWA, if they do not go forward with the
agreement, they will be incurring $120,000 in costs along with $400,000 exposure on it. He
further said that there is sufficient time to make the changes in the dryer size in the schedule so it
will not encroach on the lease with OCSD.



DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS

Director Reinhart reported that he attended a MWDOC Board workshop, a SOCWA Board
meeting, and a WACO meeting.

Director Swan reported that he attended an OCWD Board meeting, a Newport Chamber of
Commerce meeting, a WACO monthly meeting, Tom Woodruff’s funeral, Susan Trager’s
Celebration of Life, and a meeting with Snyder-Langston. He also said that he attended a bird
banding event at the San Joaquin Wildlife Sanctuary last Friday; however, both Osprey chicks did
not survive. He said that he will be attending a Newport Bay Watershed meeting on Wednesday,
Irv Pickler’s upcoming 90™ birthday celebration prior to the next OCWD Board meeting, and a
Southern California Dialogue meeting.

Director Matheis reported that she attended a City of Tustin address, a WACO meeting, an
ISDOC Executive Committee meeting, and an ACWA Region 9 tour of the Delta.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, Vice President Matheis adjourned the meeting to Friday, June
17,2011 at 7:30 a.m. in the Multi-purpose Room to hold a Strategic Planning Workshop.

APPROVED and SIGNED this 27th day of June, 2011.

President, RVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

Secretary, IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Legal Counsel - Bowie, Arneson, Wiles & Giannone

A-10



EXHIBIT “B”
MINUTES OF ADJOURNED REGULAR MEETING - JUNE 17, 2011

The Adjourned Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Irvine Ranch Water District
(IRWD) was called to order by President LaMar at 7:30 a.m. on June 17, 2011 in the District
office, 15600 Sand Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California.

Directors Present; Matheis, Swan, Withers, Reinhart and LaMar
Directors Absent: None

Also Present: General Manager Jones, Assistant General Manager Cook, Director of Engineering
and Construction Burton, Director of Water Operations Pedersen, Director of Human Resources
Wells, Director of Planning and Water Resources Heiertz, Principal Engineer Hoolihan, and
Legal Counsel Arneson. '

COMMUNICATIONS TO THE BOARD

Director Swan reported that the Latino Water Coalition has requested a donation from the
District. Director Withers said he would like to first have the Coalition come an make a
presentation to the Board on what they do and their use of donations. Mr. Jones said he would

see what information is already available and can be distributed to the Board, or if it would be
useful to invite their attendance at a future meeting.

WORKSHOP
REVIEW AGENDA AND DESIRED OUTCOMES.
Mr. Jones reviewed the items to be discussed.

UPDATE ON CONSULTANT SELECTION AND PROCESS FOR REVIEW OF IRWD
RETIREMENT AND HEALTH BENEFITS

General Manager Jones reported that District received seven proposals in response to its Request
for Proposal (RFP) for Evaluating Changes to IRWD’s Retirement and Health Benefits Package.
The RFP established the requested scope of work, including a series of monthly workshops with
the full Board and Executive Management team. Staff has established a Working Group to
review the proposals and make recommendations for consultant selection to the Finance and
Personnel Committee.

Mr. Jones said that at the June 6, 2011 Finance and Personnel Committee meeting, Director
Swan expressed concerns regarding the consultant selection process. Specifically, concerns
identified included: 1) potential bias and conflict of interest among staff participating in the
selection process due to their vested interest in CalPERS; 2) the need for additional Board
member involvement and oversight because of significant long-term implications of the study

B-1



and the aforementioned perception of bias; and 3) expectations of the media and the public
regarding heightened Board member involvement on such an important and high-profile issue.

Mr. Jones said that it is staff’s contention that the District’s extensive Committee review and
Board workshop process, in concert with the current consultant evaluation procedures and
practices by staff, offer ample opportunity for the Board’s input and participation. Moreover,
and most importantly, the Board is the ultimate arbiter in any consultant decision through its
authority to review and reject staff recommendations regarding consulting firms, scope of work,
budget or contract structure. In deference to the issues raised above, staff recommends that the
selection process initially established in the RFP be amended to include participation by a
committee of the Board in the scoring and interviews.

The Board of Directors commented on the process, with Directors Swan and Matheis concurring
that the Finance and Personnel Committee should be involved in the process as the Board will
ultimately decide. Director Reinhart commented that other Board committees do not typically
involve themselves in the proposal evaluation process, but will make the ultimate selection or
recommendation to the full Board. President LaMar then proposed: 1) all proposals received be
sent to all Board members who can then make comments as necessary or provide questions to
staff (Director Withers suggested that comments and / or questions be submitted in writing to the
General Manager and Director of Finance and then be redistributed to the Board); 2) that the
evaluation committee (consisting of staff and outside resources) conduct its review and
evaluation process; 3) the results of this process will be presented to the Finance and Personnel
Committee who will then have the opportunity to interview the shortlisted firm(s); 4) the final
recommendation with then be brought to the full Board for approval.

Following discussion, on MOTION by Swan, seconded and unanimously carried, THE BOARD
ADOPTED THE PROPOSED PROCESS FOR CONSULTANT SELECTION AND BOARD
PARTICIPATION.

RECONSIDERATION OF THE AGREEMENT BETWEEN MWDOC AND ITS MEMBER
AGENCIES ON BUDGET, ACTIVITIES, CHARGES AND OTHER SERVICES AS
APPROVED BY THE IRWD BOARD ON JANUARY 24, 2011

President LaMar reported that this item was brought back to the Board as the Municipal Water
District of Orange County (MWDOC) made proposals for term limits of LAFCO Special District
representatives and any district with greater than 10% of AV could trigger an election. He said
when the MWDOC Board took action of amending the ISDOC Bylaws, it appeared that these
proposals were conditions of its vote to approve. Subsequent discussion with certain MWDOC
Board members and staff revealed that the amendments that were opposed by IRWD and other
agencies were not understood by many MWDOC Board member and these amendments have
since been withdrawn. It was the consensus that IRWD will respond immediately and strongly
to any instance when MWDOC or any Director violating intent of the agreement occurs, Director
Swan withdrew his motion for reconsideration, and on MOTION, seconded and unanimously
approved (5-0 vote), THE APPROVAL OF THE JANUARY 24, 2011 MOTION WAS
DECLARED TO BE REINSTATED AND THE SUSPENSION OF ACTIONS AUTHORIZED
THEREBY WAS LIFTED.

B-2



POLICY POSITION PAPER: WHOLESALE WATER AGENCY SERVICE IN ORANGE
COUNTY

General Manager Jones reported on the proposed policy position paper regarding the potential
consolidation of the Orange County Water District (OCWD) and the MWDOC. Mr. Jones said
that staff has prepared a policy position paper, with input from the ad hoc committee established
to monitor and provide direction regarding this subject, to articulate IRWD’s position regarding a
proposal to consolidate OCWD and MWDOC. These policy principles are intended to be shared
with the OCWD, MWDOC, and water agencies and cities that provide water service throughout
Orange County. It was the consensus that the draft principals be clarified to encourage MWDOC
and OCWD to explore options for staffing and other efficiencies including a joint powers model
and that this be done in an orderly, open process. On MOTION by Reinhart, seconded and
unanimously carried, THE BOARD ADOPTED POLICY POSITION PAPER ENTITLED:
WHOLESALE WATER AGENCY SERVICE IN ORANGE COUNTY, AS REVISED.

ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT ISSUES - ANNEXATION AND RECYCLED
WATER PENALTY

General Manager Jones reported that staff will update the Board on events since the October 29,
2010, Strategic Planning Workshop to assist the Board in refining the strategy for the annexation
of additional portions of the IRWD service area into OCWD and/or the potential elimination of
the OCWD recycled water penalty.

Using a PowerPoint presentation, both Director of Water Resources Heiertz and Principle
Engineer Hoolihan reported on the OCWD annexation and groundwater planning. Mr. Hoolihan
said that OCWD staff has made long-term basin production percentage projections through 2035.
They estimate that the Basin Production Percentage (BPP) will remain at approximately 65% in
the future. This estimate considers increased groundwater demands, expansion of the
Groundwater Replenishment System (GWRS) project, diminished Santa Ana base flows as well
as other sources of recharge. Many of the assumptions used by OCWD are subject to
uncertainty. Staff has performed a sensitivity analysis for a BPP range of between 62% and 75%
to determine the appropriate level of IRWD groundwater production capability in the future.

Mr. Heiertz provided a history of the annexation noting that IRWD has pursued annexation of
additional territory into OCWD since 1996. In October 2009, the Yorba Linda Water District
(YLWD) requested that OCWD consider annexing additional YLWD territory. In early 2010,
The City of Anaheim and IRWD, likewise, requested consideration of annexation proposals. The
IRWD request was substantially reduced from previous annexation attempts, including 5,342
acres with 6,130 AFY demand. The OCWD Board and the annexing agencies approved a
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) in mid-2010 that defined the process for considering the
annexations.

Mr. Hoolihan reported that under the practices that are currently implemented by OCWD, the
BPP calculation excludes recycled water as part of an agency’s Total Water Demand. This has
the effect of reducing the amount of groundwater that can be produced under the BPP by

B-3



agencies that provide recycled water to their customers, including IRWD. This practice
essentially penalizes an agency for promoting the use of recycled water by lowering the amount
of groundwater that can be produced within the BPP. Staff and legal counsel have extensively
researched the recycled water penalty implicit in the OCWD BPP calculation, including a review
of the language in the Act, the legislative history of the supplemental sources and BEA language,
and related statutory provisions. The result of this research provides well-supported arguments
that the Act does not authorize OCWD to exclude recycled water from the BPP calculation.

Following the presentation, the Board asked staff to continue simultaneously pursuing
annexation of additional portions of IRWD’s service area into the Orange County Water District

and the elimination of the current Orange County Water District recycled water penalty.

IRWD GOALS AND PRIORITIES

General Manager Jones reviewed the goals and objectives. The Board members made
suggestions on several of the items listed which were noted by staff and will be incorporated into
the updated Target Activities List.

CLOSED SESSION

President LaMar announced that a Closed Session would be held relative to CONFERENCE
WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6 - Agency
Designated Representative: LaMar: Unrepresented Employee: Paul D. Jones IL

OPEN SESSION

Following the Closed Session, the meeting was reconvened with Directors Matheis, Withers,
Reinhart, Swan, and President LaMar present. President LaMar said that on MOTION by Swan,
seconded and unanimously carried, THE GENERAL MANAGER WAS GRANTED A
PERFORMANCE AWARD EQUAL TO 8.1% OF HIS CURRENT BASE SALARY AND A
CONTRIBUTION TO HIS 401(a) DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN EQUAL TO 10.2%
OF HIS CURRENT BASE SALARY.

ITEMS TO LATE TO BE AGENDIZED

President LaMar reported that an item came to staff’s attention after the agenda was posted with
regard to the resignation of General Manager Jones effective July 15, 2011. Mr. LaMar
recommended that the Board appoint an interim General Manager at this time. On MOTION by
Swan, seconded and unanimously carried, IT WAS DETERMINED THAT THERE WAS A
NEED TO TAKE IMMEDIATE ACTION TO MAKE AN APPOINTMENT FOR INTERIM
GENERAL MANAGER DUE TO THE RESIGNATION OF GENERAL MANAGER JONES
WHICH CAME TO THE ATTENTION OF THE DISTRICT SUBSEQUENT TO THE
AGENDA BEING POSTED, AND THIS MATTER WAS ADDED TO THE AGENDA.



APPOINTMENT OF INTERIM GENERAL MANAGER

Following discussion, on MOTION by Swan, seconded and unanimously carried, THE BOARD
APPOINTED MR. PAUL COOK AS INTERIM GENERAL MANGER EFFECTIVE JULY 15,
2011 AT THE CLOSE OF BUSINESS.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, at 11:45 a.m. President LaMar adjourned the meeting.

APPROVED and SIGNED this 27th day of June, 2011.

President, IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

Secretary, IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Legal Counsel - Bowie, Arneson, Wiles & Giannone






June 27, 2011
Prepared and
Submitted by: N. Savedra 4 C

Approved by: P.Jones . ,
CONSENT CALENDAR W

SUMMARY:

RATIFY/APPROVE BOARD OF DIRECTORS’
ATTENDANCE AT MEETINGS AND EVENTS

Pursuant to Resolution 2006-29 adopted on August 28, 2006, approval of attendance of the
following events and meetings are required by the Board of Directors.

Steven LaMar
6/14/11

6/20/11
6/21/11

Doug Reinhart
6/20/11

Peer Swan
6/14/11
6/22/11
6/23/11

John Withers

6/15/11
6/23/11

Events/Meetings

OCBC Infrastructure Committee
Meeting with Paul Jones regarding District activities
Briefing and Tour of IRWD facilities for Colonel Toy

Meeting with El Toro Water District regarding General Issues

OCBC Infrastructure Committee
MWDOC/OCWD Joint Committee Meeting
IRWD Historical Advisory Group Meeting

OCWD Ceremonial Event for Director Irv Pickler
Ca. Dept. of Water Resources-Regional Forum on Water Planning & Mgmt.

RATIFY/APPROVE THE MEETINGS AND EVENTS FOR STEVEN LaMAR, DOUG
REINHART, PEER SWAN, AND JOHN WITHERS AS DELINEATED ABOVE.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

None

Board Mtgs Events.doc






June 27, 2011 4/ ‘@/
Prepared by: Fournier/Jacobso
Submitted by: Debby Cherney %

Approved by: Paul Jones
CONSENT CALENDAR

MAY 2011 FINANCIAL REPORTS

SUMMARY:
The following is submitted for the Board’s information and approval:

A. The Investment Summary Report for May 2011. This Investment Summary
Report is in conformity with the 2011 Investment Policy and provides sufficient

liquidity to meet estimated expenditures during the next six months, as outlined
in Exhibit “A”.

B. The Monthly Interest Rate Swap Summary as of May 31, 2011, as outlined in
Exhibit “B”.

C. The May 31, 2011 Summary of Wire Transfers and ACH payments in the total
amount of $3,245,306.00, as outlined in Exhibit “C”,

D. The May 2011 tabulation of Warrant Nos. 319956 through 320541, Workers’
Compensation distributions, and voided checks in the total amount of
$11,359,068.82, as outlined in Exhibit “D”.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

As of May 31, 2011, the book value of the investment portfolio was $421,080,073 with a 0.58%
rate of return and a market value of $421,677,128. Based on the District’s March 31, 2011
quarterly real estate investment rate of return of 10.75%, the District’s weighted average return
for the fixed income and real estate investments was 1.92%.

As of May 31, 2011, the total notional amount of the interest rate swap portfolio was $130
million of fixed payer swaps. Cash flow in May from all swaps was a negative $683,631 and a
negative $6,788,781 fiscal year to date. The mark-to-market value of all swaps was
approximately $96.3 million at month-end.

Wire transfers, ACH payments, and checks issued for debt service, accounts payable, payroll
and water purchases for May totaled $14,604,374.82.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

This item is not a project as defined in the California Environmental Quality Act Code of
Regulations, Title 14, Chapter 3 Section 15378.

BOARD-Monthly Financial Report 5-2011.docx



Consent Calendar — May 2011 Financial Reports
June 27, 2011
Page 2

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was not submitted to a Committee; however, the investment and interest rate swap
reports are submitted to the Finance and Personnel Committee on a monthly basis.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD RECEIVE AND FILE THE TREASURER’S INVESTMENT
SUMMARY REPORT AND THE MONTHLY INTEREST RATE SWAP SUMMARY FOR
MAY 2011; APPROVE THE MAY 2011 SUMMARY OF WIRE TRANSFERS AND ACH
PAYMENTS IN THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF $3,245,306; AND APPROVE THE MAY 2011
WARRANTS NOS. 319956 THROUGH 320541, WORKERS’ COMPENSATION
DISTRIBUTIONS AND VOIDED CHECKS IN THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF $11,359,068.82.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit “A” - Investment Summary Report

Exhibit “B” - Monthly Interest Rate Swap Summary

Exhibit “C” - Monthly Summary of Wire and ACH Transfers
Exhibit “D” - Tabulation of Warrants



%50°0 ofuen) |84

%881 %SL0L %ES0 mdy ‘samypuadxa PoTEwTISe SYUONT XIS JXOU 9} 300m 0] AIPInby| 10aoMyns sapiaold pie
%761 %SL01 %850 Ke Koyod WRUMSAAT] 10T 9 [l AIILIOJUOD U ST 10GaY ATPUNNg JUSTNSSAT ST,
wmey (£) onoprog onoptog : |
“3AY POEPM apEIsy 63 JUSTLSIAUR 50RON [[ed ON
[35% Kumeiy o], skeq Jo Isquiny 28e12AY - ofjoJuog WAL pua Jairenh JUS03I J50TW UO PIseq ST Uil Jo a7el 18IS By (€)
%651 008y 99T S8 JYBLE A O} TUITDSIAT] SISO J0/410X MON JO Yuee] £q papiaoid onfes Surpen om Susn anfea A1red 1suTeSe PAREINOTE (SSO]) TR (7)
0LLTO0'STHS :50UETeg] JIAUNSIAT] “Smopd se1esp Ja¥01q J0/pUE
000515092 (sdeas Taked-poxTy HOMII OE 1§ $59°T) 3G3(] STeY A[qeLeA SWPTRISING 19N S1oqmoo[d «(,Se0Ud SWPrRIL,,) FOX MAN JO YUee SUISN PAUNIISIAP T8 SIM[BA JIe AJINdds
000'SIS'06ES 145(1 918y S[qEHEA SupmeIsing “JIv"] £q papoda se pua-1911enb JUSAT JS0UI O JO SE ST SM[RA IO AIV'T (1)
EOLIAWTY JO YUBE (-oarm) ‘Teg YU
qse) £nad
YI'8TILLYTTYS LTELO0BOTTYS  ZO'S19°660°TTHE 066°CE0°TTHS SINGWISHANI TVIOL
00'EI8°6S1°5H 00'E18°651°S$ 00'E18°6S1°5§ EI8°65T°C$ TV101-4nS
00'EI86S1°S 00'€18'651°S$ 00'EI8°6ST°SH %BY60°0 E18'651°S$ dooin-my usoda] ISTEI0D 1I/1€/50  T1/10/S0  11/E0/SO
TSIS005(] Te3oRTo)) 4eAs) HSVD AALOTILSad
L8'$50°L65S PISIELISOIVE LTO9T0T6'STYS  TO'TOB'6EGSITS LLU'9LR'STHS TV1OL-4ns
00'000°000°01 00°000°000°01 00'000°000°01 %01T0 000°000°01 AN Keg 188 OMIA ANPYVV/TEY 11/10/90 TI/10/90 11/10/50 T1/9%S0  LT/LTHO
00'000°000'S 00°000°000°S 00°000°000°S %09T0 000°000°S T 01S9PON O@IA AN/-VV/EBY 11/20/90 11/10/90 11/9%/S0  LL/BTED
00'000°000°01 00°000°000°01 00'000°000°01 %0050 000°000°01 T TISEQ 150M. OMIA AN/-VV/TEY 1/10/90 TU/IE/S0  TI/STSO  11/90/50
00°000°000'8 00°000°000°8 00°000°000'8 %OETO 000°0008 VO ISKI IM U Walsey OMIA +YVIVV/TEY 1/10/%0 TI/IE/S0 TU/STSO 0Lzl
00000°000°S 00°000°000°S 00°000°000°S %0LT0 000°000'S M 9IseM VT O@IA “YVIVVV/IBY T/I0/90 TI/Z0/50 TL/IO/0 1190 OL/BU/II
00000°000°S 00°000°000°S 00°000°000°S %0070 000°000°S am &) 28meip OMIA VYV/VVV/IBY T/10/90 TU/I0/90 TL/IE/SO  T1/STSO  OL/LWOT
00°000°000°01 00'000°000°01 00°000°000°01 %0VT0 000°000°01 ULM OTUSIRITES OMIA ANIVVV/esY 1/I0/%0 TI/IE/50 TU/STSO  O1/91/80
00'000°000°01 00'000°000°01 00'000°000°01 %02T0 000°000°01 Ioep mejodoroly OMIA VVVIVVV/IEY 11/20/90 11/10/90 TI/9T/S0  OL/0T/LO
00°000°00L9 00°000°00L'9 00'000°00L’9 %0ET0 000°00L9 UM BIUOJIE) 0Youey OMIA ANIV/EBY 1/10/90 T1/1€/50 T1/STSO  O1/IO/60
00°000°000'C 00'000°000T 00'000°000C %01E0 000000 D $OUAS 107EM BD OMIA AMIVVV/EEY 11/20/90 TI/I090  TI/9T/SO  80/60/0T
00'000°029°T1 00'000°029°11 00"000°029°T1 %0020 000°0Z9°11 UL] UISBE 0T O@IA ANIVVV/EEY 11/10/90  T1/10/90 TV/I€/S0 T1/SWSO  OL/10/TT
$S'E66%9 00'008°L50°01 S¥'908°050°01 00'00S°€L0°0T BISL'T  %000E 00000001 BIWION[ED) JO aTEIS TV-SNVY-IS VD TI/1-dS/IDIN 1/8WS0  VIN OL/EUIL
00'18L 00'I8L°000'S 00°000°000°S 00°000°000°S %0STT %0STT  %0STT  000'000°S Jueq oBeBUON UEOTSWOH P AON - OWTHA ANIVVV/IVN YUSTSO 1U8UTL 1U/LTSO
6T°9E0°VE 00'0SZ°S10°S ILEITI86% 00'005°666° %OLTT %ESTT  %OSTO  000000°S Jued OGEGUON WOTOWOH Pl SON-OWTHA ~ SVVV/VVV/EEY YUEUSO TUEUTL 1I/ET/S0
(11402} 00'00£°666Y 11705666 00'008°0867 BOVFT %060'T  %H0S6'0  000°000°S YUBg UB0] SWOH Pod 10N - FTH AN/VVV/REY YIAUTO TIVUT0 11/01/50
0005522 00'0S5°220'S 00°000°000°S 00'000°000'S %000'T  %000'T  %000'T  000°000°S Jueq 98eBUO UBOTOWOH PO SN -OWTHH ~ VVV/VVV/ERY EIATUSO  T1/HTRO 11/62E0
80'1867y 00'055°400°S 76895656 00'686°S56'Y %BYSI0 BOVO'L  %HST9'0  000°000°S Jueq 03B UON WeOTOWOH POd  JON-DWTHA ~ VVV/VVV/ERY EVEUSO TT/EUTT T1/62E0
00'001°L1 00°001°LI0'S 00°000°000°S 00'000°000°S BOSLO %OSL'O  %0SLO  000°000°S FUBE ULO'] GWOH Pog Q10N - €THA ANPVVVIVN EUSTHO  11/5T/0T TUSTH0
PLYILYT 00°0SZ°000°S 9T'680°9L6'Y 00'061°L6'Y %S00T  %OSL'O  000°000°S FUBE WEO'] SWOH oy Q10N - €THA ANIVVV/EEY EVSTAO  11/ST/90 LI/LOKO
LUOLEY 00°0SY'STI'S E8'6LOTIT'S 00'0SS°ZILS BHLISO  HOTLT  000°000°S Joeq 93eSUON WEOTOWOH Pod  JION-OWIHA ~ VVV/VVV/ERY EVLLAO TI/ETSO
00'056 00°056'400'S 00'000°000°S 00°000°000°S %00S0 %EIOT %000 000'000'S Joeq 93e8LON UBOTOWOH P AON - OWTHA ANIVVV/esY EUPL/ED TIAL/ED IO
SUTHOLT 00'0SL'P10°S T8 LOL'LB6Y 000055867 BYPIT %L66O  %OSBD  000'000°S Joeg) 93eSUON UBOTOWOH P JION-DIWTHA ~ UNAVVV/ERY €1/80770  TI/BO/Z0 L0
1E°681°TC 00'0SL'400°S 69'095°86' 00'0SS°6L6Y %0897 %OIOT %0080 000000 yueg 28eROW MROTOWOH o AON-OWTHA ~ VVV/VVV/EEY ELHO/Z0  TI/H0/80 11/S1/20
00056°S 00°0S6°500°S 00°000000°S 00°000°000°S %000'T %0001 %000'T  000°000°S 2058V 23eTUOIN TEN PoL SI0N - VIAN VVV/VVV/e8Y EIBTI0 TI/8ULO 11/80/20
SE'ESY6T 00'009°€10°S SY'IH6E66Y 000057667 %1060 %9T80  %OSL'O  000°000'S FUeg UPALD WL PO FION - €04 AN/VVV/REY EYIVIO TUIL/IO 11/11/10
86'EPIT 00'0SL°T00'S T0°909°666'7 00005666 %0880 %0880  000°000'S 2085y 93e3UON BN PaL SION-VIANA  SVVV/RVVV/ERY TUSUTL 11890 ov/seTL
00052 00'0SZ°000°S 00°000°000'S 00°000°000°S %00S0 %00S0  %00S'0  000°000'S FURE UPAID WL PO 310N - €I VVV/VVV/EEY TU60/TT  11/60/01 O1/60/11
TE9LOT 00'00£°000°S 89°€2T'866'Y 00'005°L66 %0650 %SISO  %O6Y'0  000°000°S FUR P WL PO SI0N - €D VVV/IVVV/EEY TYITOT  11/9T0L OLP/LT
88'611°LL 00'006°020°S TI'0BL'E00'S 00'0S5°Z10°S B0 %000T  000°000°S 2055y 9BeSUOIN IEN Pol FON-VIANA ~ VVV/VVV/EEY TVETIL OL/1TH0
6€ EPS69TY 6 EPS69TY 6€ EPS69TY %6000 6E EVS69TY BOHOWY JO Yurg SOAT0SOY ASL V JO € 11/0€/50 IL/OE/S0  TI/IOS0  TI/IE/SO
1T°€8L°T61 99'PES‘ITI'TEL SYISL'ET6IELS  SH'ISLET6'IELS %1850 ISL€T6IEL *AS1, BTWIONED) JO STEIS SEVE AV 11/0%/50 1L/OE/S0  TI/10/S0  11/0T/SO
18'566 06'95°789 60'11'189% 60TV 189% %1850 F189 *AS L BTWIONED) JO ATEIS €600T-91V'1 T1/80/50 1L/OE/S0  TUIOS0  11/60/SO
18°566 06'9EY°T89 60" 1711898 60" TV 189% %1850 F189 “ASL BRLIOTIED JO aTEIS V600T-IV'1 11/80/50 1UOE/S0  11/10/50  11/60/SO
ST'990°EL ST'990°€L0°0S 00°000°00005$  00°000°000°05$ %1850 000°000°08 *AS L BTWIOJITED) JO ATEIS V-V T1/0E/50 1LOE/S0  TUI0/0  TUSTAHO
ST'990°EL ST'990°€L0°0S 00°000°00005$  00°000°000°0S$ %1850 000°000°05$ *AS L BTWIOZIED) JO ATEIS v T1/0E/50 1U/0E/S0  TI/I0/S0  LI/STSO

1U/1¢/50

Vs HAQIUXH LHOJT RAVIANNS INSWLSAANI
IORILSIA YALVA HONVE ENIAL



%ET'1 %10'1 %8¢'CT %6L°61 %61°0T

%1¥'SS

*s97eI 159J0)UT UO Juepuadap ST [eIaje[[od palsod JO UMy

OI'tod140d 40 %

£18°651°S$ EVS69TY 000°000°01 000°0ZE°€8 000°000°S8

VE9°98T'EETS

%00°001

066°S£0°TTH$

STV.LOL

000°000°01

%8¢'T

000°000°01%

Y10T/0E/9 - ¥10T/1/Y

000°000°S

%611

000°000°S$

Y10T/1E/€ - ¥10T/1/1

£10T/1¢/C1 - £10T/1/01

£102/08/6 - €10T/T/L

000°000°ST

%¥6'S

000°000°ST$

£102/0¢/9 - €10T/1/v

000°000°ST

%¥6'S

000°000°5$

£10T/1¢/E - €10T/1/1

000°000°ST

%95’

000°000°ST$

C10T/1¢/C1 - T10T/1/01

C10T/0€/6 - TI0T/T/L

C10T/0£/9 - T10T/1/9

£18°651°S$ EVS69T° Y 000°000°01 000°0ZE‘ES 000°000°S

VE£9°98T'EETS

%00°18

066°SEQ°‘TVES

TVLOL-9d01S

000°000°¢

E1865T°CS EPS69TY 000°000°01 000°0TEES

VE9°98T EETS

%611

%18°6L

000°000°S$

066°S£09LES

zl/s
(4%4
(4%}
(4[4
[anh
(4774}
I/11
11/01
11/6
11/8
1T/L
11/9

L1/1€/50

SHILINIVIN HO AIVININNS

LOTILSIA YHLVM HONVYE HNIAYT

066°SE0°TTHS

OI'T04190d



(000°8582$) (esesu08()/esEaIOU|

000‘006°+$ dIv1 I 1/S2/S0
£18'651°G$ LE/S Je soueleq 000°000°'2$ div1 I 1/02/SO

(000‘000°2$) sSavd 0102 - 41V }1/02/S0
1/8'698°L$ dNOYBILID (000'620'2$) g600g - IV } 1/60/S0

(000‘620°2%) V6002 - JIV1 } 1/60/S0
9£6'682'c$ piemiod souejeq (000'009%) div1 FH/E0/S0

%G2’L  000°000°G$ ¥102/8¢/S enQ 810N DWTHA H/L2/S0] %850 000°000°G$ ¢t0g/Se/01 @nd SIoN g1Hd +1/9¢/90

%cS'0 000°000°6$ €10C/ L H¥ 8nQ 810N OWTHS I 1/€2/90] %00°} 000°000°G$ €10¢/Se/€ eng SoN g7TH4 b1/5¢/S0

%S2’+  000°000°'S$ v 10c/Ee/S enQ 810N DWTHA FH/E2/S0| %E9°0  000°000°S$ cloc/ee/L L ond SioN g1Hd b1/€2/S0

%60+  000°000°'S$ ¥ 10¢/ve/c end S10N d1HL LH/01/S0] %050 000°000°S$ L 102/Ee/s @nd 810N d1Hd L1/€2/90

%0%'0 __000°000°01$  120/1/8 - IM Uised 1ISSM - OQHA__ 1102/9/S | %0¥°0  000°000°0+$ 120Z/1/8 - 1M uiseq 1S8M - OAHA 1 102/9/S
T : :

o

SASYHOHNd SATVS/SAILIHNLVYIN

L1-Aepy
ALIALLOV LNIIWLSIANI
1HOd3H AHVINWNS LNJWLSIANI LOIHLSIA HALVYM HONVH INIAH]






WV SZ°LL
LLOZ/E/9

ajep O} $33} + }SaIBU + MOJ)
yseo dems sapnjou; D18YJUAG, -
4 & 4 &
(B13quioolg - sajes 31 pajewsa) PN S R A %ao a;oo o a«% o%v aoao a;oo & aoow a«% %,..,v aoao a;oo &
10-Tej\l Ul %E6' Pue ‘go-unp & 0. 0/ Q 0/ Q 0/ 0/ 1y © 0& 0& © © ¥ LY L) L L L V v v »
Ul %01°G 18 panss} 1qap ajes paxid - — : - : e : : : - - (00°000°SH) )
SUGHAWINSSY e : — g S %mmmmammw )
[«]
260" (00°000°0£) _ S
18L'ZE0'0PS = @ey paxy (00000's7) Sz
; e e = . i (0000000) S=
GGE'SeS'IPS = PoXid OlleYIUAS . Eeeamaana SEmmmaaEaR R e e - Mmm.m%,mw 2
||I®«Nn_ o1 MO[ USE) B i i B B R, g 4 + 4+ - 4 QQ.O W
= MO YSB)) 3G PIXL] sssosmammoca eIV gse) sanemun)) <z
1930 318y paxid "SA paxid JNBYAS
uosuedwon M4 Yses MO YsD) OQUA/IEMS = o = = orjopyiog4 Q&gw 3)ey] Jsad3juy
(o16°81€'9S) ¢ (cz9'8.9'€E) $ LI£°1Z€'96 $ $ (009'sss) $ 000°000°0EL  $ sdemg pajeuiuua] g aAloOY

Jea) juaunyg [ejo

(sso7)juen joN (sso)uren 1opep

0} JeW JuaLINg

Moi4 yse dlA jedsid
aARINWINY -

- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ sdemg pajeujuua ]
JeaA jJuaung jejo|

ajey paxiy aeg
Kunjen
R O N S e 0 T S R i S SR RS TR
(o6'81'9s) ¢ (czo‘slo‘cs) $ LIE'LZE96 $ (ece'ovo'ze) ¢ (182'882'0) ¢ (1£9'¢89) ¢ (909'¢sS) $ 000°000°'0Sk $ sdemg aAnoy
Jea) juauny |ejol
(oz6'8Lc'9s) ¢ (czo‘slo‘cs) ¢ LI£°1ZE96 $ (csc'ovozz) $ (181'882) $ (1£9'ce9) $ (009°6SS) $  %6VE'S 000°000'0EL $ szl sBay payybiamsielo |
(616'sLL°ZL) {€Z0°886°L) 11611022 (os6'28.%)  (09Z'veb'L)  (8vs'0sL) S (26€22L) $ %.89'S dO€I dX4 000'0000€ $ I 8'LL  620Z/OLIE L00Z/0LiE
(85¥'26.°21) (zos‘v00'8) 86¥'566°LZ (9s6°28.') (ooz'ver'L)  (svs‘ost) ¢ (zeeZzL) $  %189°G dogIl dxd4 000°000°0€  $ gl 8'LL  6Z0Z/OME LOOZ/OL/E
(zse'sao‘cL) (osz‘015°2) 0sZ'68Y'22 (zo9'pss’s) (295'619°L)  (gcLeol) ¢ (oss'zel) $  %ObL'9 ¥OoglT dXd4 000°0000¢  $ 23] '8  6L0Z/LLI9 900Z/LLI9
(oc1'1¥a'8) (21Z°'980°c) £8L'cL6'YL (616'¥5L°€) (z¥e'o60°1)  (Loz'eoL) $ (9z1'68) $ %00Z'9 yodIl dxd4 00000002  $ 23] 0'8  6L0ZWI9  900Z/¥/9
(oso'vie's) ¢ (1£1'680°S) $ 698016V $ (616'vsL'e) ¢ (zpeos0’L) ¢ (LoL'e0L) ¢ (9Z1'68) $ %0029 yogrl dxd4  000°000°02 S

TN 0'8 610Zv/9

900¢/¥/9

(sso)uien joN (ssoT)juren
pazyealun

e
0} Yl juaung

mol4 ysen
aApejnng

Q1A feostd Yjuoy Joud ajey paxid jwy [euoljoN a)eq

aAgoayd

N0y | oysueap | HHumew

s NQIUXH

L10Z/1EIS



Exhibit “C”

MONTHLY SUMMARY OF WIRE TRANSFERS/ACH TRANSFERS

MAY
2011

5/2/2011 11,219.18 BANK OF AMERICA DEBT SERVICE

5/2/2011 12,000.00 US BANK DEBT SERVICE

5/2/2011 2,632.66 SUMITOMO BANK DEBT SERVICE

5/4/2011 10,756.22 SUMITOMO BANK DEBT SERVICE

5/6/2011 488.03 HELABA DEBT SERVICE

5/6/2011 8,471.62 BANK OF AMERICA DEBT SERVICE

5/9/2011 699,193.23 BANK OF AMERICA PAYROLL 5/8/11

5/9/2011 165,159.71 BANK OF AMERICA FEDERAL TAX LIABILITY
5/9/2011 60,106.76 BANK OF AMERICA STATE TAX LIABILITY
5/9/2011 1,070.50 STATE OF CALIFORNIA - EPE CA CHILD SUPPORT

5/9/2011 13,786.83 EBS FLEX HEALTH PLAN

5/9/2011 27,684.27 TFFCU PAYROLL DEDUCTION
5/9/2011 990.00 OCCU PAYROLL DEDUCTION
5/9/2011 329,255.80 CalPERS HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUM
5/9/2011 10,602.43 FISERV RETURNED ITEM REIMBURSMENT (First Quarter 2011)
5/9/2011 250.00 US BANK LOC DRAW FEES

5/10/2011 119,470.33 GREAT WEST DEFERRED COMP A/O 5/8/11
5/15/2011 207,596.54 CalPERS RETIREMENT

5/15/2011 237,246.43 MWDOC WATER PURCHASE

5/19/2011 110.00 US BANK LOC AMENDMENT FEES
5/23/2011 700,465.39 BANK OF AMERICA PAYROLL 5/23/11

5/23/2011 168,149.83 BANK OF AMERICA FEDERAL TAX LIABILITY
5/23/2011 69,787.83 BANK OF AMERICA STATE TAX LIABILITY
5/23/2011 1,070.50 STATE OF CALIFORNIA - EPE CA CHILD SUPPORT
5/23/2011 27,684.27 TFFCU PAYROLL DEDUCTION
5/23/2011 990.00 OCCuU PAYROLL DEDUCTION
5/23/2011 14,020.16 EBS FLEX HEALTH PLAN

5/24/2011 120,597.81 GREAT WEST DEFERRED COMP A/O 5/23/11
5/30/2011 209,693.34 CalPERS RETIREMENT

5/31/2011 20,846.55 BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON DEBT SERVICE

5/31/2011 4,009.78 FISERV RETURNED ITEM REIMBURSMENT (April and May 2011)

3,245,306.00




Exhibit “D” Page 1 of 14

IRWD Ledger Payment Register For 01-MAY-11 To 31-MAY-11 Report Date: 01l-JUN-2011 20:53
BENK: Bank of America N.A, Branch : Los Angeles Account: Checking AP and PR Page: 1
Bank Account Currency: USD { US Dollar ) Payment Currency: USD {( US Dollar
Paynent Type: All Display Supplier Address: Ho
Cieared
Payment Number Seguence Num Datg Supplier Name Bite Payment Amount DBate Cleared Amount Status

Payment Document : IRWD CHECK

319956 04-MAY-11 Margaret Pulles HOME 48.45 voided
318987 04-MAY-11 Margaret Pulles HOME 48.45 Voided
319988 04-MAY-11 Alex Munog 238.97 Voided
313989 04-MAY-11 John Tettemer 92.29 Voided
313930 04-MAY~11 Jobn Tettemer HOME 92.29 Voided
315991 04-MAY-11 Alex Munoz HOME 238.97 Voided
319992 04-MRY-11 SOUTHERN PAY 56,018.51 Voided
CALIFORNIA EDISON
{“OMPANY
3199393 06-MAY-11 COX COMMUNICATIONSPAY 122.82 Voided
319994 06-MAY-11 COX COMMUNICATIONSPAY 61.31 Voided
319995 06-MAY-11 SOUTHERN PAY 37.80 Voided
CALTFORNIA EDISON
COMPANY
319996 06-MAY-11 SOUTHERN PAY 148,167.60 Voided
CALIFORNIA EDISON
COMPANY
318997 06-MAY-11 COX COMMUNICATIONSPAY 122.82 Voided
313998 06-MAY-11 COX COMMUNICATIONSPAY 61.31 Voided
319999 06-MAY-11 SOUTHERN PAY 37.80 Voided
CALIFORNIA EDISON
COMPANY
320000 06-MAY-11 SOUTHERN PAY 148,167.60 Voided
CALIFORNIA EDISON
COMPANY
320001 06-MAY-11 COX COMMUNICATIONSPAY 61.31 Negotiable
320002 06-MAY~-11 SOUTHERN PAY 148, 167.60 Negotiable
CALIFORNIA EDISON
COMPANY
320003 06-MAY-11 SOUTHERN PAY 37.80 Negotiable
CALIFORNIA EDRISON
COMPANY
320004 06-MAY-11 COX COMMUNICATIONSPAY 122,82 Negotiable
320005 06-MAY-11 SOUTHERN PAY 143,660.76 Negotiable
CALIFORNIA EDISON
COMPANY
320006 06-MAY-11 SOUTHERN PAY 5§,018.51 Negot.iable
CALIFORNIA EDISON
COMPANY
320007 06-MAY¥-11 SUNNYHILLS PAY 10,000.00 Negotiable
RESTORATION
320008 06-MAY-11 SOUTHERN PAY 71,338.60 Negotiable
CALIFORNIA EDISON
COMPANY
320009 06-MAY-11 SOUTHERN PAY 49,286.80 Negotiable
CALIFORNIA EDISON
a COMPANY
320010 06~-MAY-11 SOUTHERN PAY 87.84 Negotiabhle
CALIFORNIA EDISON
COMPANY
320011 06-MAY~11 MARVIN GARDENS LLCHURGTINGTO 763.89 Negotiable
N BEA
320012 06 -MAY-11 MARVIN (FARDENS LLCHUNGTINGTO 1,252.56 Negotiable
N BEA
CIRWD Ledger Payment Register For 01-MAY-11 To 31-MAY-11 Report Date: 01-JUN-2011 20:53
BANK: Bank of America N.A. Branch : Los Angeles Account.: Checking AP and PR Page: 2
Bank Account Currency: USD { US Dollar } Payment Currency: USD { US Dollar
Payment Type: All Digplay Supplier Address: No
Cleared
Payment Number Ssquence Num Date Supplier Name Site Payuwent Amount Date Cleared Amount Status

Payment. Document : IRWD CHECK

320013 06-MAY-11 MARVIN GARDENS LLCHUNGTINGTO 1,341,114 Negotiable
N BEA

320014 06-MAY-11 APPLE STORE BREA 3,324.73 Negotiable

320018 06-MAY~11 PERS LONG TERM PASADENA 1,826.79 Negotiable
CARE

320018 06-MAY~1] ORDONEZ, CYNTHIM SANTA ANA 638.50 Negotiable
MARIE

320017 06-MAY-11 FRENCHISE TAX SACRAMENTO 1,833,439 Negotiable
BOARD

320018 05-MAY-11 FIDELITY CINCINWATIL 440.00 Negotiable
INVESTMENTS

320019 06-MAY~-11 WILLIAMS, TWYLA PARKER 788.50 Negotiable

320020 06-MAY-11 VERIZON CALIFORNIAPAY 84.60 Negotiable
INC

320021 06-MAY-11 VERIZON CALIFORNIAPAY 120.64 Negotiable
INC

320022 06-MAY-11 VERIZON CALIFORNIAPAY 66.76 Negotiablie
INC

320023 06-MAY-1] VERIZON CALIFORNIAPAY 149.52 Negotiable

https://oprap1l.irwd.com:4443/0A_CGI/FNDWRR.e: D-1 6/1/2011



320024
320025
320026
220027

320028
320029

320030
320031

320032

320033
320034

320035
320036

320037
320038

320039
b 320040
320041
320042
320043
320044

320045

320046

320047
OIRWD Ledger

BANK: Bank of America N.A.

06-MAY-11

06-MAY-11

06-MAY-11

06~MAY-11

06-MAY-11
06-MAY-11

06~MAY-11
06-MAY-11

09-MAY-11

09-MAY-11
09-MAY~11

09-MAY-11
09-MAY-11

09-MAY-11
09-MAY-11

10-MAY-11
10-MAY-11
10-MAY-11
10-MAY-11
10-MAY-11
10-MAY-11

10-MAY-11
10-MAY-11
10-MAY-11

INC

VERIZON CALIFORNIAPAY

INC

VERIZON CALIFORNIAPAY

INe

VERIZON CALIFORNIAPAY

INC

VERIZON WIRELESS PAY
SERVICES LLC

ATET ATLANTA
ALEXANDER COMNTRACTATASCADERC
SERVICES INC

ANTHEM BLUE CROSS PAY
REACH EMPLOYEE PAY
ASSISTANCE INC

PSB THE MARKETING LAKE

SUPERSOURCE FOREST
CONEYBEARE INC ORANGE
CYBERNETICS PURCHASE_P
AY
WORKFLOWONE PAY

COASTAL TEAFFIC  COSTA MESA
SYSTEMS, INC
MWH LABORATORIBS PAY

HILL BROTHERS ORANGE
CHEMICAL COMPANY

AT&T SACRAMBNTO
AT&T SACRAMENTO
AT&T SACRAMENTO
ATET SACRAMENTC
ATET SACRAMENTO
DEVISE BENGINEERINGMISSION
INC VIEJO
Kevin Burton HOME

Kevin Walsh HOME

Soha vazirnia HOME

40.84
39.18
43.60
12,924.25

49.89
95,081.75

2,018.60
808.60

30,162.61

460,60
2,195,000

2,318.32
550.00

1,237.50
248.72

526,68
16.07
15.48
435,28

. 15,24
1,436.76

54,72
44.10
3.4G0

Payment Register For 01-MAY-1l To 31-MAY-11

Branch : Los Angeles

Bank Account Currency: USD { US Dollar )
Payment Type: All

Payment. Number Seguence Num Date

Payment Document

320048
320049
320050
320051
320052
320053
326054
3200565
320056
320057
320058
320059
320060
320061

320062
320063
320064
320065
320066
320067
320068
320069
320070
320071

320072
320073

320074
320075
320076

320077

320078

326079

U 320080

IRWD CHECK

10~MAY-11
10-MAY-11
10-MAY-11
10-MAY-11
10-MAY-11
10-MAY-11
10-MAY-11
10-MAY-~11
10-MAY-11
10-MAY-11
10~-MAY-11
10-MAY-11
10-MAY-11
11-MAY-11
11-MAY-11
11-MAY-11
1i-MAY~-11
11-MAY-11
11-MAY-11
11-MAY-11
11-MAY-11
11-MAY-11
11-MAY-11
11-MAY-11

11-MAY-11
11-MAY-11

11-MAY-11

11-MAY-11

11-MAY-11

11-MAY-11

11-MAY-11

11-MAY-11

11-MAY-11

Supplier Name Site

Gabriel Vargas HOMB
Jomeph Breiter HOME
Lester Busald Jr, HOME
Shane Shanafelt HOME

Alex Munoz HOME

John Tettemer HOME

John Tettemer HOME
marriott intl SAN DIEGO
marriokbt intl SAN DIEGO
marriott intl SAN DIEGO
GRAINGER bPAY
GRAINGER PAY

CITY OF SANTA ANA PAY
CANON FINANCIAL
SERVICES INC
PRUDENTIAL OVEFRALL
SURPLY
Christopher Fike
David Mazzarella
Harry Cho
Mark Gingras
Martin Howell
ACTION ELECTRIC
CORP
CONEYBEARE INC
DUDEK
ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS
ENGINEERING
GLOBALSTAR INC
HILL BROTHERS
CHEMICAL COMPANY
HUMANSCALE OF
CRLIFORNIA INC
KENNEDY /JENKS
CONSULTANTS INC
MCR TECHNOLOGIES
NG
MERCHANTS
LANDSCAPE SERVICES
INC
PRPER DEPOT
DOCUMENT
DESTRUCTICN LLC
PROTECTION ONE
ALARM MCONITORING
INC

PRUDENTIAL OVERALL
SUPPLY

Account: Checking AP and PR

Report Date:
Fage:

Payment Currency: USD ( US Dollar )
Display Supplier Rddress: No

Cleared
Payment Amount Date

179.88
38.10
44.10
50,10

238,97
28.00
64,29

589.82

589.82

589.82

708.38

237.59

18,285.05
1,38%.97
40.87
6.00

188.69

100.76
24.25

6.00
1,400.92
1,092.28
5,016.92
5,250.00

168.65
6,441.46

1,695.78
54,575,37
3,338.44

1,700.00

532.00

235.64

1,780.47

https://oprapl.irwd.com:4443/0A_CGLFNDWRR .exe’ D-2

Cleared Amount

Page 2 of 14

Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable

1-JUN-2011 20:53
3

Status

Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Voided

Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable
Wegotiable

Negotiable
Wegotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable

6/1/2011



320081
320082

320083
320084
320085
CIRWD Ledger
BANK: Bank of Amarica N.A.
Bank Account Currency:
Payment Type: All

Payment Number

Sequence Num Date

Payment. Register For

11-MAY-11 R&B AUTOMATION INC
11-MAY-11 ram air
engineering inc
11-MAY-11 RBF CONSULTING
11~-MAY~11l SANDERS PAVING INC
11-MAY-11 TEKDRAULICS
Branch : Los Angeles

USD { US Dollar }

Supplier Name

6,661.08
2,266.17

215,747.38
5,140.00
2,963.13
91-MAY-11 To 31-MAY-11
Account : Checking AP and PR

Payment Currency: USD
Display Supplier Address: No
Cleared

Payment. Amount Date

PAY

PRY

LEMCCRE

Payment Document : IRWD CHECK

320086 11-MAY-11 TRUGREEN LANDCARE
LLC

320087 11-MAY~11 UNITED SITE
SERVICES OF
CALIFORNIA INC

320088 11-MAY~11 US PERCXIDE LLC

320089 11-MAY-11 USA MOBILITY
WIRELESS INC

320080 11.-MAY-11 VALLEY POWER
SYSTEMS INC

320091 13-MAY-11 AIRGAS-WEST, INC.

320092 13-MAY-11 APX ENCLOSURES INC

320093 13-MAY-11 BRUCE NEWELL

320084 13-MAY-11 BTA ADVISORY GROUP

320095 13-MAY~11l C WELLS PIPELINE
MATERIALS INC

320096 13-MAY-11 CALIFORNIA
MUNICIPAL
TREASURERS
ASSOCIATION

320097 13-MAY-11 CANON FINANCIAL
SERVICES INC

320098 13~-MAY-11 COASTAL TRAFFIC
SYSTEMS, INC

320099 13-MAY-11 DRIVELINES
UNLIMITED

320100 13-MAY-11 DUDBEK

320101 13-MAY-11 FARRELL &
ASS0CILATES

320102 13-MAY-~11l FIDELITY SECURITY
LIFE INSURANCE
COMPANY

320103 13-MAY-11 GRAINGER

320104 13-MAY-11 HOME DEPOT USA INC

320105 13-MAY-11 HYDRO-SCRPE
PRODUCTS 1NC

320106 13-MAY-11 IRWD-PHTTY CASH
CUSTODIAN

320107 13-MAY-11 JOHNSTONE SUP?LY

320108 13-MAY-11 MOUSE GRAPHICS

320108 13-MAY-11 PRO GROWERS INC

320110 13-MAY-11 RBF CONSULTING

320111 13-MAY-11 SUPERMEDIA LLC

320112 13-MAY-11 TESTAMERICA
LABORATORIES, INC

320113 13-MAY-11 VCI TELCOM INC

O 320114 13~MAY-11 WECK LABORATORIES

INC

320115 13-MAY-11 A & Y ASPHALT
CONTRACTORS INC

320116 13-MBY~-11 A & Y ASPHALT
CONTRACTORS INC

320117 13-MAY~11 WOOD BROS., INC.

320118 16~-MAY~11 PACIFIC LIFE

DIRWD Ledger
BANK: Bank of America N.A.
Bank Account Currency:
Payment Type: All

Payment Number

Payment Document
320119
320120
320121
320122
320123

320124
320125

320126
320127

Seguence Wum Date

IRWD CHECK

INSURANCE CQ

Payment Register For

Branch Los Angeles
USD ( US Dollar )

Supplier Name

17-MAY-11 AARP HEALTH CBRE
OPTIONS

17-MAY-11 ACTION BLECTRIC
CORP

17-MAY-11 AIRGAS-WEST, INC.

17-MRY-11 APCO GRAPHICS INC

17-MAY-11 ARC

17-MAY-11 AST CORPORATION

17~-MAY-11 AYRES HOTEL AND
SUITES (DBA)

17-MAY-11 BANK OF AMERICA

17-MAY-11 BDC SPECIAL WASTE

FAY

Display Supplier Addres

https://oprapl.irwd.com:4443/0A_CGI/FNDWRR.e)

42,051.14
544,67
37,528,058
70.74
3,444.84
756.68
1,573.87
2,500.00
75,336.30
686.01

9,000.00

5,701.69
2,950.00
442.25

16,313.07
504.98

5,824.84

760.00
102.58
357.20

1,47L.64

386.78
1,105.8%
2,235.96

13,019.11
69.75
459.90

1,747.00
120.00

38,5B85.00
43,585.00

537,931.60
75,336.30

01-MAY-11 To 31-MAY-11

Account: Checking AP and PR
USD { US Dollar }

Payment Currency:
: No

Cleared
Payment Amcunt Date

210.92
881,44

985.58
108.75
177.26
947,925 .54
12,305.40

19,460.56
150.00

D-3

Report Date:
Page:

( US Dollar }

Cleared Amount

Report Date:
Page:

Cleared Amount

Page 30f 14

Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable

01-JUN-2011 20:53

4

Status

Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Voided

Megotiable

Voided

Negotiable
Negotiable
Voided

Negotiable
Voided

Megotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable
Wegotiable

01-JUW-~2011 20:53

5

Voided
Negotiable

Nagotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Voided

Negotiable

Voided
Voided

6/1/2011



320128

320129

320130

320131
320132

320133

320134

320135

320136

320137

320138
320139

320140

320141
320142

320143

320144

320145

)

320146

320147

320148

320149

{JIRWD Ledger

BANK: Bank of America N.A.

Bank Account Currency:
Payment Type: Al1l

Payment Number

Payment Document
320150

320151
320152

320153

330154
320155

320156

320157
320158

320159
320160

320161

320162
3201863

320164
320165

320166
3201&7
320168
320169

320170
320171

320172
320173

17-MAY-11 BILL'S SWEEPING 770.00
SERVICE INC
17-MAY-11 BLACK & VEATCH 468,686.21
CORPORATION
17-MAY-11 BRENNTAG PACIFIC 11,255.863
INC
17-MAY-11 BTA ADVISORY GROUP 75,336.30
17-MAY-~11 C WELLS PIPELINE 685.99
MATERIALS INC
17-MAY-11 CAL WATER 80.00
PURIFICATION
17-MAY-11 CRLIPFPORNIA 823.88
BARRICADE INC
17-MAY-11 CALIFORNIA URBAN 582.62
WATER CONSERVATION
COUNCIL
17-MAY-11 CANON FINANCIAL 499.10
SERVICES INC
17-MAY-11 CAPTIVE AUDIENCE 85.91
MARKETING INC,
17-MAY~11 CDW GOVERNMENT LIC 432.01
17-MAY-11 COASTAL TRAFFIC 550.00
SYSTEMS, INC
17-MAY-11 COASTAL TRAFFIC 600,00
SYSTEMS, INC
17-MAY-11l CONEYBEARE INC 516,38
17-MAY-11 CREDENTIAL CHECK 114.00
CORPORATION
17-MAY-11 DELPHIN COMPUTER 1,986.91
SUPPLY
17-MAY-11 DRIVELINES 221.12
UNL.IMITED
17-MAY-11 EAST ORANGE COUNTY 305.90
WATER DISTRICT
17-MAY-11 LHS 1,107.50
INTERNATIONAL, INC
17-MAY-11 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT 730.00
SPECIALIST, INC
17-MAY-11 FARRELL & 1,401.90
ASS0CIATES
17-MAY-11 FIRST HEALTH LIFE 42.60
AND HEALTH
INSURBNCE COMPANY
Payment Register For O01-MAY-11 To
Branch : Los Angeles

USD ( US bollar )

Sequence Num Date

IRWD CHECK

17~MAY-1il

17-MAY-11
17-MAY-11

17-MAY-11

17-MAY-11
17-MAY-11

17-MAY-11

17-MAY-11
17-MAY~11

17-MAY-11
17-MAY-11

17-¥MAY-11

17-MAY-11

17-MAY-11

17-MAY-11
17-MAY-11

17-MAY-11

17-MAY-11

17-MAY-11

17-MAY-11

17-MAY-11
17-MAY-11

17-MAY-11
17~-MAY-11

Suppiier Neme

FISHER SCIENTIFIC
COMPANY LLC

GANAHL LUMBER CO.
HARMSWORTH
ASSOCIATES

HILL BROTHERS
CHEMICAL COMPANY
HOME DEPOT USA INC
HUMANA INSURANCE
COMPANY

IRVINE PIPE &
SUPPLY INC

JOHN MICHAEL COVAS
KEY EQUIFMENT
FINANCE

LSA ASSOCIATES
MBRYANNE DANIEL
FAMILY TRUST
MUNICIPAL WATER
DISTRICT OF ORANGE
COUNTY

NATIONAL READY
MIXED CONCRETE (O
OCE FINANCIAL
SERVICRES INC.

OLIN CORPORATION
ONESQURCE
DISTRIBUTORS LLC
ORANGE COUNTY AUTO
PARTS CO

PACIFIC COAST BOLT
CORP

PACIFIC
TECHNQLOGIES INC
PRUDENTIAL OVERALL
SUPPLY

QUICKEL PAVING INC
RAINBOW DISPOSAL
CO INC

REED, JAMES D
RESPONSE ENVELOPE,

e

https://oprapl.irwd.com:4443/0A_CGI/FNDWRR .«

Payment Currency:
Display Supplier Address:

Payment Awmount

137.57
4,460.00

12,310.14

486.61
35.20

989,54

36.50
3,443.32

630.00
15,000.00

83,600.00

2,506.35
563,4

54,043.10
132.61

70.33
2,296.80
12,924.26

771.81

350,00
437.39

1,926.14
107.93

D-4

31-MAY-11
Account: Checking AP and PR
USD ( US Dollar )

No

Cleared
Date

Report Date:
Page:

Cleared Amount

Page 4 of 14

voided
Voided
Voided

Voided
Voided

Voided
Voided

Voided

Voided
Voided

Voided
Voided

Voided

Voided
Voidegd

Voided
Voided
Voided
Voided
Voided
Voided

Voided

01-JUN-2011 20:53

6

Status
Voided

Voided
voided

Voided

Voided
voided

voided

Voided
voidad

Voided
volded

Voided

voided
Voided

voided
Voided

voidad
Voided
Voigded
Voided

Voided
Voided

Volded
voided

6/1/2011



Page 5 of 14

INC
320174 17-MAY-11 SANTA MARGARITA 3,000.00 Voided
WATER DISTRICY
320175 17-MAY-11 SOUTHERN 171,367.99 Voided
ChRLIFORNIA EDISON
a COMPANY
320176 17-MAY-11 SOUTHERN 2,375.56 Voided
CALIFORNIAR EDISON
COMPANY
320177 17-MAY-11 SOUTHERNW 296.15 Voided
CALIFORNITA
SECURLITY CENTER,
INC.
320178 17-MAY-11 SPARKLETTS 125.66 Voided
{ITRWD Ledger Payment Register For O0l-MAY-11 To 31-MAY-11 Report Date: 01-JUN-2011 20:53
BANK: Bank of Awmerica N.A, Branch : Los Angeles Account: Checking AP and PR Page: 7
Bank Account Currency: USD {( US Dollar ) Payment Currency: USD ( US Dollar )
Payment Type: All Display Supplier address: No
Cleared
Payment Number Sequence Mum Date Supplier Name Site Payment Amount Date Cleared Amount Status
Payment Document : IRWD CHECK
320179 17-MAY-11 TRUGREEN IANDCARE §5.02 Voided
LLC
320180 17~MAY-11L UNDERGROUND 735.00 Voided
SERVICE ALERT CF
SOUTHERN
CALIFORNIA .
320181 17-MAY-11 UNITED STATES FOST 30,000.00 Voided
OFFICE
320182 17-MAY-11 UTILITY SYSTEMS B70.00 Veided
SCIENCE & SCFTWARE
INC.
320183 17-MAY-11 WASTE MANAGEMENT 1l46.60 Voided
OF ORANGE COUNTY
320184 17-MAY-11 WAXIE'S 907.58 Voided
ENTERPRISES, INC
320188 17-MAY-11 YRC INC 106.85 Voided
320186 17-MAY-11 BANK OF AMERICA SAN 12,460.56 Negotiable
FRANCISCO
320187 17-MAY-11 EHS FOOTHILL 1,107.50 Megotiable
INTERNATIONAL, INC RANCH
320188 17-MAY-11 MUNICIPAL WATER FOUWTAIN 83,600.00 Negotiable
DISTRICT OF ORANGEVALLEY
COUNTY
320189 17-MAY-11 PACIFIC COAST BOLTPAY 2,296.80 Negotiable
CORE
320190 17-MAY-11 AARP HEALTH CARE 210.92 Negotiable
OPTIONS
320191 17-MAY-11 AST CORPORATION 874,918.44 Voided
320192 17-MAY-11 BDC SPECIAL WASTE 150.00 Wegotiable
320193 17-MAY-11 BILL'S SWEEFPING 770.00 Negotiable
SERVICE INC
320194 17-MAY-~11 BLACK & VEATCH 468,6B6.21 Negotiable
CORPORATION
320195 17-MAY-11 BRENNTAG PACIFIC 11,285.82 Hegotiable
INC
32061%¢ 17-MAY-11 C WELLS PIPEBLINE 685,99 Negotiable
MATERIRLS INC
320197 17-MA¥Y-11 CAL WATER 80.00 Negotiable
PURIFICATION
320198 17-MAY-11 CALIFORNIA 823,88 Negotiable
BARRICADE INC
320199 17-MAY-11 CALIFORNIA URBAN £82.62 Negotiable
WATER CONSERVATION
COUNCIL
320200 17-MAY-11 CANON PINANCIAL 499,10 Negotiable
SERVICES INC
t1 320201 17-MAY~-11 CAPTIVE AUDIENCE 85.91 Negotiable
MARKETING INC.
320202 17-MAY-11 COW GOVERNMENT LLC 432.01 Negotiable
320203 17-MAY-11 CORSTAL TRAFFIC 550.00 Negotiable
SYSTEMS, INC
320204 17-MAY-11 COASTAL TRAFFIC €600.00 Negotiable
SYSTEMS, INC
320208 17-MAY-11 COMEYBEARE INC 516.28 Megotiable
OIRWD Ledger Payment Register For O0l-MAY-11 To 31-MhAY-11 Report Date: (01-JUN-2011 20:53
BANK: Bank of America N.A. Brarnch Log Angeles Account: Checking AP and PR Page: 8
Bank Account Currency: USD ( US Dollar ) Payment Currency: USD { US Dollar )
Payment Type: All Diaplay Supplier Addresa: WNo
Cleared
Payment Number Seguence Num Date Supplier Name Site Payment Amount Date Cleared Amcunt Statug
Fayment Document IRWD CHECK
320206 17-MAY-11 CREDENTTAL CHECK 114.00 Negotiable
CORPORATION
320207 17-MAY-11l DELPHIN COMPUTER 1,986.91 Negotiable
SUPPLY
320208 17-MAY-11 DEZURIK INC 2,343.56 Negotiable

https://oprapl.irwd.com:4443/0OA_CGI/FNDWRR .exe

D-5

6/1/2011



320209
320210
320211
320212

320213

320214
320215
320216
320217
320218

3290213
320220

320221
320222

320223
320224

320225
320226

320227
320228

320229
320230

220231

320233

320234
320235

320236
[IIRWD Ledger

BANK: Bank of America N.A.

17-MAY-11

17-MAY-11

17-MAY-11

17-MAY-11

17-MAY-11

17-MAY-11
17-MAY-11
17-MAY-11
17-MAY-11
17-MAY-11

17-MAY-11
17-MAY-11

17-MAY-11

17-MAY-11

17-MAY-11
17-MAY-11

17-MAY-11
17-MAY-11

17-MAY-11

17-MAY-11

17-MAY-11
17-MAY-11

17-MAY-11

17-MAY-11

17-MAY-11

17-MAY-11
17-MAY-11

17-MAY-11

Branc

DRIVELINES
UNLIMITED
EAST ORANGE COUNTY
WATER DISTRICT
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT
SPECIALIST, INC
FARRELL &
ASS5QCIATES

FIRST HEALTH LIFE
AND HEALTH
INSURANCE COMPANY
FISHER SCIENTIFIC
COMPANY LLC
GANAHL, LUMBER CO.
GRAINGER
HARMSWORTH
ASSOCIATES
HILL BROTHERS
CHEMICAL COMPANY
HOME DEPOT USA INC
HUMANA INSURANCE
COMPANY

IRVINE PIPE &
S5URPLY INC
JOHN G. ALEVIZOS
D.O. INC.
JOHN MICHAEL COVAS
KEY EQUIPMENT
FINANCE
LSA ASSOCIATES INC
MARYANNE DANIEL
FAMILY TRUST
NATIONAL READY
MIXED CONCRETE CO
OCE FINANCIAL
SERVICES INC.
OLIN CORPORATION
ONESQURCE
DISTRIBUTORS LLC
ORANGE COUNTY AUTO
PARTS CO

PACIFIC
TECHNOLOGIES INC
PRUDENTIAL OVERALL
SUPPLY
QUICKEL PAVING INC
RATNBOW DISPOSAL
CO INC
REED, JAMES D

Payment Register For

h : Log Angeles

Bank Account Currency: USD ( US Dollar )
Payment Type: All

Payment Number

Payment Document :

320237

320238

320238

320240

320241

320242

320243
320244

320245

320246

320247

320248

320249

320250

320251

Sequence Num Date

""""" R
17-MAY-11
17-MAY-11
17-MAY-11

17-MAY-11

17-MAY-11

17-MAY-11

17-MAY-11
17-MAY-11

17~MAY-11

17-MAY-11

17-MAY-11

17-MAY~11

17-MAY-11
17-MAY-11

17-MAY-11

221.12
305.90
730.00
1,656.75

42.60

483,01
137.57
167.69
4,460.00
12,310.14

850.91
25.20

$8%.64
60.00

96.50
3,443.32

630.00
15,000,00

2,906,385
563.42

54,043.10
132.61

70.33
12,924.26
771,81

350.00C
437.39

1,926.14

01-MAY-11 To 31-MAY-11

Acoount.: Checking AP and PR
UsSD ( US Dollar )

Payment Currency:

Display Supplier Addresa: No

Supplier Name Site

RESPONSE ENVELOPE,
INC

SANTA MARGARITA
WATER DISTRICT
SHAMROCK SUPPLY CO
INC

SOUTHERN
CALIFORNIA BDISON
COMPANY

SOUTHERN
CALIFORNIA KEDISON
COMPANY

SOUTHERN
CALIFORNIA
SECURITY CENTER,
INC.

SPARKLETTS
TROPICAL PLAZA
NURSBRY INC
TRUGREEN LANDCARE
LLC

UNDERGROUND
SERVICE ALERT OF
SOUTHERN
CALI1FORNIA

UNITED STATES POST
OFFICE

UTILITY SYSTEMS
ECIENCE & SOFTWARE
INC,

WASTE MANAGEMENT
OF ORANGE COUNTY
WAXIE'S
ENTERFRISES, INC
WEST COAST SAFETY

https://oprapl.irwd.com:4443/0A_CGI/FNDWRR.ex

Cleared
payment Amount Date

107.93
3,000.00
379.97

2,375.56
179.662.96

296.15

125.66
1,3%5.00

95.02

735.4090
30,000.00
870.00

146.60
807.58

937.09

D-6

Report Dale:
Page:

Cleared Amount

Page 6 of 14

Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable
Kegotiable
Hegotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable

Hegotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable
Voided
Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable

01-JUN-2011 20:53

9

Status
Negotiable
Voided
Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable

Hegotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable
Hegotiable

Negctiable
Hegotiable

Negotiable

6/1/2011



320352
320253
320254
320255

320256

320257
320258

0O 320259
320260

320261
320262
320263
320264

OIRWD Ledger

BANK: Bank of America N.R.
Bank Account Currency:

17-MAY-11
19-MAY-11
19-MAY-11
19-MAY-11

19-MAY-11

19-MAY-11
19-MAY-11

19-MAY~11
19-MAY-11

19-MAY-11
19-MAY-11
19-MAY-11
19~MAY-11

Eranc
s

Payment Type: All

Payment Number

Payment Document

320265

320266

320267
320268

3202869

320273
320274

320275
320276

320277
320278

320279
320280
320281

320282

320283
320284

320285
320286

320287

320288
0 320289

320290
320291

320292

JIRWD Ledger

BRNK: Bank of America N.A.
Bank Account Currency:
Payment Type:

Payment Number

Payment Document

320293

https://oprapl.irwd.com:4443/0A_CGI/FNDWRR.ex

Sequence Num Date

IRWD CHECK

15-MAY-11

19-MAY-11

19-MAY-11
19-MAY-11

19-MAY-11

19-MAY-11

19-MAY-11

19-MAY-21

L9-MAY-11

19-MAY-11

19-MAY-11
19-MAY~11

19-MAY-11

19-MAY-11

19-MAY-11

19-MaY-11

19-MAY-11

19-MAY-11

19-MAY-11
19-MAY-11

19-MAY-11
19-MAY-11

19-MAY-11

13-MAY-11
13-MAY-12

19-MAY-11
19-MAY-11

19-MAY-21

Branc.

All

Sequence Num Date

TRWD CHECK

19-MAY-11

SUPPLY INC
YRC INC
ANTHEM BLUE CROSS
CORELOGIC INC
FISHER SCIENTIFIC
COMPANY LLC
HILL BROTHERS
CHEMICRL COMPANY
ADS LLC
AQUA-METRIC SALES
COMPANY

AQUACRAFT INC
ARMORCAST PRUDUCTS
COMPANY
AST CORPORATION
AT&T ¢
AT&T
AYRES HOTEL AND
SUITES (DBA}

Paywment Register For

I : Los Angeles

{ US Dollar }

Supplier Name

BANK OF NEW YORK
MELLON TRUST
COMPANY NA
BELL TOWER FLORIST
& GIFTS
BIOMAGIC INC
BRENNTAG PACIFIC
INC
BTF PRECISE
MICROBIOLOGY INC.
C WELLS PIPELINE
MATERIALS INC
CALIFORNIA
BARRICADR INC
CALIFORNIA
MUNICIPAL
STATISTICE INC
CHUBE FIRE &
SECURITY (CA} INC
COASTAL TRAFFIC
SYSTEMS, INC
CONEYBEARE INC
CR & R
INCORPORATED
DRIVELINES
UNLIMITED

EAST ORBNGE COUNTY
WATER DISTRICT
ENVIRONMENTAL
ENGINEERING AND
CONTRACTING, INC.
ENVIRONMENTAL
RESOURCE
ASSOCIATES
EVANS-~HYDRO INC
FARRELL &
ASSOCIATES

FEDEX

FISHER SCIENTIFIC
COMPANY LLC
GANAHL LUMBER CO.
GEI CONSULTANTS
INC
GOLDMAN, SACHS &
co
GRAINGER

HILL BROTHERS
CHEMICAL COMPANY
HOME DEPOT USA INC
HUNSAKER &
ASSOCIATES IRVINE
ION WAVE
TECHNOLOGIES

Payment Register For

h : Los Angeles

USD { US Dollar )

Supplier Name

IRON MOUNTAIN

Site

106.85
487.00

76.00
176.24

405,26

1,291.00
490. 46

B84,795.88
6,693.86

B55,484.44
160.07

15.21
1,B878.15
01~-MAY~11 To

Payment Currency:

Display Supplier Address:

31-MAY-11
Account: Checking AP and PR
( US bollar )

usp
No

Cleared

Payment Amount Date

'1,654.00

101.13

17,571.47
3,686.20

528.50
3,712.72
2,263.68

9,000.00

475.00
1,500.00

1,833.63
45,51

105.00
36,347.50

4,637.80
1,313.65
4,039.62

198.12

1,170.52
372.64

61.83
35,618.37

39,768.65

BB3.34
3,688.00

78.97
2,000.00

10,000.00
01-MAY-11 To

Payment Currency:

Display Supplier Address:

31-MAY-11
Account: Checking AP and PR

Page 7 of 14

Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable

Volded
Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiabla

Report Date: 01-JUN-2011 20:53

Page:

Cleared Amount

Report Date:
Page:

USD { US Dellar )

No

Cleared

Payment Amount Date

1,617.56

Cleared Amount

1.0

Status

Negokiable

Negotiable

Wegotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable

NMegotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable
Megotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable

Regotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable

Negot.iable

0L-JUN-2011 20:53

11

Status

Negotiable

6/1/2011



320294

320285
320296

320297

320238
320299

320300

320301

320302

320303
320304

320305

320308

320307

320308
320309

320310
320311

320312

320313

320314
320315

320316
320317

320318

a0

320319
320320
320321
320322
{JIRWD Led

BANK: B
Ba:

Payment Number

Paywen

320323

320324

320325
320326
320327
320328
320329
320330
320331
3120332
320333
320334
320335

320336

220337

320338

https://oprapl.irwd.com:4443/0A_CGI/FNDWRR.exe'

INFORMATION
MANAGEMENT INC
19-MAY-11 IRVINE PIPE &
SUFPLY INC
18-MAY-11 JOHNSTONE SUPPLY
19-MAY-11 KELLEY BLUE BOOK,
INC,
19-MAY-11 KENNEDY/JENKS
CONSULTANTS INC
19-MAY-11 KIM, SOON TAE
19-MAY-11 KURZ INSTRUMENTS
INC
19-MAY-11 MEASUREMENT
CONTROL SYSTEMS
19-MAY-11 NATIONAL READY
MIXED CONCRETE CO
19-MAY-11 REW RESOURCES
GROUP INC
19-MAY-11 NINYO & MOORE
13-MAY-11 ON ASSIGNMENT LAB
SUPPORT
19-MAY-11 ONESOURCE
DISTRIBUTORS LLC
13-MAY-11 ORANGE COUNTY AUTO
PARTS CO
19-MAY-11 ORANGE COUNTY
SANITATION
19-MAY-11 ORANGE, COUNTY OF
19-MAY-11 PACIFIC
TECHNOLOGIES INC
19-MAY-~11 PARKHOUSE TIRE INC
19-MAY-11 PRAXAIR
DISTRIBUTION INC
13-MAY-12 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL
SUPPLY
19-MAY-11] PTI SAND & GRAVEL
INC
13-MAY-11 RBF CONSULTING
13-MAY~11 RESPONSE ENVELOPE,
INC
19-MAY-11 RINGCLEAR LLC
19-MAY-11 RJ3 SOFTWARE
SYSTEMS INC
19-MAY-11 ROSEDALE - RIO
BRAVO
19-MAY-1% SANTA ANA BLUE
PRINT
19-MAY-11 SANTIAGO AQUEDUCT
COMMISS1ON
19-MAY-11 SEAL ANALYTICAL
INC
19-MAY-11 SIMI VALLEY
LANDFILL, AND
RECYCLING CENTER
gexr Payment Register For
ank of America N.A. Branch : Los Angeles

nk Account Currency:
Payment Type: All

Saguence Num Date

t Document

IRWD CHECK

19-MAY-11

19-MAY-11

19-MAY-11
15-MAY-11

19-mMAY-11
19-MAY-11
19-MAY-11
19-MAY-11
19-MAY-11
19-MAY-11
19-MAY-11
19-MAY-11
19-MAY-11

19-MAY-11

i9-MAY-~11

19-MAY-11

UsD { US DBollar )

Supplier Name Site

SOUTHERN
CALIFORNIA ELISON
COMPANY

SOUTHERN
CALIFORNIA
SECURITY CENTER,
INC.

SPARKLETTR
SUNNYHILLS
RESTORATION
TESTAMERICA
LABORATORIES, INC
TETRA TECH, INC
THE GAS COMPANY
UNISAN PRODUCTS
VALIN CORPORATION
VOIT REAL ESTATE
SERVICES

VULCAN MATERIALS
COMPANY

WASTE MANRGEMENT
OF ORANGE COUNTY
WAXIE'S
ENTERPRISES,
WESTERN
EXTERMINATOR
COMPANY
WIRELESS WATCHEDOGS
LLC

ZEE MEDICAL

INC

111.88

115.23
98.00

19,095.53

4,500.900
5,460.00

4,306.50
2,480.86
196.00

1,381.78
1.244.80

6,660.25
135.09
1,670,706.75

586.50
8,59%.63

< 4,048,138
1,070.37

936.21
2,414.30

23,463,28
1,223.44

A6.44
570.0C0

3,B64.25

1,352.81

10,308.55

1,502.75

493.48

01-MRY-11 To
Account :

31-MAY-11

Checking AP and PR
Payment Currency:
Display Supplier Address:

No

Cleared

Payment Amount Date

56,551,792

35.56

282.23
25,000.00

126.00
11,917.03
3,854.26
737.54
549.53
44,002.93
1,298.¢68
i,821.87

203.41

1,236.00

530.30

D-8

UsDh { US Dollar )

Page 8 of 14

Regotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable

Veided

Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable
Kegotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable
Voided

Hegotiable
Hegotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable
Regotiable

Negotiable

Hegotiable
Report Date: 01-JUN-2011 20:53
Page: 12
Cleared Amount Status
Negotiable

Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable

Hegotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negetiable
Negotiable
Negctiable
Negotiable

Negotiable

Negotiable

Negctiable

6/1/2011



320339

320340

320341

320342

320343

320344

320345
320346

O 32034

320348
320349
320350
320351
220352
320353
320354
CIRWD Le
BANK :

23-MAY-11 CITY OF LAKE PAY 1,500.00
FOREST
23-MAY-11 STATE BOARD OF PRY 1,237.00
EQUALIZATION
24-MAY-11 FIDBELITY CINCINNATI 440.00
INVESTMENTS
24-MAY-1]l FRANCHISE TAX SACRAMENTO 1,833,458
BOARD
24-MAY-11 PERS LONG TERM PURCHASE_P 1,826.79
CARE AY
24-MAY-11 ORDONEZ, CYNTHIA SBNTA ANA 638.50
MARIE
24-MAY-11 WILLIAMS, TWYLA PARKER 788.50
24-MAY-1]l THE GAS COMPANY MONTERY 1,863.12
PARK
7 24-MAY-1]l INTERNAL REVENUE ° FRESNO 25.00
SERVICE
25-MAY-1l Anthony Mossbarger 36.04
25-MAY-11l Beth Beeman 20.00
25-MAY-11 Carl Spangenberg 5.00
25-MAY-11 Cymthia Beck 220,00
25-MAY-11l David Mazzarella 110.64
25-MAY-11 Douglas Reinhart 1,208.50
25-MAY-11 Gretchen Maswadeh 154.53
dger Payment Register For 01-MAY-11 To 31-MAY-11
Bank of America N.A. Branch : Las Angeleg

Bank Account Currency: USD ( US D

Payment Type: AlL

8ERVICE CO

ollar )

Payment Register For 0L-MAY-11 To 31~MAY-11

Payment Number Seguence Num Date Supplier Name
Payment Document IRWD CHECK
320355 25-MAY-11 Jack Justice
320356 25-MAY-11 Jonathon Moore
320357 25-MAY-11 Kelly Welch
320358 25-MAY-11 Michael Bray
320359 25-MAY-11 Peer Swan
320360 25-MAY-11 BSteven LaMar
320361 25-MAY~11 ACCURATE
MEASUREMENT
SYSTEMS INC
320362 25-MAY-11 ACTION ELECTRIC
CORP
320363 25-MAY-11 AGILENT
TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
320364 25-MAY-11 AIRGAS-WEST, INC,
320365 25-MAY-11 AST CORPORATION
320366 25-MAY-11 AT&Y
320357 25-MAY-11 AT&T
320368 25-MAY-11 ATET
320363 25-M3Y~11 AT&T
320370 25~-MAY-11 AT&T
320371 25-MAY-11 BANK OF AMBRICA
MERRILL LYNCH
320372 25-MAY-11 RANK OF NEW YORK
MELLON TRUST
COMPANY NA
320373 25-MAY-11l BATTERY
SPRCIALTIBS
320374 25-MAY-11 BELL PIPE & SUPPLY
Cco
320378 25-MAY-11 BORCHARD SURVEYING
. & MAPPING, INC.
320376 25-MAY-11 BEENNTAG PACIFIC
INC
320377 25-MAY-11 RBUSH & ASSOCIATES
TN
320378 25-MAY-11 BUTIER ENGINEERING
INC
320379 25-MAY-11 CALIFORNIA
BARRICADE INC
320380 25-MAY-11 CALIFORNIA
MUNICIPAL
TREASURERS
ASSOCIATION
320381 25-MAY-1]l CHBECKFREE SERVICES
CORP
320382 25-MAY-11 CHECKFREE SERVICES
0 CORP
320383 25-MAY-11 CITY CIRCUIT
BREAKERS
320384 25-MAY-11 CITY OF IRVINE
320385 25~MAY-11 COASTAL TRAFFIC
SYSTEMS, INC
320386 25-MAY-11l COMMERCE ENERGY
INC
320387 25-MAY-11 D & G SIGNS
LIRWD Ledger
BANK: Bank of America N.A. Branch : Los Angeles

Bank Account Currency: USD { US Dellar )

Payment Type: All

Account: Checking AP and PR
Payment Currency: USD { US Dollar )

Display Supplier Address:

Cleared
Site Payment Amount Date

132,00
90.00
61.03
102.35
1,316.96
531,02
1,201.21
747.18
2,643.50
2,346.72
42,852,60
40.38
143.40
41.25
6,199.95
15,21

18,123.23

75.00

3,161.35
193.16
15,622.50
8,076.80
5,8%6.00
23,520.00
3,111.84

9,000.00

1,017.25
9,386.08
461.04

4,686.45
2,200.00

561.17

266.43

Account: Checking AP and PR
Payment Curzency:
Display Supplier Address:

https://oprapl.irwd.com:4443/0A_CGI/FNDWRR.exe D-9

Page 9 of 14

Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negeotiable
01-JUN-2011 20:53
13

Cleared Amount Status

Megotiable
Negotiable
Hegotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Hegotlable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Megotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negetiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable

Hegotiable

Wegotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiahle

Voided

Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable

01L-JUN-2011 20:5
14

6/1/2011



Payment

Number Seguence Num Date

Payment Document : IRWD CHECK

320388

320389
320390

320391
320392

320393

320394

320395
320396
320397
320398
320398
320400
320401
320402
320403
320404
320405
320406
320407
320408
320409
320410
320411
320412
{J 320413
320414
320415
320416

OIRWD Led
BANK: B

25-MAY-11 DANRRU WIRE & 4,100.26
CABLE, INC

25-MBY~11 DCSE INC 4,425.00

25-MAY-~11 DEE JASPAR & 68,822.32
ASSOCIATES, IRC,

25-MRY-11 DIRECTV INC B6.99

25-MAY-11 DLT&V SYSTEMS 72,562.45
ENGINEERING INC

25-MAY-11 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT 735.00
SPECIALIST, INC

25-MAY-11 ENVIRONMENTAL 5,249.45
ENGINEERING AND
CONTRACTING, INC.

25-MAY-11 ENVIRONMENTAL 392.19
EXPRESS INC

25-MAY-11 ENVIRONMENTAL 1,170.50
RESQURCE
ASSOCIATES

25-MAY-11 EVANS-HYDRO INC 450,00

25-MAY-11 EVOLVE MEDIA 13,200.00

26-MAY-11 EXPRESSAIR 295.90

25~MAY-11 FARRELL & 87.16
ASSOCIATES

25-MAY-11 FIRST CHOICE ©3,179.94
SERVICES

25-MBY-11 FISHER SCIENTIFIC 277.24
COMPANY LLC

25-MAY-11 TFITCH, INC. 8,000.00

25-MAY-11 G.M. SAGER 9,410.00
CONSTRUCTION
CQ, INC

25-MAY-11 GOOGLE INC. 1,035.12

25-MAY~-11 GP BLECTRIC MOTOR 7,366.97
SERVICE

25-MAY-11 H20 RESOURCES 5,525.00
ENGINEERING INC

25-MAY-11 HARMSWORTH 13,835.50
ASSOCIATES

25-MAY~11 HARRINGTON 2,680.69
INDUSTRIAL
PLASTICS LLC

25-MAY-11 HASLER 386.61

25-MA¥-11 HDR ENGINEERING 245,855.65
Inc

25~MAY-11 HEARTLAND BUSINESS 570.58
CREDIT CORPORATION

25-MAY-11 HILL BROTHERS 9,838.43
CHEMICAL: COMPANY

25-MAY-11 HOME DEPOT USh INC 385.95

25-MAY-11 TINDUSTRIAL 5,156.62
ELECTRIC MACHINERY
LLC

25-MAY-11 IRVINE PIPE & 915.99
SUPPLY INC

ger Payment Register For 01-MAY-1l To 31-MAY-11
ank of America N.2, Branch : Los Angeles Account: Checking AP and PR

Supplier Name Site

Bank Account Currency: USD { US Dollar }

Paywment Type: All

Payment Number Segquence Num Date

Paymen!
320417
320418
320419
320420
320421
320422

320423
320424

320425
320426
320427
320428
320429

320430

t Document IRWD CHECK

25-MAY-11

25-MAY-11

25-MAY~11

25-MAY-11

25-MAY~11

25-MAY-11

25-MAY-11
25-MAY-11

25-MAY-11
25-MAY-11
25-MAY-11
25-MAY-11
25-MAY-11

25-MAY-11

Cleared
Payment Amount Date

Payment Currency: USD ( US Dollar )

Display Supplier Address: No

Supplier Name Site

IRWD-PETTY CASH
CUSTODIAN

JC1 JONES
CHEMICALS INC
JONES & STOKES
ASSOCIATES, INC
KAZARIANS &
ASSOCIATES, INC.
KENNEDY / JENKS
CONSULTANTS INC
LEWIS OPERATING
CORP

LSA ASSOCIATES INC
LUBRICATION
ENGINERRS, INC.
MALCOLM PIRNIE INC
MANIACI GIANCARLO
MARKET-THINK LLC
MC MASTER CARR
SUPPLY CO
MEASBUREMENT
CONTROL SYSTEMS
MOUSE GRAPHICS

https://oprapl.irwd.com:4443/0A_CGI/FNDWRR.exe

Cleared
Payment Amount Date

984.823
14,741,50
5,350.53
2,462.50
76,988.66
7,171.56

1,882.97
5,357.72

3,358.43
5,300.26
4,112.50

661.61
6,459.75

1,686.41

D-10

Cleared Amount

Cleared Amount

Page 10 of 14

Status
Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable

Negot.iable

Negotiable
Negotiabla
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Wegotiable
Negotiable
Negotiahle
Voided

Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Nagotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable

Negotiable

Negotiable

Negotiable

01~JUN-2011 20:53

15

Status

Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable

6/1/2011



320431

320432
320433

320434
320435

320436
320437
3204238
320439
320440
320441
320442
320443
320444
320445
320446

320447

OIRWD Ledger

BANK: Bank of America N.A,
Bank Account Currency:
Payment Type:

25-MAY-11

25-MAY-11

25-MAY-11

25-MAY~11
25-MAY-11

25-MAY-11
25-MAY-11
45~MAY~11
25-MAY-11
25-MAY-11
25-MAY-11
25-MAY-11
25-MAY-11
25-MAY-11
25-MAY-11
25-MAY-11

25-MAY-11

All

Payment Number Sequence Num Date

Payment Document

320448
320449

320450
320451
320452
3204853
320454
320455

320456
320457

320458
320459
320460
320461
320462
320463
320464
320465

320466

320467
320468
320469
320470
320471
320472
320473

320474

0 320475
320476

320477

320478

https:/foprapl.irwd.com:4443/0A_CGI/FNDWRR.exe

IRWD CHECK

25-MAY-11
25-MAY¥-11

25-MAY-11
25-MAY-11
25-MAY-~11
25-MAY-11
25-MAY-11
25-MAY-11

25-MAY-11
25-MAY-11

25-MAY-11
25-MAY~11
25-MAY-~11
25-MAY-11
25-MAY-11
25-MAY-11
25-MAY-11
25-MAY-11

25-MAY-11

25-MAY-11
25-MAY-11
25-MAY-11
25-MBY-11
25-MAY-11
25-MAY-11
25-MAY-11
25-MAY-11

25-MAY-11
25-MAY-11

25-MAY-11

25-MAY-11

MUNICIPAL WATER
DISTRICT OF ORANGE
COUNTY

NATIONAL READY

MIXED CONCRETE CO

NEPTUNE RESEARCH
INC

OLIN CGRPORATION

ON ASSIGNMENT LAB
SUPPORT

ONESOURCE
DISTRIBUTORS LLC
ORACLE AMERICA,
INC.

ORANGE COUNTY FIRE
PROTECTION

ORANGE COUNTY
VECTOR CONTROL
DISTRICT

ORANGE, COUNTY OF
PACIFIC COAST BOLT

CORP

PACIFIC FARTS &
CONTROLS INC

PAUL E BRADLEY INC
PRYNE & FEARS LLP
PERKINELMER HEALTH
SCIENCES INC
PINNACLE LANDSCAPE
COMPANY

PINNACLE TOWERS
LIC

20,900.00

358.27
5,399.77

3,903.85
4,979.20

105.60
35,658.10
2,340.00
250,08
742.50
1,255.51
1,826.85
11,947.50
2,970.00
1,253,52
1,445.00

.1,094.88

Payment Register For 01-MAY-1l To 31-MAY-11

Branch : LoB Angeles
USD { US Dollar }

Supplier Name

POLLARDWATER . COM
PRAXAIR
DISTRIBUTION ING
PRINCIPAL LIFE
INSURANCE

PRO GROWERS INC
PSQMAS

PrT SAND & GRAVEL
INC

QUALITY
FNVIRONMENTAL

RAM AIR
ENGINEERING INC
REF COMSULTING
RESPONSE ENVELOPE,
INC
RRM DESIGN GROUP
3ANDERS PAVING INC
SANTA ANA CITY OF
SECURTEC DISTRICT
PATROL INC
SHAMROCK SUPPLY CO
NG

SOUTH CORST WATER
SOUTHERN
CALIFORNIA EDISON
COMPANY

SPECTER
INSTRUMENTS
STANDARD & POOR'S
FINANCIAL SERVICES
LLC

STANTEC CONSULTING
SERVICES INC.
STEEL UNLIMITED
INC

TESTAMERICA
LABORATORIES, INC
THE GAS COMEANY
TRANSDYN INC
TROPICAL PLAZA
NURSERY INC
TRUGREEN LANDCARE
LLC

UNITED PARCEL
SERVICE INC

VA CONSULTING, INC
VERIZON CALIFORNIA
INC

VULCAN MATERIALS
COMPANY

WAXIE'S

Account: Checking AP and PR
Payment Currency: USD ( US Dollar }

Display Supplier Address: No

Cleared
Payment Awount Date

2,871.46
1,043.50
12,730.01
5,182.54
50,226,91
1,014.37
1,526.06
6,468.98

3,912.86
1,295.21

20,251.39
9,982.00
69.46
3,500.00
779.04
40.00
33.73
790.00

5,000,00

34,104,124
777.31
105.00
405.98

4,146.00

35,599.58

22,760.74

170.09

6,931.50
14.62

1,222.14

2,071.12

D-11

Cleared Amount

Page 11 of 14

Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiabla
Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable
voided

Voided

Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotlable
Negotiable

Negotiable

01-JUN-2011 20:53

16

Status

Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Wegotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable
Voided
Voided
Voided
Voided
voided
Voided

Voided

Voided
Voided
Voided
Voided
voided
Voided
Voided
Voided

Voided
Voided

Voilded

Voided

6/1/2011



320479

DIRWD Ledger
BANK: Bank of America N.A.
Bank Accownt Currency:
Payment Type: AllL

Payment Number

Payment Document : IRWD CHECK

320480 25-MAY-11 WIRELESS WATCHDOGS
LLC

320481 25-MAY-11 ZEE MEDICAL
SERVICE CO

320482 25-MAY-11 AT&T

320483 25-MAY-11 BILL'S SWEEPING
SERVICE INC

320484 25-MAY-11 BRITHINEE BLECTRIC

320485 25-MAY-11 MISCO

320486 25~-MAY-11 PATTEN SYSTEMS INC

320487 25-MAY-~-11 SANTA ANA CITY OF

320488 25-MAY-11 SECURTEC DISTRICT
PATROL INC

320489 5-MAY~11l SHAMROCK SUPPLY CO
INC

320480 25-MAY-11 SOUTH COAST WATER

320491 25-MaY-11 SCUTHERN
CALIFORNTA EDISON
COMPANY

320492 25-MAY-11 SPECTER
INSTRUMENTS

320493 25-MAY-11 STANDARD & POOR'S
FINANCIAL SERVICES
LLC

320494 25-MAY-11 STANTEC CONSULTING
SERVICES INC.

320495 25-MAY-11l STEEL UNLIMITED
INC

320496 25-MAY-11 TESTAMERICA
LABORATORIES, INC

320497 25-MAY-11 THE GAS COMPANY

320498 25-MAY-11 TRANSDYN INC

320499 25-MAY-11 TROPICAL PLAZA
NURSERY INC

320500 25-MAX-11 TRUGREEN LANDCARE
LLC

320501 25-MAY-11 UNITED PARCEL
SERVICE INC

320502 25-MAY-1) VA CONSULTING, INC

320503 25-MAY-11 VERIZON CALIFORNIZA
INC

320504 25-MAY-11 VULCAN MATERIALS
COMPANY

320505 25-MAY-11 WAXIE'S
ENTERPRISBS, INC

320506 25-MAY-11 WECK LBBORATORIES

u] Ine

320507 25-MAY-11 WIRELESS WATCHDOGS
LLC

320508 25-MAY-11 ZEE MEDICAL
SERVICE CO

320509 26-MAY-11 AIRGAS-WEST, INC.

320510 26-MAY-11 AT&YT

320511 26-MAY-11 ATET

320512 26-MAY-11 ATET

(JIRWD Ledger
BBNK: Bank of Awmerica N.A. Branch Log Angeles

Bank Acccount Currency:
Payment Type: All

n

Paywent Number

Payment Docuwment :

320513

320514

320515
320516

320517

320518

320819

320520

https://oprap.irwd.com:4443/0A_CGI/FNDWRR .ex

Seqguence Num Date

aquence Num Date

ENTERPRISES, INC
WECK LARORATORIES
INC

28-MAY-11

Payment Register For

Brauch Los Angeles
UsDh { US Dollax }

Supplier Name

Payment Register For

USD ( US Dollar }

Supplier Nawme

JRWD CHECK

26-MAY-1] AT&T INTERNET
SERVICES
26-MBY-11 AYRES HOTEL AND
SUITES (DEA)
26-MAY-1] BRUDEVOLD, LEIF
26-MAY-11 C WELLS PIPELINE
MATERIALS INC
26-MBY-11 CALIFORNIA BANK &
TRUST
26-MAY-11 CRLIFORNIA
BARRICADE 1INC
26-MAY-11 CONTROLLED KEY
SYSTEMS INC
26-MAY-11 DUKE'S ROOT

CONTROL INC

870.00
01-MAY~11 To

Payment Currency:
Display Supplier Address:

31-MAY-11
Account: Checking AP and PR

Report Date:
Page:

UsSD { US Dollar }

No

Cleared
Payment Amount Date

1.256.00
224.63

746.27
440.00

9,799.92
46,621.12
1,098.82
69.46
3,500.00
779.04
40.00
33.73
7%0.00

5,000.00

34,104.14
777.31
297,15
405.98

4,146.00

35,599.58

22,760.74

176.09

6,93).50
14.62

1,322.14
2,071.13

870.00
1,256.00

224 .63
115.43
78.99
45.63

652,53
01-MAY-11 To

31-MAY-11
Account: Checking AP and PR

Cleared Amount

Report Date:
Page:

Payment Currency: U3D { U8 Dollax )
Display Supplier Address: No
Cleared

Payment Amount Date
77.47
1,977.00

2,070.06
625,31

22,487.92
184.87
109.87

63,380.12

D-12

Cleared Amount

Page 12 of 14

Voided

01-JUN-2011 20:53
17

Statua
Voided
Voided

Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negoltiable
Negotiable
Hegotiable

Negotiable

Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotilable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable

Negqotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable

01-JUN-2011 20:53
18

Status
Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable
Wegotiable
Pegotiable

Voided

6/1/2011



320521
320522

320523
320524
320525
320526
320527
320528

320529
320530

320531

320532

320533

320534
320535

320536

320537
320538

fm

320535

320540
320541

26-MAY-11
26-MAY-11

26-MAY-11
26-MAY-11
26-MAY-11
26-MAY-11
26-MAY-11
26-MAY-11

26-MAY~11
26-MAY-11

26-MAY~-11

26-MAY-11

26-MAY-11

26 -MAY-11
26-MAY-11

26-MAY-11

26-MAY-11

26-MAY-~11

27-MAY-11

27-MAY-11
27-MAY-11

FITCH, INC,
GARZA INDUSTRIES,
INC
HILLEBRECHT,
WARREN K
HOME DEPOT USA INC
11 FUELS INC
IRVINE PIPE &
SUPPLY INC
LEATHERWOOD
CONSTRUCTION 1iNC
MICHAELS, ROSS &
COLE LTD
NEPTUNE TECHNOLOGY
ORBNGE COUNTY FIRE
PROTECTION
ORANGE COUNTY
YECIOR CONTROL
DISTRICT
OR0OZCO GUSTAVO
PRUDENTIAL OVERALL
SUPPLY
R&B AUTOMATION IMC
SOUTHERN COUNTIES
LUBRICANTS LLC
STANDARD & POOR'S
FINANCIAL, SERVICES
LLC
THE GAS COMPANY
LEATHERWOOD
CONSTRUCTION INC
DUKE'S ROOT
CONTROL INC
IT FUELS INC

PSE THE MARKETING LAKE

SUPERSOURCE

Payment Document Subtotal:

UIRWD Ledger

BANK: B

ank of Amexica M.A.

SYRACUSE

3,000,
1,261,

46,

681,
13,256,
121,
604,781,
6,000.

36,587.
1,705,

250,
1,933.
23

22,832,
3,497,

2,500.

18,837.
2,643.

11,359,068,

Payment Register Kor O1-MAY-11

Branch : Los Angelea

Bank Account Currency: USD { US Dollar )

Payment Type: RL1

Account: Checking AP and PR
Payment Currency:
Display Supplier Address:

D-13

00
50

37
84
47
10
46
00

85
00

08

16

.87

63,380.12

a2
76

B2
To

UsSD { US Dollar |

Page 13 of 14

Negotiable
Negotiabla

Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiabla
Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable

Negoliable
Negotiable

Negotiable

Negotiable

Negotjable
Negotiable

Megotiable
Negotiable

01-JUN-2011 20:53

19






June 27, 2011
Prepared and Submitted by: Variogs%

Approved by: Paul J OHV;;’Y A

STRATEGIC MEASURES DASHBOARD

CONSENT CALENDAR

SUMMARY:

Provided as Exhibits “A”, “B”, “and C” are the Strategic Measures Dashboard and informational
items for Board review.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD RECEIVE AND FILE THE STRATEGIC MEASURES DASHBOARD
AND INFORMATION ITEMS.

EXHIBITS:

Exhibit “A” — Strategic Measures Dashboard

Exhibit “B” — Dyer Road Wellfield Status
Exhibit “C” - Reservoir Data

Strategic Measures Dashboard.docx









IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
STRATEGIC MEASURES

Reliability-Potable/Nonpotable

Metric Owner: Water Ops

Definition of Measure:

The relative magnitude of system outages due to failures or scheduled maintenance for Potable and Non Potable
Water.

Method:

Summation of the time any part of the system was out of service times the number of customers affected by the
given outage during the month.

Data Collection

Data was derived from the CSR database for customer based reports of "no water" and from the work order
database for scheduled maintenance requiring the shut down of water service during repairs.

Current Issues
1. None

Month Yalue Goal From: June 2010
June 2010 0 Thru: May 2011
July 2010 106.10 Goal: 200.00
August 2010 184.00
September 2010 95.80
October 2010 57.80
November 2010 65.83
December 2010 69.17
January 2011 103.20
February 2011 20.33
March 2011 59.22
April 2011 120.60
May 2011 45.68
Wednesday, June 22, 2011 Page 1 of 12

A-2



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
STRATEGIC MEASURES

Sewer Spills

Metric Owner: Gregory Springman Collection System Manager

Definition of Measure:

Number of sewer overflows of any quantity, regardless of cause, in IRWD's sanitary sewer collection system.
This does not include spills from private sewers within IRWD's service area. IRWD has no control over private
spills and is not responsible for them. However, it should be noted that IRWD will assist the County Health Care
Agency in responding to and cleaning up private spills in the interest of the community.

Method:
Total number of IRWD sewer spills

Data Collection
Data is obtained from the California State Water Boards CIWQS data base for reporting SSO's.

Current Issues
1. July 2010 - Newport Coast Lift Station, 12" PVC forcemain failure. 26,725 gals SSO with 5850 gals
of wastewater contained and recovered. Caused by pipe structural failure.

2. September 2010 - Irvine, 8" VCP. 100 gals SSO with 100% gals of wastewater contained and
recovered. Caused by root intrusion.

3. October 2010 - Irvine, 8" VCP. 200 gals SSO with 100% of wastewater contained and recovered.
Caused by root intrusion

Month Value Goal From: June 2010
June 2010 0 Thru: May 2011
July 2010 1.00 Goal: 0
August 2010 0
September 2010 1.00
October 2010 1.00
November 2010 0
December 2010 0
January 2011 0
February 2011 0
March 2011 0
April 2011 0
May 2011 0
Wednesday, June 22, 2011 Page 2 of 12

A-3



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
STRATEGIC MEASURES

OCSD CORF Flows

Metric Owner: Wayne Posey Director of Wastewater Operations

Definition of Measure:
Estimated CORF flow for current FY. CORF flow ownership as of the end of FY 2009/2010 was 8.62 MGD.

Method:

IRWD's CORF flow is derived by using the actual Main Street Flume Meter flow and subtracting the MWRP
biosolid discharge flow and all non Revenue Area 14 (IRWD) flows tributary to the Main Street Flume
meter/MWRP and adding in the San Joaquin Hills Planned Community flow and flow discharges from the Gas
Recovery System (Formerly Laidlaw) for the FY four calendar months with the highest flow totals multiplied by
three, averaging the result thereof with the same result of the same calculation for the preceding two fiscal years
and adding in the current IBC transfer flow.

Note: All of the Newport Coast flows with the exception of the San Joaquin Hills Planned Community and Gas
Recovery System flow are excluded from IRWD's CORF flow calculation. The OCSD's 1988 Downcoast Area
Agreement only requires for IRWD to provide local wastewater collection service and requires OCSD to provide
wastewater regional collection, transmission, treatment and disposal for that area.

Data Collection

The OCSD's Monthly Gallonage Flow Summary Report provides the actual flows used in calculating IRWD's
COREF flow. This includes the Main Street Flume Meter actual monthly flow. All non Revenue Area 14 (JRWD)
flows that are tributary to the Main Street Flume Meter is adjusted every year based on the results of OCSD's
Flow Verification Study. The San Joaquin Hills Planned Community flow is adjusted every year based on the
results of IRWD's Flow Verification Study. The Gas Recovery System flow is the actual monthly meter flow. The
IBC transfer flow is adjusted every five years based on the results of OCSD's Flow Verification Study.

Current Issues
1. None

Month Yalue Goal From: June 2010
June 2010 8.43 Thru: May 2011
July 2010 4.68 Goal: 8.62

August 2010 4.68

September 2010 4.69
October 2010 4.68
November 2010 4.70
December 2010 4.78
January 2011 4.91
February 2011 4,92

March 2011 492
April 2011 492
May 2011 493

Wednesday, June 22, 2011 Page 3 of 12

A4



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
STRATEGIC MEASURES

OSHA Recordables

Metric Owner: Ken Erwin District Safety& Security Manager

Definition of Measure:

OSHA Recordables are a monthly measure of injuries and illnesses that occurred and must be entered on the
OSHA 300 (Log of Work Related Injuries and Illnesses), in conformance with OSHA requirements. This measure
is standardized not only in the water/wastewater industry, but throughout industries nationwide.

Method:
OSHA Recordables = Number of OSHA Recordable cases occurring during the subject month.

Data Collection

All injuries/illnesses and near-misses are reported to the District Safety & Security Manager immediately when
they occur. All are investigated and cases meeting the recordable definition are logged. This measure simply
reports the number of accidents whose occurrence date is within the calendar month.

Current Issues
1. None
Month Value Goal From: June 2010
June 2010 2.00 Thru: May 2011
July 2010 2.00 Goal: 0
August 2010 2.00
September 2010 2.00
October 2010 2.00
November 2010 0
December 2010 1.00
January 2011 1.00
February 2011 1.00
March 2011 2.00
April 2011 1.00
May 2011 0
Wednesday, June 22, 2011 Page 4 of 12

A-5



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
STRATEGIC MEASURES

MWRP Energy Cost per kWh

Metric Qwner: Wayne Posey Director of Wastewater Operations

Definition of Measure:
Actual MWRP Cost per kWh used at MWRP with new generating facility.

Method:

MWRP cost per kWh is calculated by the monthly total energy purchased from imported SCE electricity,
purchased natural gas for the generators from Coral Energy, and SCG natural gas transportation charge divided
by the total monthly kWh generated and imported from SCE. We then add in actual maintenance costs, including

g/a.
Data Collection

Data collected from actual monthly SCE, Coral Energy and SCG Invoices. Total kWh is collected from the two
generator kWh meters and SCE main electric meter.

Current Issues

1. None
Month Yalue Goal From: June 2010
June 2010 11 Thru: May 2011
July 2010 A2 Goal: 08
August 2010 11
September 2010 .10
October 2010 .09
November 2010 .09
December 2010 .09
January 2011 .09
February 2011 .09
March 2011 .09
April 2011 .09
May 2011 .09
Wednesday, June 22, 2011 Page 5of 12

A-6



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
STRATEGIC MEASURES

Wastewater Cost

Metric Owner: Wayne Posey Director of Wastewater Operations

Definition of Measure:

Total cost of collection and treatment (primary, secondary, and solids disposal) of wastewater, on a unit basis
($/million gallons) for this month.

Method:

( MWRP cost of collections(G/L #530) + MWREP cost of treatment(G/L #551,552,565) + OCSD cost(G/L
#535,555) + SMWD cost(G/L #531,556) ) divided by the total sewage flows emanating from OCSD District #14
(Includes MWRP flow + OCSD flow + SMWD flow)

Data Collection

Data used for this measure are collected from the general ledger and from Orange County Sanitation District
(OCSD) and Santa Margarita Water District (SMWD) staff. Costs and flows from OCSD District #7 are not
included in the calculation.

Current Issues

1. None
Month Value Goal From: June 2010
June 2010 1,962.00 2,017.00 Thru: May 2011
July 2010 1,821.00 2,340.00 Goal: 2.378.00
August 2010 1,982.00 2,339.00
September 2010 2,169.00 2,362.00
October 2010 2,167.00 2,356.00
November 2010 2,206.00 2,363.00
December 2010 2,183.00 2,358.00
January 2011 2,155.00 2,355.00
February 2011 2,492.00 2,380.00
March 2011 2,277.00 2,375.00
April 2011 2,297.00 2,378.00
May 2011 2,332.00 2,375.00
Wednesday, June 22, 2011 Page 6 of 12

A-7



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
STRATEGIC MEASURES

Water System Cost--Potable

Metric Owner: Denise To-Nguyen Accountant

Definition of Measure:

Total cost of potable water delivered to IRWD's customers this month, on a unit basis ($/acre-foot). These
monthly costs can vary greatly due to variation in water sales and power cost billing cycles. Thus, monthly
expenses do not match up with their corresponding water sales.

Method:
Sum of all potable water costs accrued this month divided by the quantity of potable water sold this month.

Data Collection

Potable water costs collected from current month general ledger. This cost includes labor, power, distribution,
and other costs. The quantity of water sold is collected from the Water Usage Variance Report, which
summarizes metered water sales. Wide fluctuations in this measure may occur due to the billing delays for such
expenses as electrical power (ie, bills are not paid in the same month as the water is sold).

Current Issues

1. Information for this Dashboard item was not available at time of submittal due to May being the first
complete month in Oracle and the period has not yet closed.

Month Yalue Goal From: June 2010
June 2010 1,018.23 870.57 Thru: May 2011
July 2010 701.23 880.40 Goal: 898.00
August 2010 906.37 814.86
September 2010 834.75 837.90
October 2010 857.34 868.51
November 2010 1,109.19 862.36
December 2010 1,172.08 878.12
January 2011 957.53 902.95
February 2011 937.62 903.89
March 2011 1,031.46 897.43
April 2011 951.24 873.74
May 2011 Not available 920.18
Wednesday, June 22, 2011 Page 7 of 12



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
STRATEGIC MEASURES

Water System Cost--Nonpotable

Metric Owner: Denise To-Nguyen Accountant

Definition of Measure:

Total cost of nonpotable water delivered to IRWD's customer this month, on a unit basis ($/acre-foot). These
monthly costs can vary greatly due to variation in water sales and power cost billing cycles. Thus, monthly
expenses do not match up with their corresponding water sales.

Method:
Sum of all nonpotable water costs accrued this month divided by the quantity of nonpotable water sold this month.

Data Collection

Nonpotable water costs collected from current month general ledger. This cost includes labor, power,
distribution, and other costs related to tertiary treatment and reclaimed water distribution. The quantity of water
sold is collected from the Water Usage Variance Report, which summarizes metered water sales. Wide
fluctuations in this measure may occur due to the billing delays for such expenses as electrical power (ie, bills are
not paid in the same month as the water is sold).

Current Issues

1. Information for this Dashboard item was not available at time of submittal due to May being the first
complete month in Oracle and the period has not yet closed.

Month Yalue Goal From: June 2010
June 2010 510.12 604.98 Thru: May 2011
July 2010 326.47 383.34 Goal: 565.00
August 2010 376.24 397.83
September 2010 393.78 405.18
October 2010 508.51 473.71
November 2010 840.22 547.10
December 2010 854.69 597.27
January 2011 1,186.35 722.95
February 2011 905.02 607.02
March 2011 1,000.90 707.32
April 2011 777.61 563.92
May 2011 Not available 452.90
Wednesday, June 22, 2011 Page 8 of 12



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
STRATEGIC MEASURES

Enterprise Return

Metric Owner: Jayne George Debt and Investment Analyst

Definition of Measure:

This is a monthly measure of performance by IRWD's various enterprise activities, including residential and
commercial real estate, Strawberry Farms Golf Course, and wireless communications leases.

Method:
Enterprise Return = Actual Net Income/Budgeted Net Income x 100

Data Collection

The various enterprise activities generate revenues and expenses at different frequencies through the year. Except
for the real estate projects, the enterprise projects are primarily revenue generating activities with relatively little
associated expenses. The measure reflects a comparison between the actual and budgeted net income of the
various projects on a monthly basis.

Current Issues

1. The May measure is above budget at 1.02. The two apartment complexes posted good retuns.
Waterworks Way & 230 Commerce are under budget; however, due to timing of receipts, the return
for the Wireless Communications was considerably over budget for the month bringing the total
return into the positive.

Month Value Goal From: June 2010
fune 2010 Lol Thru: May 2011
July 2010 .97 Goal: 1.00

August 2010 93

September 2010 .89
October 2010 98
November 2010 94
December 2010 .76
January 2011 1.17
February 2011 1.04

March 2011 1.02
April 2011 1.06
May 2011 1.02

Wednesday, June 22, 2011 Page 9 of 12

A-10



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
STRATEGIC MEASURES

Overhead Ratio

Metric Owner: Jessica Craig Accountant

Definition of Measure:

Overhead Ratio is a measure of general and administrative (G&A) overhead expenses compared to direct labor
expenses.

Method:

Ratio of total G&A expenses to total direct labor (including regular and overtime wages).

Data Collection

G&A expenses are summarized from the general ledger and include all costs incurred that are not directly
accounted to mission-critical work (charged to g/l #792). Direct labor expenses are the hourly staff charges
accounted to mission-critical work (generally charged to expense codes #110 and #120). Benefits are considered
G&A, not direct labor expenses.

Current Issues

1. Information for this Dashboard item was not available at time of submittal due to May being the first
complete month in Oracle and the period has not yet closed.

Month Yalue Goal From: June 2010
June 2010 1.99 Thru: May 2011
July 2010 1.59 Goal: 1.90

August 2010 1.79
September 2010 1.73
October 2010 1.58
November 2010 1.54
December 2010 1.87
January 2011 2.13
February 2011 1.72
March 2011 1.92
April 2011 1.72

May 2011 Not available

Wednesday, June 22, 2011 Page 10 of 12
A-11



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
STRATEGIC MEASURES

Customer Satisfaction

Metric Owner; Gina Jackson Customer Service Manager

Definition of Measure:

Customer Satisfaction is measured by IRWD's Customer Satisfaction Index. The index is measured by sending
surveys to a statistically-significant, random selection of customers that have called IRWD for some type of
service. Services range from answering questions about water conservation or billing to repairing a sewer
blockage in the street. The surveys allow the customer to rate IRWD's response to their request in eight
categories. Each category is rated from 1 to 5, with 1 indicating the highest level of satisfaction. A total score of
100 indicates the highest level of satisfaction in all eight categories. The scores of all responses in the subject
month are a weighted average for the monthly index figure.

Method:

Data Collection

Surveys are mailed at the end of each work week for the customer requests completed that week. The monthly
index reflects the surveys received within the subject month.

Current Issues

1. Total Overall Satisfaction: 98%
Satisfaction: 96%
Timely: 97%
Phone: 99%
Field Contact: 100%

Month Yalue Goal From: June 2010
June 2010 100.00 Thru: May 2011
July 2010 95.00 Goal: 90.00
August 2010 100.00
September 2010 96.00
October 2010 100.00
November 2010 98.00
December 2010 99.00
January 2011 98.00
February 2011 100.00
March 2011 97.00
April 2011 98.00
May 2011 98.00
Wednesday, June 22, 2011 Page 11 of 12

A-12



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
STRATEGIC MEASURES

Employee Satisfaction

Metric Owner: Gretchen Maswadeh Human Resources Manager

Definition of Measure:

Level of employee satisfaction with employment at IRWD.

Method:
Average of all scores on surveys for performance evaluations presented this month

Data Collection

A survey is sent to each employee receiving a performance evaluation this month. The survey simply asks the
employee to rate his/her overall employment satisfaction on a scale of 1 to 6 (1 being very dissatisfied and 6
being very satisfied). The ratings are compiled and averaged by Human Resources.

Current Issues
1. 6 surveys were returned of 16 surveys sent (38%). 5 of 16 respondents (83%) rated satisfaction as 5
or 6 on a scale of 1 to 6. In the 12 month period ending May 2011, 111 surveys have been returned
of 292 surveys sent (38%). 98 of 111 respondents (88%) rated satisfaction as 5 or 6 on a scale of 1 to
6. 12 month average rating is 5.28%.

Month Yalue Goal From: June 2010
June 2010 5.89 Thru: May 2011
July 2010 5.23 Goal: 5.00
August 2010 5.75
September 2010 3.86
October 2010 5.38
November 2010 5.13
December 2010 5.56
January 2011 5.00
February 2011 5.20
March 2011 5.50
April 2011 5.46
May 2011 5.33
Wednesday, June 22, 2011 Page 12 of 12

A-13






EXHIBIT "B"

DYER ROAD WELL FIELD STATUS May-2011
Well Production Ref. Point Depth to Watet Water  Depth of Bowl Feet of Water
Number Mo./-YTD  Elevation 5/31/2011 Level-MSL Bowls Setting-MSL Above Intake
1 34.8 AF 34 N/A N/A 270 -236 N/A
541.6 AF Static
2 181.6 AF 37 86 -50 270 -234 184
1,610.5 AF Static
3 0.0 AF 55 97 -42 215 -160 118
1.9 AF Static
4 144.6 AF 38 38 -50 216 -178 128
1,273.4 AF Static
5 205.1 AF 48 97 -49 290 -242 193
1,232.6 AF Static
6 108.8 AF 43 92 -49 250 -207 158
668.5 AF Static ;
7 113.1 AF 40 195 -155 290 -250 95
842.9 AF Static
C-8 402.1 AF 37 133 -96 305 -268 172
DATS 4,200.8 AF pumping
C-9 301.3 AF 23 132 -109 305 -282 173
DATS 3,150.6 AF pumping
10 342.0 AF 47 153 -106 250 -203 97
3,016.4 AF pumping
11 121.5 AF 40 92 -52 300 -260 208
856.5 AF Static
12 217.6 AF 51 94 -43 300 -249 206
1,530.1 AF Static
13 55.5 AF 40 86 -46 300 -260 214
367.2 AF Static
14 108.7 AF 47 96 -49 311 -264 215
868.0 AF Static
15 379.2 AF 44 147 -103 300 -256 153
3,265.1 AF pumping
16 122.2 AF 47 87 -40 280 -233 193
767.9 AF Static
17 238.2 AF 52 93 -42 250 -199 157
2,442.2 AF Static
18 180.7 AF 45 94 -49 300 -255 206
1,222.3 AF Static
Clear production: 2,553.6 AF for the month
FYTD: 20,556.3 AF
DATS production: 703.4 AF for the month

FYTD:

7,351.5 AF













June 27, 2011
Prepared by: Soha Vazirnia

Submitted by: Wayne Posey A 4T

Approved by: Paul JOHCW
i/
CONSENT CALENDAR

APPROVAL OF IRWD’S SHARE OF SOCWA'’S FISCAL YEAR 2011-12 BUDGET

SUMMARY:

The purpose of this item is to present IRWD’s share of the South Orange County Wastewater
Authority (SOCWA) Fiscal Year 2011-12 Budget in the amount of $288,740. The FY 2011-12
SOCWA budget reflects an increase of $91,390 from the FY 2010-11 budget. Staff recommends
that the Board approve IRWD’s share of the SOCWA budget, as presented.

BACKGROUND:

IRWD is a member agency of SOCWA for the Los Alisos Water Reclamation Plant’s effluent
disposal capacity within SOCWA'’s Aliso Creek Ocean Qutfall. IRWD is responsible to fund a
portion of SOCWA’s General Fund, Project Committee 2 SO Water Reclamation Permitting,
Pretreatment Program and Project Committees 21°s and 24°s Capital Replacement and Operation
and Maintenance expenses. These expenses are allocated based on capacity ownership and a
percentage of agencies’ effluent flows.

Each fiscal year, the SOCW A budget is subject to the approval of each member agencies’
respective Board or Council. IRWD’s portion of SOCWA’s budget for FY 2011-12 is $288,740
as shown in Exhibit “A”. This reflects an increase of $91,390 from FY 2010-11, which is
primarily attributable to IRWD’s budgeted increase in Los Alisos Water Recycling Plant
(LAWRP) secondary discharge flows to the SOCWA outfall. The SOCWA discharge flow from
LAWREP has increased due to greater utilization of recycled water produced at the Michelson
Water Recycling Plant (to reduce OCSD discharges) and a correspondingly lower amount of
recycled water being produced at LAWRP for FY 2011-12.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

Funds are included in IRWD’s FY 2011-12 Operating Budget for the Operation and
Maintenance Expenses.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

Not Applicable.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was reviewed at the Engineering and Operations Committee on June 21, 2011.

wpsocwabudgetfy20112012.docx 1 o



Consent Calendar: Approval of IRWD’s Share of SOCWA'’s Fiscal Year 2011-2012 Budget
June 27, 2011
Page 2

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD APPROVE IRWD’S SHARE OF SOCWA’S FISCAL YEAR 2011-12
BUDGET IN THE AMOUNT OF $288,740.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit “A” — SOCWA Allocation of Costs by Project Committee / Member Agencies FY
2011-12 Budgets



EXHIBIT “A”

0L2°0z$ |0Z6°086'2$|02v°2Z)'S [080'G8Z L1$|0SE'26LS |002G263 | 088 LZLS |09C LPO'ES |0LS'SLIS |0LE6Z6°2S 00£'652'0z% 110Z Jea) |BIS|4 jejo],
0 0/0'ssz’t |o6s'Li6°L |0/5'6z6'z |0 008'0L1L  |oes‘oe 020'122't  |006'vE 0..'v.y  |00£'020°8 seapuwiwo) j198{oid jended ferol-qng
) 0 0 ) 0 0 ocllL 0 0 0886z |000'02Z Jojdaniaju) 318800 UHON - €2 Od
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Urely uoissiwsuel) Juanyd - |g Od
0 0 00.'sy 00¥'60L 0 008'0LL |o0Z'S 0 0 00019 00L'c€6 sjoafoid |eyde) Jueid Juswujeal) jeucibay - H.L Od
0 0 001962 009'611 0 ] 00z'zL 0 0 006'vSL  |008°Z80°} sjoafoid jende9 jueld juawieal] [ejseod - Hst Od
0 0.0'c6 061'92 0.5'2¢ 0 0 0 0.2'€2 006'v€ 0 000012 spslold fended - jjelinQ UesdQ g Od
0 000'.s¥ |0 000'891'L |0 0 0 0 0 0 000'529°1L sjoafoid [eyded Jueld AMNS/AMNI H(V)E Od
0 000's0L |009°00}°} |000'968 0 0 0 008'261'L |0 0 00t'668'C sjosfoid [ejide) Jueld (Juiod eueq) wewe gr ¥z Od
S8jILIIn) 9l01d [elided

012'0z _|osg'ses’t |0£8'sGL's  [015'65€'8  |0SE'Z6L  |006 498 | 0SE'S6 06Z'028'L [019'0rL  |009'¥S8°L |000'sEZ'8L s,0'd A/d [gjo1-qng
0 ove'9s 08z'se 0S8y OL6'EL 08l 06€°} 0ee'ze 016°€l 0L6'cL 000022 weiboid Juawiealaid
0 0 00z‘sy 008'8¥1L 00900 {000'8ElL |000'C 0 0 oov'LL 000'9LS (@210 osily) j[lBANO UeedO - ¥2 Od
0 0 0 0 0 0 0¥'CL 0 0 0E5'80€  |000'I2E loydsoiajuj }se0) YUON - €2 Od
0 0 0 oov'oz 008°0v 008'0¥ 0 0 0 0 000201 uleyy uoissiisuel] Jusnya - |2 Dd
0 0 008'8.€ 008‘'LL6'Y |0 009'6¥9 |00V'GL 0 0 00v'gey | 000'z6E'9 suojjesadQ Juejd Juswieal) [euoibiay - £ Dd
0 0 00Z'.91'} |o00‘sEl 0 0 00Z'L¥ 0 0 009'G66 | 000°2vE'C suojjeladQ Jueld juswjeal] |ejse0D - G| Dd
002'Lt |ool'se oov'slL 00%'09 002'L} 0 ] 00Z's1L 0 0 000'891 Bumiuuag uojjewe|pay 18leM - OS Z Od
0 000'22Z |000's6 008'c8 0 0 0 0oz‘'1zt 000'soL |0 000'Z£9 (39810 UENF UEG) - |IBANO UBROQD § Od
0 000'¢SL |0 0001502 |0 0 0 0 0 0 000'v02'2 suojjeladQ Jueld Juswieal ] GMNS/AMNIN (V)€ Od
0 008'szz'} {009'28¢'}L |008'Z98 0 0 0 0o0g'ses’t |0 0 000°ztl's  |uopeledQ jueid Juswiess] (juiod eueq) weyie gr z Od
0l0'e$ |0i19'se$ |osc'ozs 092'823 ov8've$ |0ze'se$  |o68'lz$  |09l'ses 002'12$ |09'zz$ |000'922$ pun |esausg
amol | amws amos aOMNI amyl ami3 asss orso DS2 _g10 IVLIOL Seagjjwwio) Joofoid A/d

S1390Nd 10z 9VIA Ivosid

018°81$ |05.°202°2$|098°669°C$ |080°ZEE 11§ 0VL 8828 |099°9063 |OVE Z9L$ |09C 12b'23 |00Z'OVLS obv'eeszs| 00g 222 e2$ C10Z Jea), [eds]d jejo)
0 009'€bE  |00S°LEL 00s'ses'zs |0 000’62l [ 009'9g 008°052 0 00E'vE8 | 00E°198°F soapwiIoD 108(0id jejide) [ejo)-gng
0 0 0 0 ) 0 009's 0 0 00’10z |000°0iC Joydaoiay] JSB0D YUON - £2 Od
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Urely uoissiisuel] juaniys - 1Z d
0 0 00}'65 00S'v¥'L {0 00062} {006'C 0 0 006'¢€L oov'ovL'L sjosloid [endeD jueld Juswieal] jeucibey - ¥/} Od
0 0 002'ory 00€'lEY 0 0 00L'v¥ 0 0 000'655 |009'¥Lt'L sjoafoid [epde) jueld uswieal] |ejseo) - HGL Od
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 sioaloid [exde) - |leanQ UesoQ g Od
0 006'69} |0 000'¥¥¥ 0 0 0 0 0 0 006'€19 sjosfoid [eydeD Jueld AMNS/AMNIW HIV)E Od
0 ool'sll {ooz'ziz 002's8l 0 0 0 008'052 0 0 00v'Z28 siosfoid jeydeD jueld (Juiod eueq) weye gr ¥z Od
SePILIWOYH o8lold [ejiaed

0lg'8l  |0G}'¥98°) [09€'886'C |085°L08'8 |0V/'882  |099'Z2Z |OPZOLL |0950/8'F |092'0%} |0V 6661 000°998°81 $,0'd A/d [Bjo1-gns
0 00€°l9 005'0¥ 00¥'85 009's1 005°€1 00€'Z ooz'ee 009'SlI 009'G1L 000'952 weiboid jusweanaid
0 0 00.°8€ 005'051 008891 |009'8L1L |006'Z 0 0 005'99 000°9¥S (9210 osily) jlejIno UeadE - ¥z Od
0 0 0 0 0 0 00521 0 0 00s'80¢  |000'I2E Jojdeais)u) 35803 YHON - £2 Dd
0 0 0 00¥°001 008'z9 008'29 0 0 0 0 000'922 Uel uojssjwsuel] Juaniys - 12 Od
0 0 008'22¢ oov'yrL's |0 00Z'vSS  |008'ZL 0 0 008°,9% |000°Z1S'9 suoyiesadQ Juejd Juswieal] jeuoibey - /| Od
0 0 002'620'L  {00Z'zL) 0 0 00Z'0S 0 0 00v'7LL'L |000'9LY'E suojeJadQ Jue|d Justueal] jeISEOD - G| Od
008'sl |oo0Z'0g 00Z'GL 006'25 00S'ElL 0 0 006°LL 0 0 000°'0¥L Bumiad uogewepay Jslem - OS Z Od
] 009'.52 |oov'es 008'6Z 0 0 0 i arAl 008'sol |0 000°'099 (32219 ueN[ UBS) - [fEING UBRIO § Dd
0 008'85L |0 002'90L'c |0 0 0 0 0 0 000'592'2 suojeladQ Jueld Juawieal] GMNS/AMNIN (W)€ od
0 009'9zZ€’} |009'€9E’t |000'c06 0 0 0 008'229't |0 0 000'992's  |uogeladQ jueid Jusuyeal] (Julod BuEQq) WEYET gr 2 Od
0L0'€$ |0S1'62$ | 096'6Z¢ 082'se$ ov0'ge$  |095'82$  |ov0'sz$ | 09Z'6T$ 098'vZ$  |0vE'92$ | 000°95Z¢ pung [eisusn
aMmoL | aMINS amos GMNIN amul ami3 asg3 orso 289 _g10 IVLIOL SsepIwwog 398fod A/

. S1350Nd ¢10Z avax 1vosid
SAIONIOV HIGWIW/STALLININOD LOIArOYd A8 SLS0D 40 NOILYIOTIV

ATHNHINY MIIWAATZ I QWAR L IAIAAA TIOMWLIA LU NnAS

EXHIBIT “A-1”



[006°L$) K0lL'c..$) No9s'2zv'L$) | 000'2S$ 06e'16$  L0v0'69%) |09t'sy$  K000'0z6$) Kosz'6Z$) | 010705 K000'8ZS'Z3) asealdsag/esealou] jejot
0 0+'116) K060'092°L) (020'068) |0 002°81 020°0€ 0:2°0.6) foo6've)  |0EG'6GE  KDOO'6SL'E) sesjjiuuo) psfoid [eNded [ejo}-qng
0 0 0 0 0 0 0£5'2) 0 0 0z+'25) - {ooo‘09) Jojdsaselu| 3se0D YUON - €2 Od
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Ul uoissisuel | Juanyg - | Od
0 0 0001 001'69. 0 00Z'8lL 002 0 0 006'Ct 00€'208 sjoalold jeyde jueld Juswieal | [euoibay - ¥.1 Od
0 0 006'65€)  [00Z°'LLE 0 0 006°LE 0 0 00L'¥Ov | 008'16€ spaloid [eyde) jue|d Juswieal] [ejseod - HG| Od
0 0.0'c6)  [061'92) 0/5'2¢) 0 0 0 0/2'¢€2) 006'¥¢) |0 000°012) sjoafoid [ende) - [|einO UESOQ G Dd
0 001'282) |0 000'¥2s) |0 0 0 0 0 0 00L°110°)) sjoaloud [ejided Jueld AMINS/AMNIN Hiv)E Dd
0 oog'les) Xoov'sss)  (ooe‘ors) |0 0 0 000°2¥6) 0 0 000'220'¢) sjpaloid |eyde) Jueld (Juiod eueq) weyle gr ¥z Od
Sosfjiunuo) 109l01d jejide)

008°'L) joog'sgl  {0.¥'291) |0l0%zhv 06E'L6 ove'/8)  |oeg'st 0£2°05 059's ovs'vrl  |000°'1€9 s, 0'd A/d [Bjo1-gns
0 096'% 022t 059'6 069°L 02e'2 016 0.8'01 069'L 069°} 000'9e welboid juawieasjaid
0 0 005'6) 002'L 00Z'89 oov'sl)  {ooL) 0 0 006'0L)  |000‘0E (@319 osily) lleANO UeSDQ - ¥Z Od
0 0 0 0 0 0 0¢ 0 0 0¢) 0 Jojdeoisyu) 150D YUON - £2 Od
0 0 0 000'08 00022 000°22 0 0 0 0 000'¥21 uUrepy uoissiwsuel} jusnysg - Lg Od
0 0 000°15) 008'2e2 0 (oo¥'se) |oov'z 0 0 0ov'LE 000'0Z} suojjeladQ Jueld juswyesl] jeuoibay - /| Dd
0 0 000'88) 002'v€ 0 0 000'6 0 0 0088kl |000'tL suoljeiad( jueld jusiujesi] [ejseod - G| Od
006't) {oov'l) (00zZ'v) 005'2) 00.2'€) 0 0 00£'c) 0 0 000'82) Bunuuad uojewe;pay Jejlem - OS 2 Od
0 009'0¢ 009'}) 000't) 0 0 0 00z'z 008 0 000'82 (49810 uenp ues) - feanQ UELSQ § Od
0 008'S 0 002'sS 0 0 0 0 0 0 000'19 suojjesad Jueld juawieal ) GMINS/AMNI (V)€ Od
0 008001  K00O'61) 00Z'se 0 0 0 000'2€ 0 0 000'¥51 uoljeradQ juejd juswieal | (Juiod eueq) weye gr z Od
0% ovs'es oig'es 020's$ 002'c$ ove'ss ost'es 00s'c$ ogL's$ 085'c$ 000'ze$ pun jeisues
amol | amis amos QOMNI aml AMLI asg3a orso 289 _g12 IWLOL soagiwog 300foid A/d

SIIONIOV YIGWIAW/SIILLINWOD LO3roYd A9 S1S0D 40 zO_._.<OO._|.<

¢10¢ Ol 1102 ¥V3A TvOSId WOdd ISVIUOIA/ISVIUONI

LR N R Y I Y

EXHIBIT “A-2”



June 27, 2010 4

Prepared by: R. Thatcﬁé/%i Hoolihan M@Q/ '

Submitted by: G.P. Heiertz / 5% .

Approved by: Paul Jones
CONSENT CALENDAR W

QUITCLAIM OF REAL PROPERTY

SUMMARY:

Business Properties Partnership No. 17 remodeled their retail center located on El Toro Road in
the City of Lake Forest. As part of this renovation, numerous changes were made to the water
and sewer pipelines within the center. The property owner has requested that the existing water
and sewer pipeline easement granted to the former Los Alisos Water District per Book 12153,
Page 972 of Official Records of Orange County be quitclaimed. A new easement covering the
existing facilities as well as the new facilities was granted to the District May 24, 2011 per
Instrument No. 2011000256669 of Official Records. Staff has reviewed and approved the request
to quitclaim the old easement. The Resolution authorizing said quitclaim is attached as Exhibit
“A”, the Quitclaim Deed is attached as Exhibit “B”, and a map showing the location of shopping
center and quitclaim area is shown on Exhibit “C”.

FISCAL IMPACT:

None.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

Not applicable. Not a project as defined under CEQA.

RECOMMENDED MOTION:

ADOPT THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION BY TITLE:

RESOLUTION NO. 2010 -

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
APPROVING EXECUTION OF THE QUITCLAIM DEED TO
BUSINESS PROPERTIES PARTNERSHIP NO. 17

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit “A” — Resolution
Exhibit “B” — Quitclaim Deed
Exhibit “C” ~ Location Map

rt quitclaim bus prop partnership 17.docx






EXHIBIT “A”

RESOLUTION NO. 2011 -

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
APPROVING EXECUTION OF THE QUITCLAIM DEED TO
BUSINESS PROPERTIES PARTNERSHIP NO. 17

WHEREAS, Business Properties Partnership No. 17, has requested that the Irvine Ranch
Water District (IRWD) Board approve the quitclaim of the easement for water and sewer
transmission line purposes that was granted to Los Alisos Water District per Book of Official
Records of Orange County; and

WHEREAS, numerous changes were made to the existing facilities and additional
facilities and connections were installed concurrently with the remodeling of a retail center; and

WHEREAS, a new easement has be granted by the property owner over all of the District
facilities; and

WHEREAS, the purpose of the quitclaim is to clear title to the property; and

WHEREAS, staff has reviewed and confirmed that the portion of said easement can be
quitclaimed; and

WHEREAS, the proposed Quitclaim has been presented to this Board of Directors, copy of
which is attached hereto as Exhibit “B”.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Quitclaim Deed attached hereto as
Exhibit “B” to Business Properties Partnership No. 17, a California general partnership, herein
described and hereby is approved and execution by the District’s officers is authorized.

ADOPTED, SIGNED and APPROVED this 27th day of June, 2011.

President, IRVINE RANCH WATER
DISTRICT and of the Board of Directors
thereof

Secretary, IRVINE RANCH WATER
DISTRICT and of the Board of Directors
thereof

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

BOWIE, ARNESON, WILES & GIANNONE
IRWD Legal Counsel

By







STATE OF CALIFORNIA )

)
COUNTY OF ORANGE )

On , 2011, before me, , aNotary Public

in and for said State, personally appeared Steven E. Lamar and Leslie Bonkowski , who proved to me on the basis

of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument and
acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by
his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted,

executed the instrument.

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing paragraph is

true and correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Notary Public in and for said State

(SEAL)



EXHIBIT "C"
LOCATION MAP

QUITCLAIM OF WATER AND SEWER
PIPELINE EASEMENT TO }
BUSINESS PROPERTIES PARTNERSHIP NO. 17







June 27,2011
Prepared by: J. Smyth/ rtez
Submitted by: K. Burtof® 74 ¢ .
Approved by: Paul Jones

CONSENT CALENDAR W

SYPHON RESERVOIR DAM SLIDE REPAIR
BUDGET ADDITION AND EXPENDITURE AUTHORIZATION

SUMMARY:

As a result of the heavy rains during the period between December 21, 2010 and January 4,
2011, slope erosion and sloughing occurred near the bench on the downstream embankment of
Syphon Reservoir Dam. The design of the slope repair is complete and is being reviewed by the
State of California’s Division of Safety of Dams for approval of the repair application. In order
to fund the design and construction of the slope repair, staff recommends that the Board:

¢ Authorize the addition of Project 30371 for $162,300 to the FY 2011-12 Capital
Budget; and
e Approve an Expenditure Authorization in the amount of $162,300 for Project 30371.

BACKGROUND:

As a result of the heavy rains during the period between December 21, 2010 and January 4,
2011, slope erosion and sloughing occurred near the bench on the downstream embankment of
Syphon Reservoir Dam. The State of California’s Division of Safety of Dams (DSOD) required
IRWD to perform a limited subsurface investigation to determine whether the sloughing was
caused by internal seepage through the dam.

On January 18, 2011, the Board approved Variance No. 2 for Genterra Consultants, Inc.
(Genterra) to perform a limited subsurface investigation, interpret the results of the investigation,
and provide recommendations for repair of Syphon Reservoir Dam. Genterra completed the
investigation and the report was sent to the DSOD for review. DSOD agreed with Genterra’s
conclusions that the sloughing was surficial and not caused by internal seepage through the dam,
and that the dam is globally stable. The DSOD directed IRWD to submit the slope repair design
for approval of the repair application.

Slope Repair Design and Construction:

Staff awarded a sole source Professional Services Agreement to Genterra in the amount of
$11,010 to complete the design specifications for the slope repair. Genterra completed the slope
repair specifications and they were transmitted to the DSOD for review and approval in early
June 2011. The DSOD has provided detailed input throughout the design process and staff
expects quick approval of the repair application.

The construction will be competitively bid and awarded following the approval of the repair

application by the DSOD. The engineer’s estimate for the repair work is under $60,000,
therefore within the approval limits of the General Manager.

js mc Syphon Reservoir Dam Slide Repair.docx 1 2



Consent Calendar: Syphon Reservoir Dam Slide Repair Budget Addition and Expenditure
Authorization

June 27, 2011

Page 2

FISCAL IMPACTS:

The FY 2011-12 Capital Budget does not include the Syphon Reservoir Dam Slide Repair
project. Staff requests that Project 30371 for $162,300 be added to the FY 2011-12 Capital
Budget. An Expenditure Authorization to fund the project is requested as shown in the table
below and in Exhibit “A”.

Project Current Addition Total Existing This EA Total EA
No. Budget <Reduction> Budget EA Request Request
30371 $-0- $162,300 $162,300 $-0- $162,300  $162,300

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

This project is exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) as authorized
under the California Code of Regulations, Title 14, Chapter 3, Section 15301 which provides
exemption for minor alterations of existing public or private structures, facilities, mechanical
equipment, or topographical features, involving negligible or no expansion of use beyond that
existing at the time of the lead agency's determination. A Notice of Exemption for the project
was filed on June 13, 2011.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was reviewed at the Engineering and Operations Committee on June 21, 2011.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD AUTHORIZE THE ADDITION OF PROJECT 30371 IN THE AMOUNT
OF $162,300 TO THE FY 2011-12 CAPITAL BUDGET AND APPROVE AN EXPENDITURE
AUTHORIZATION IN THE AMOUNT OF $162,300 FOR THE SYPHON RESERVOIR DAM
SLIDE REPAIR, PROJECT 30371.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit “A” — Expenditure Authorization



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRIcT EXxhibit “A”

Expenditure Authorization
Project Name: SYPHON RESERVOIR DAM SLIDE REPAIR

Project No: 30371 EANo: 1 ID Split:  Miscellaneous

Improvement District (ID) Allocations
Project Manager: CORTEZ, MALCOLM ID No. Allocation % Source of Funds
Project Engineer: SMYTH, JEFFREY [ 210 | 100.0 | REPLACEMENT FUND**
Request Date: June 7, 2011 Total 100.0%

Summary of Direct Cost Authorizations

Previously Approved EA Requests: $0

This Request: $162,300

Total EA Requests: $162,300

Previously Approved Budget: $0

Budget Adjustment Requested this EA: $162,300

Updated Budget: $162,300

Budget Remaining After This EA $0
Comments:

This
This EA Previous EA EA Requests Budget Previous Updated

Phase Request Requests to Date Request Budget Budget Start Finish
ENGINEERING DESIGN - IRWD 2,000 0 2,000 2,000 0 2,000 7/11'| 7/11
ENGINEERING DESIGN - OUTSIDE 12,000 0 12,000 12,000 0 12,000 7/11') 7/11
ENGINEERING - CA&I IRWD 5,000 0 5,000 5,000 0 5,000 7/11 | 12/11
ENGINEERING - CA&I OUTSIDE 20,000 0 20,000 20,000 0 20,000 7/11 | 12/11
CONSTRUCTION FIELD SUPPORT 5,000 0 5,000 5,000 0 5,000 7/11 |12/11
ENGINEERING - GIS IRWD 1,000 0 1,000 1,000 0 1,000 7/11 | 12/11
CONSTRUCTION 100,000 0 100,000 100,000 0 100,000 7/11 | 12/11
LEGAL 1,000 0 1,000 1,000 0 1,000 7/11 | 12/11
ENGINEERING ENVIRONMENTAL-OUTS 1,500 0 1,500 1,500 0 1,500 7/11 | 12/11

Contingency - 10.00% Subtotal $14,800 $0 $14,800 $14,800 $0 $14,800
Subtotal (Direct Costs) $162,300 $0 $162,300 $162, 300 $0 $162,300

Estimated G/A - 195.00% of direct labor* $25,500 $0 $25,500 $25,500 $0 $25,500
Total $187,800 $0 $187.800 $187.800 $0 $187.800

| Direct Labor $13,000 $0 $13,000 $13,000 $0 $13,000 |

*EA includes estimated G&A. Actual G&A will bé/apglied based on the current ratio of direct labor to general and administrative costs.

EA Originator: (/ ,,(,/;:/// Ly o ( M ; é:/%
7 =¥ & i ;7
/

Department Director: : % L/ i / 7"

Finance:

Board/General Manager:

** JRWD hereby declares that it reasonably expects those expenditures marked with two asterisks to be reimbursed with proceeds of future debt to be
incurred by IRWD in a maximum principal amount of $192,000. The above-captioned project is further described in the attached staff report and
additional documents, if any, which are hereby incorporated by reference. This declaration of official intent to reimburse costs of the above-captioned
project is made under Treasury Regulation Section 1.150-2.







June 27, 2011
Prepared by: A.T. Kilani

Submitted by: D. Pedersengy/f
Approved by: Paul Jones /r/ M ;
CONSENT CALENDAR m

WATER OPERATIONS FISCAL YEAR 2011-12 EXPENDITURE AUTHORIZATIONS

SUMMARY:

Staff recommends the Board approve Expenditure Authorizations for the following annual Water
Operations projects that were approved in the Fiscal Year (FY) 2011-12 Capital Budget:

e Project 1184 (domestic) for $387,300 for the DATS and Well 77 Lease;
Project 1478 (domestic) for $138,600 for Residential 5/8" by 3/4" and 3/4" Meter
Replacements;

e Project 1488 (domestic) for $650,100 and Project 1207 (recycled) for $206,800 for the
Service Line, Valve and Main Replacements;

e Project 1451 (domestic) for $203,500 for CSR Meter Replacements;

e Project 1470 (domestic) for $170,500 and Project 1201 (recycled) for $170,500 for Raise
System Valves;

e Project 1440 (domestic) for $93,500 for the 1" and 2" Meter Replacements; and

e Project 1458 (domestic) for $135,300 for the General System Modifications.

BACKGROUND:

The following annual Water Operations projects are included in the approved FY 2011-12
Captial Budget:

DATS and Well 77 Lease — Project 1184:

The project provides funding for the DATS lease payment to the City of Santa Ana and the
Well 77 lease payment to the Irvine Unified School District. The project has no funding
authorization restrictions because the purpose is clearly defined, and the specified lease
agreement payments minimize staff discretion.

Residential 5/8Inch by 3/4-Inch and 3/4-Inch Meter Replacements — Project 1478 (Domestic):

The project consists of replacing existing residential meters on a 17-year cycle. Replacement of
the older meters that begin to under-register water usage results in increased revenue and reduces
the number of meters replaced through the Customer Service Request System. Approximately
2,100 meters are planned for replacement during FY 2010-11.

Service Line, Valve and Main Replacements — Projects 1488 (Domestic) and 1207 (Recycled):

The project consists of replacing damaged or broken water service lines, valves and mains in
both the domestic and recycled water systems during FY 2011-12. An average of 200 service
lines and 100 valves are replaced annually.

wo Water Ops FY 11-12 EAs.docx

13



Consent Calendar: Water Operations Fiscal Year 2011-12 Expenditure Authorizations
June 27, 2011
Page 2

CSR Meter Replacements — Project 1451 (Domestic):

The project consists of replacing damaged or broken meters that are flagged through the
Customer Service Request System. The meters typically require replacement due to mechanical
failure or difficulties reading as a result of scratched or cloudy register glasses.

Raise System Valves — Projects 1470 (Domestic) and 1201 (Recycled):

The project consists of raising system valve cans and boxes to grade following roadway paving
projects that are completed throughout FY 2011-12.

1" and 2" Meter Replacements — Project 1440 (Domestic):

The project consists of replacing 1" meters on a 17-year cycle and 1%2" and 2" meters on a 15~
year cycle. Replacement of the older meters that begin to under-register water usage results in
increased revenue and reduces the number of meters replaced through the Customer Service
Request System.

General System Modifications — Project 1458 (Domestic):

This project consists of performing unforeseen domestic water distribution system modications.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

Projects 1184, 1478, 1488, 1207, 1451, 1470, 1201, 1440 and 1458 are included in the approved
FY 2011-12 Capital Budget. The Expenditure Authorizations are provided as Exhibit “A”.
Project 1184 is funded based on regional Improvement District allocations, and Projects 1478,
1488, 1207, 1451, 1470, 1201, 1440 and 1458 will be funded by the replacement fund.

Project Current Addition Total Existing This EA Total EA
No. Budget <Reduction> Budget EA Request Request
1184 $ 387,300 $0 $ 387,300 $0 $ 387,300 $ 387,300
1478 $ 138,600 $0 $ 138,600 $0 $ 138,600 $ 138,600
1488 $ 650,100 $0 $ 650,100 $0 $ 650,100 $ 650,100
1207 $ 206,800 $0 $ 206,800 $0 $ 206,800 $ 206,800
1451 $ 203,500 $0 $ 203,500 $0 $ 203,500 $ 203,500
1470 $ 170,500 $0 $ 170,500 $0 $ 170,500 § 170,500
1201 $ 170,500 $0 $ 170,500 $0 $ 170,500 §$ 170,500
1440 $ 93,500 $0 $ 93,500 $0 $ 93500 $ 93,500
1458 $ 135,300 $0 $ 135,300 $0 $ 135300 § 135,300
TOTAL $2,156,100 $0 $2,156,100 $0 $2,156,100 $2,156,100




Consent Calendar: Water Operations Fiscal Year 2011-12 Expenditure Authorizations
June 27, 2011
Page 3

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

Project 1184 is a ministerial project and not subject to the California Environmental Quality Act
(CEQA) pursuant to Section 21080 of the Public Resources Code.

Projects 1478, 1488, 1207, 1451, 1470, 1201, 1440 and 1458 are categorically exempt from
CEQA pursuant to the California Code of Regulations, Title 14, Chapter 3, Sections 15301 and
15302.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was reviewed at the Engineering and Operations Committee Meeting on June 21, 2011.
RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD AUTHORIZE THE GENERAL MANAGER TO APPROVE
EXPENDITURE AUTHORIZATIONS FOR PROJECT 1184 FOR $387,300; PROJECT 1478
FOR $138,600; PROJECT 1488 FOR $650,100; PROJECT 1207 FOR $206,800; PROJECT
1451 FOR $203,500; PROJECT 1470 FOR $170,500; PROJECT 1201 FOR $170,500;
PROJECT 1440 FOR $93,500 AND PROJECT 1458 FOR $135,300.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit “A” — Expenditure Authorizations






EXHIBIT “A”

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

Expenditure Authorization
Project Name: DATS & WELL 77 LEASE PAYMENT 11/12

Project No: 10388 EANo: 1 ID Split: Regional Potable Water Splits (11/08)
Improvement District (ID) Allocations
Project Manager: PEDERSEN, DAVID ID No. Allocation % Source of Funds
Project Engineer: PEDERSEN, DAVID 112 4.3 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
Request Date: June 7, 2011 113 52 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
115 7.3 CAPITAL FUND
Summary of Direct Cost Authorizations 121 15.3 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
Proviowsly A TEAR - 130 11.8 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
eviously Approve equests: s0 140 4.2 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
This Request: $387,300 150 31.2 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
- 153 34 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
tal R ts: ,
Total EA Reques $387,300 154 15 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
Previously Approved Budget: $387,300 161 8.0 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
. . 182 3.0 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
Budget Ad]ustment Requested this EA: $0 184 2.8 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
Updated Budget: $387,300 186 1.0 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
188 1.0 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
Budget Remaining After This EA $0 Total 100.0%
Comments:
ORACLE 1184
This
This EA Previous EA EA Requests Budget Previous Updated
Phase Request Requests to Date Request Budget Budget Start Finish
ILAND 1 387,300 | o] 387,300 || 0] 387,300 | 387,300 | | 7711 | 6/12 ]
Contingency - % Subtotal $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Subtotal (Direct Costs) $387,300 $0 $387,300 $0 $387,300 $387,300
Estimated G/A - 195.00% of direct labor* $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Total $387.300 $0 $387,300 $0 $387,300 $387,300
[ Direct Labor $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 |

~
*EA includes estimated G&A. Actual G&A will be applied based on the current ratio of direct labor to general and administrative costs.

S 4/ /B =
Department Director: ﬁ%% m\—/ /é éﬂ%z Z/

Finance:

Board/General Manager:

#* [RWD hereby declares that it reasonably expects those exnenditures marked with fwn acterisks to be reimbursed with proceeds of future debt to be
incurred by IRWD in a maximum principal amount of $3 ct is further described in the attached staff report and
additional documents, if any, which are hereby incorporz A - 1 of official intent to reimburse costs of the above-captioned

project is made under Treasury Regulation Section 1.150.



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

Expenditure Authorization
Project Name: RESIDENTIAL METER REPLACEMENT 11/12

Project No: 11445 EANo: 1 ID Split: ~ Miscellaneous
Improvement District (ID) Allocations
Project Manager: PEDERSEN, DAVID ID No. Allocation % Source of Funds
Project Engineer: KILANI, ABDEL ] 101 | 1000 | REPLACEMENT FUND**
Request Date: June 7, 2011 Total 100.0%
Summary of Direct Cost Authorizations

Previously Approved EA Requests: 0

This Request: $138,600

Total EA Requests: $138,600

Previously Approved Budget: $0

Budget Adjustment Requested this EA: $138,600

Updated Budget: $138,600

Budget Remaining After This EA $0
Comments:

ORACLE PR /478

This EA Previous EA EA Requests Bzgget Previous Updated

Phase Request Requests to Date Request Budget Budget Start Finish
CONSTRUCTION FIELD SUPPORT 6,000 0 6,000 6,000 0 6,000 7/11 | 6/12
CONSTRUCTION 120,000 0 120,000 120,000 0 120,000 7/11 | 6/12

Contingency - 10.00% Subtotal $12,600 $0 $12,600 $12,600 $0 $12,600
Subtotal (Direct Costs) $138,600 $0 $138,600 $138,600 $0 $138,600

Estimated G/A - 195.00% of direct labor* $11,700 50 $11,700 $11,700 50 $11,700
Total $150,300 $0 $150,300 $150,300 $0 $150,300

[ Direct Labor $6,000 $0 $6,000 $6,000 $0 56,000 |

*EA includes estimated G&A. Actga}ﬂ&A will be applied based on the current ratio of direct labor to general and administrative costs.

EA Originator: é/, ';_M DA ) P é/éf//
Department Director: W Z{ﬂ&/ Z

Finance:

Board/General Manager:

#* [RWD hereby declares that it reasonably expects those expenditures marked with two asterisks to be reimbursed with proceeds of future debt to be
incurred by IRWD in a maximum principal amount of $154,00" urther described in the attached staff report and
additional documents, if any, which are hereby incorporated b; A - 2 icial intent to reimburse costs of the above-captioned

project is made under Treasury Regulation Section 1.150-2.




IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

Expenditure Authorization
Project Name: SERVICE LINE VALVE & MAIN REPLACEMENT 11/12

Project No: 11446 EANo: 1 ID Split: ~Miscellaneous
Improvement District (ID) Allocations
Project Manager: PEDERSEN, DAVID ID No. Allocation % Source of Funds
Project Engineer: KILANI, ABDEL [ 101 | 100.0 | REPLACEMENT FUND**
Request Date: June 7, 2011 Total 100.0%
Summary of Direct Cost Authorizations

Previously Approved EA Requests: $0

This Request: $650,100

Total EA Requests: $650,100

Previously Approved Budget: $0

Budget Adjustment Requested this EA: $650,100

Updated Budget: $650,100

Budget Remaining After This EA $0
Comments:

JRACLE PR 1485

This EA Previous EA EA Requests Bzgl;et Previous Updated

Phase Request Requests to Date Request Budget Budget Start Finish
CONSTRUCTION FIELD SUPPORT 10,000 0 10,000 10,000 0 10,000 7/11 | 6/12
CONSTRUCTION 581,000 0 581,000 581,000 0 581,000 7/11 | 6/12

Contingency - 10.00% Subtotal $59,100 $0 $59,100 $59,100 $0 $59,100
Subtotal (Direct Costs) $650,100 $0 $650,100 $650,100 $0 $650,100

Estimated G/A - 195.00% of direct labor* $19,500 $0 $19,500 $19,500 $0 $19,500
Total $669,600 $0 $669,600 $669,600 $0 $669,600

[ Direct Labor $10, 000 50 $10,000 $10,000 50 $10,000 [

-
*EA includes estimated G&A. Actual Gﬂ will be applied based on the current ratio of direct labor to general and administrative costs.

EA Originator: é, ML//\/ ég ’é //
[4
Department Director: A?M 2; M — Y7444

Finance:

Board/General Manager:

** TRWD hereby declares that it reasonably expects those expendltures marked w1th two astensks to be reimbursed with proceeds of future debt to be
incurred by IRWD in 2 maximum principal amount of $683,/  — ~ * **5 further described in the attached staff report and
additional documents, if any, which are hereby incorporated A 3 fficial intent to reimburse costs of the above-captioned

project is made under Treasury Regulation Section 1.150-2.




IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

Expenditure Authorization
Project Name: SERVICE LINE VALVE & MAIN REPLACEMENT 11/12

Project No: 31446 EANo: 1 ID Split:  Miscellaneous
Improvement District (ID) Allocations
Project Manager: PEDERSEN, DAVID ID No. Allocation % Source of Funds
Project Engineer: KILANI, ABDEL [ 210 ] 100.0 | REPLACEMENT FUND**
Request Date: June 7, 2011 Total 100.0%
Summary of Direct Cost Authorizations

Previously Approved EA Requests: $0

This Request: $206,800

Total EA Requests: $206,800

Previously Approved Budget: $0

Budget Adjustinent Requested this EA: $206,800

Updated Budget: $206,800

Budget Remaining After This EA $0
Comments:

ORACLE AR 1287

This EA Previous EA EA Requests Bﬁgget Previous Updated

Phase Request Requests to Date Request Budget Budget Start Finish
CONSTRUCTION FIELD SUPPORT 10,000 0 10,000 10,000 0 10,000 7/11 | 6/12
CONSTRUCTION 178,000 0 178,000 178,000 0 178,000 7/11 | 6/12

Contingency - 10.00% Subtotal $18,800 $0 $18,800 $18,800 $0 $18,800
Subtotal (Direct Costs) $206.800 $0 $206,800 $206,800 $0 $206,800

Estimated G/A - 195.00% of direct labor* $19,500 $0 $19,500 $19,500 $0 $19,500
Total $226.,300 $0 $226,300 $226,300 $0 $226.300

[ Direct Labor $10,000 $0 $10,000 $10,000 $0 $10,000 |

*
*EA includes estimated G&A. Actual G&"A will be applied based on the current ratio of direct labor to general and administrative costs.

&/E/

EA Originator:
Department Director: %/ M// /
’ 4
Finance:
Board/General Manager:
** JRWD hereby declares that it reasonably expects those expenditures marked with two asterisks to be reimbursed with proceeds of future debt to be
incurred by IRWD in a maximum principal amount of § lect is further described in the attached staff report and
additional documents, if any, which are hereby incorpo: A _ 4 1 of official intent to reimburse costs of the above-captioned

project is made under Treasury Regulation Section 1.15




IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

Expenditure Authorization
Project Name: CSR METER REPLACEMENT 11/12

Project No: 11441 EANo: 1 ID Split:  Miscellaneous
Improvement District (ID) Allocations
Project Manager: PEDERSEN, DAVID ID No. Allocation % Source of Funds
Project Engineer: KILANI, ABDEL L 101 | 100.0 | REPLACEMENT FUND#**
Request Date: June 7, 2011 Total 100.0%
Summary of Direct Cost Authorizations

Previously Approved EA Requests: $0

This Request: $203,500

Total EA Requests: $203,500

Previously Approved Budget: $0

Budget Adjustment Requested this EA: $203,500

Updated Budget: $203,500

Budget Remaining After This EA 50
Comments:

oRACLE PR 145
This
This EA Previous EA EA Requests Budget Previous Updated

Phase Request Requests to Date Request Budget Budget Start Finish
CONSTRUCTION FIELD SUPPORT 5,000 0 5,000 5,000 0 5,000 7/11 '} 6/12
CONSTRUCTION 180,000 0 180,000 180,000 0 180,000 7/11 | 6/12

Contingency - 10.00% Subtotal $18,500 $0 $18,500 $18,500 $0 $18,500
Subtotal (Direct Costs) $203,500 $0 $203,500 $203,500 $0 $203,500

Estimated G/A - 195.00% of direct labor* $9.800 $0 $9,800 $9,800 $0 $9,800
Total $213,300 $0 $213,300  $213,300 $0 $213,300

| Direct Labor $5,000 $0 $5,000 $5,000 $0 $5,000 |
=

*EA includes estimated G&A. Actuaw&A will be applied based on the current ratio of direct labor to general and administrative costs.

s
EA Originator: o B, é{ 2? 21
; ' _ﬂg/yj‘ 7

Department Director:

Finance;

Board/General Manager:
** JRWD hereby declares that it reasonably expects those expenditures marked with two asterisks to be reimbursed with proceeds of future debt to be
incurred by IRWD in a maximum principal amount project is further described in the attached staff report and
additional documents, if any, which are hereby inco A —_ 5 ation of official intent to reimburse costs of the above-captioned
project is made under Treasury Regulation Section :




IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

Expenditure Authorization
Project Name: RAISE SYSTEM VALVES 11/12

Project No: 11444 EANo: 1 ID Split: ~ Miscellaneous
Improvement District (ID) Allocations
Project Manager: PEDERSEN, DAVID ID No. Allocation % Source of Funds
Project Engineer: KILANI, ABDEL [T101 | 100.0 | REPLACEMENT FUND**
Request Date: June 7, 2011 Total 100.0%
Summary of Direct Cost Authorizations

Previously Approved EA Requests: 0

This Request: $170,500

Total EA Requests: $170,500

Previously Approved Budget: $0

Budget Adjustment Requested this EA: $170,500

Updated Budget: $170,500

Budget Remaining After This EA $0
Comments:

ORACLE PR 147D

This EA Previous EA EA Requests Bzgget Previous Updated

Phase Request Requests to Date Request Budget Budget Start Finish
CONSTRUCTION FIELD SUPPORT 5,000 0 5,000 5,000 0 5,000 7/11 | 6/12
CONSTRUCTION 150,000 0 150,000 150,000 0 150,000 7/11') 6/12

Contingency - 10.00% Subtotal $15,500 $0 $15,500 $15,500 $0 $15,500
Subtotal (Direct Costs) $170,500 $0 $170,500 $170,500 $0 $170,500

Estimated G/A - 195.00% of direct labor* $9,800 $0 $9,800 $9,800 $0 $9,800
Total $180,300 $0 $180,300 $180,300 $0 $180,300

[ Direct Labor $5,000 $0 $5, 000 $5,000 $0 $5,000 |

*EA includes estimated G&A. Actual GEA will be applied based on the current ratio of direct labor to general and administrative costs.
/’*" s

EA Originator: Cé ! ) é /g / 74

Department Director: @/M %&W‘/ Wg///

7 7 7

Finance:

Board/General Manager:

*+ [RWD hereby declares that it reasonably expects those expemAitsrac markad with +wa actericks to be reimbursed with proceeds of future debt to be
incurred by IRWD in a maximum principal amount of $184,0 further described in the attached staff report and
additional documents, if any, which are hereby incorporated | A - 6 ficial intent to reimburse costs of the above-captioned

project is made under Treasury Regulation Section 1.150-2.



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

Expenditure Authorization
Project Name: RAISE SYSTEM VALVES 11/12

Project No: 31444 EANo: 1 ID Split: Miscellaneous _
Improvement District (ID) Allocations
Project Manager: PEDERSEN, DAVID ID No. Allocation % Source of Funds
Project Engineer: KILANI, ABDEL | 210 | 100.0 | REPLACEMENT FUND**
Request Date: June 7, 2011 Total 100.0%
Summary of Direct Cost Authorizations

Previously Approved EA Requests: $0

This Request: $170,500

Total EA Requests: $170,500

Previously Approved Budget: $0

Budget Adjustment Requested this EA: $170,500

Updated Budget: $170,500

Budget Remaining After This EA $0
Comments:

ORAcLE PE 20/

This EA Previous EA EA Requests Bvlll‘gget Previous Updated

Phase Request Requests to Date Request Budget Budget Start Finish
CONSTRUCTION FIELD SUPPORT 5,000 0 5,000 5,000 0 5,000 7/11 | 6/12
CONSTRUCTION 150,000 0 150, 000 150,000 0 150,000 7/11 | 6/12

Contingency - 10.00% Subtotal $15,500 $0 $15,500 $15,500 $0 $15,500
Subtotal (Direct Costs) $170,500 $0 $170,500 $170,500 $0 $170,500

Estimated G/A - 195.00% of direct labor* $9.800 $0 $9,800 $9,800 $0 $9,800
Total $180,300 $0 $180,300 $180,300 $0 $180,300

| Direct Labor $5,000 50 $5,000 $5,000 50 $5,000 |

*EA includes estimated G&A. Ac?uy G&A will be applied based on the current ratio of direct labor to general and administrative costs.
(]

2 &/8/y

EA Originator: ‘
Department Director: Sl WM /
rd
Finance:
Board/General Manager:
*% JRWD hereby declares that it reasonably expects those expenditures marked with twa acti-1-- <4 he reimbursed with proceeds of future debt to be
incurred by IRWD in a maximum principal amount of $184,000 rther described in the attached staff report and
additional documents, if any, which are hereby incorporated by A — 7 ial intent to reimburse costs of the above-captioned

project is made under Treasury Regulation Section 1.150-2.



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

Expenditure Authorization
Project Name: 1" TO 2" METER REPLACEMENT 11/12

Project No: 11440 EANo: 1 ID Split:  Miscellaneous
Improvement District (ID) Allocations
Project Manager: PEDERSEN, DAVID ID No. Allocation % Source of Funds
Project Engineer: KILANI, ABDEL 1101 | 1000 | REPLACEMENT FUND**
Request Date: June 7, 2011 Total 100.0%
Summary of Direct Cost Authorizations

Previously Approved EA Requests: 50

This Request: $93,500

Total EA Requests: $93,500

Previously Approved Budget: $0

Budget Adjustment Requested this EA: $93,500

Updated Budget: $93,500

Budget Remaining After This EA $0
Comments:

ORACLE PR 1440

This EA Previous EA EA Requests Bvlll‘l(;lgset Previous Updated

Phase Request Requests to Date Request Budget Budget Start Finish
CONSTRUCTION FIELD SUPPORT 5,000 0 5,000 5,000 0 5,000 7/11 | 6/12
CONSTRUCTION 80,000 0 80,000 80,000 0 80,000 7/11 | 6/12

Contingency - 10.00% Subtotal $8,500 $0 $8,500 $8,500 $0 $8,500
Subtotal (Direct Costs) $93,500 $0 $93,500 $93,500 $0 $93,500

Estimated G/A - 195.00% of direct labor* $9.800 $0 $9,800 $9,800 $0 $9,800
Total $103,300 - $0 $103,300 $103,300 $0 $103,300

| Direct Labor $5,000 $0 $5,000 $5,000 $0 $5,000 |
~

*EA includes estimated G&A. Actual G&A will be applied based on the current ratio of direct labor to general and administrative costs.

Y A
246/l

EA Originator:

Department Director:

Finance:

Board/General Manager:
*+ JRWD hereby declares that it reasonably expects those expenditures marked with twn actericks to be reimbursed with proceeds of future debt to be
incurred by IRWD in a maximum principal amount of $106,( further described in the attached staff report and
additional documents, if any, which are hereby incorporated A — 8 fficial intent to reimburse costs of the above-captioned
proiect is made under Treasury Regulation Section 1.150-2.




IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

Expenditure Authorization
Project Name: GEN SYS MODS 11/12

Project No: 11443 EANo: 1 ID Split: Regional DW w/LAWD w/ Enhance (11/08)
Improvement District (ID) Allocations
Project Manager: PEDERSEN, DAVID ID No. Allocation % Source of Funds
Project Engineer: KILANI, ABDEL 112 1.0 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
Request Date: June 7, 2011 113 12 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
. 115 1.7 CAPITAL FUND
Summary of Direct Cost Authorizations 121 3.5 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**

- 130 2.7 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
Previously Approved EA Requests: $0 135 a4 PREVIOUSLY SOLD BONDS
This Request: $135,300 140 9 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**

. - 150 7.1 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**

Total EA Requests: 3135300 153 g BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**

Previously Approved Budget: $0 154 3 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**

. . 161 1.8 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**

Budget Adjustment Requested this EA: $135,300 182 ] BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**

Updated Budget: $135,300 184 6 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**

186 2 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**

Budget Remaining After This EA $0 188 2 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
| 199 72.9 CAPITAL FUND ENHANCEMENT**

Comments: Total 100.0%

ORACLE PR 1488

This
This EA Previous EA EA Requests Budget Previous Updated

Phase Request Requests to Date Request Budget Budget Start Finish
ENGINEERING DESIGN - OUTSIDE 1,000 0 1,000 1,000 0 1,000 7/11 | 6/12
DESIGN STAFF FIELD SUPPORT 1,000 0 1,000 1,000 0 1,000 7/11 | 6/12
ENGINEERING - CA&I IRWD 1,000 0 1,000 1,000 0 1,000 7/11 | 6/12
CONSTRUCTION FIELD SUPPORT 20,000 0 20,000 20,000 0 20,000 7/11 | 6/12
CONSTRUCTION 100,000 0 100,000 100,000 0 100,000 7/11 | 6/12

Contingency - 10.00% Subtotal $12,300 $0 $12,300 $12,300 $0 $12,300
Subtotal (Direct Costs) $135,300 $0 $135,300 $135,300 $0 $135,300

Estimated G/A - 195.00% of direct labor* $43,000 $0 $43,000 $43,000 $0 $43,000
Total $178,300 $0 $178,300 $178,300 $0 $178,300

| Direct Labor $22,000 50 $22,000 $22,000 $0 $22,000 |
AN

*EA includes estimated G&A. Actugl y&A will be applied based on the current ratio of direct labor to general and administrative costs.
5 kY

EA Originator: 5 / O 7 é/é)// /

Department Director:

Finance:

Board/General Manager:

** JRWD hereby declares that it reasonably expects those expenditures marked with two asterisks to be reimbursed with proceeds of future debt to be
incurred by IRWD in a maximum principal amount of $182,000. ther described in the attached staff report and
additional documents, if any, which are hereby incorporated by 1 A —_ 9 al intent to reimburse costs of the above-captioned

project is made under Treasury Regulation Section 1.150-2.







June 27, 2011 % v

Prepared By: N. Paviovski/F. Sanchez
Submitted by: G. Heiertz

Ny
Approved by: Paul Jones é‘/’ép/(

CONSENT CALENDAR

WEATHER BASED IRRIGATION TIMER (SMARTIMER)
REBATE PROGRAM AGREEMENT

SUMMARY:

Irvine Ranch Water District (IRWD) has participated in the Municipal Water District of Orange
County’s (MWDOC) SmarTimer ET Controller rebate program since 2004. In that time, IRWD
has achieved the highest level of cumulative/lifetime water savings amongst the MWDOC
retailers, with approximately 1400 controllers installed, and estimated savings of 2,510 acre feet.
The term of the existing agreement with MWDOC expires June 30, 2011. Staff is recommending
that IRWD enter into a new agreement, which is included as Exhibit “A”, in order to continue
participation in the program for Fiscal Years 2011-12 and 2012-13, subject to funding
availability. Per agreement, IRWD has previously provided MWDOC with multi-year funding
for this program, and therefore no additional funding is required from IRWD.

BACKGROUND:

This agreement provides IRWD rebate funding for SmarTimers for both the residential and the
commercial programs, effective July 1, 2011. It also provides access to MWDOC’s grant
funding sources such as the CALFED, Bureau of Reclamation, and National Resources
Conservation Service (NRCS) grants for IRWD customers. IRWD tactical incentive
supplemental funding will be $75 per device for residential timers. A combination of funding
from Metropolitan and MWDOC grant sources is anticipated to fully cover the cost of
commercial controllers, and therefore staff is recommending no additional IRWD funding for
those devices.

At the request of IRWD, in order to address multi-year funding needs for this program,
MWDOC previously invoiced IRWD for participation in this program. Due to unanticipated
funding contributed by Metropolitan Water District, those funds were not depleted as quickly as
was originally anticipated. MWDOC has $46,933.72 remaining from IRWD’s prior funding that
will be applied to this agreement. Staff believes this will provide sufficient funding to meet
projected program needs for Fiscal Year 2011-12, without any additional funding being added.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

Multi-year tactical incentive funding for this program has previously been paid to MWDOC by
agreement. No additional funding is anticipated for FY 2011-12.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

Not applicable.

np_SmartTimerAgreement201 1.docx

14



Consent Calendar: Water Resources Policy and Communications Committee: Weather Based
Irrigation Timer (SmarTimer) Rebate Program Agreement

June 27, 2011

Page 2

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was reviewed by the Water Resources Policy and Communications Committee on
June 6, 2011.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD AUTHORIZE THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE
AGREEMENT BETWEEN IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT AND THE MUNICIPAL
WATER DISTRICT OF ORANGE COUNTY FOR PARTICIPATION IN THE WEATHER
BASED IRRIGATION TIMER (SMARTIMER) REBATE PROGRAM FOR RESIDENTIAL
AND COMMERCIAL PROPERTIES SUBJECT TO NON-SUBSTANTIVE CHANGES .
LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit “A” — Draft MWDOC/IRWD SmarTimer Agreement



Exhibit “A”

Agreement Between Irvine Ranch Water District and
the Municipal Water District of Orange County
for Participation in the
Weather Based Irrigation Timer (Smart Timer) Rebate Program
for Residential and Commercial Properties

This Agreement is made by and between the Municipal Water District of Orange County
(“MWDOC"), and Irvine Ranch Water District (“Participating Agency”), for participation and co-funding
of a Smart Timer Rebate Program for Residential and Commercial Properties (“Program”) to be offered
in Participating Agency’s service area.

RECITALS

WHEREAS, MWDOC has developed and arranged for G
a program (the “Program”) to provide enhanced rebates, beyon : ater District of
Southern California’s (“Metropolitan”) basic rebate funding ’ Mtd’v@wners residential and
commercial properties to encourage them to retrofit exis operéable irrigation tigfie
control the amount of water used based upon weather ganditions (‘Smart Timers"y; @no

WHEREAS, Program funding is sufficient to provw%,

i through other sources for

4 f6r.up to Three THousand (3,000)
4. Participating Agency is eligible to

participate in the Program and agrees to pr
specified in Table 1 below and, if Participatiof
Timer station specified in Table 2 below, up t6
and 2; and

ency so elects, 4 he amount per commercial Smart
- nding kimits” set forth in Tables 1

%
WHEREAS, MWDOC through it's contractiwith
w0 ’ /

# g;

A ,%}ﬁ 2,
WHEREAS, the Prograr
water runoff to storm drains a
Practices. p ' k-

7

Ve savings in water consumption, reduce
ies,£Znd promote the goals of the Best Management

Y AGREEMENT
.

in the Rebate Conf#factor’'s SoCal Water Smart program: A prospective residential applicant
who wants to participate in the Program must contact the Rebate Contractor at
www.socalwatersmart.com to fill out an online rebate application. The Rebate Contractor will
notify the prospective applicant with an online application confirmation notice instructing
applicant to mail in the Smart Timer purchase receipt indicating brand, model, price, and any
installation costs, and a recent water bill for the site where the Smart Timer will be installed
within 60 days of application confirmation. The Rebate Contractor will check each returned
application for completeness and determine the eligibility of the applicant to participate in the
Program.

Through the application process, all residential Smart Timer applicants must agree to on-site
installation verification as a condition for participation in the Program. Not all residential Smart

A-1



Timer applicants will be subject to on-site installation verification. MWDOC will be responsible
for determining whether a particular installation will be inspected and the manner of verification
required, if any. MWDOC will work with the Rebate Contractor to facilitate final rebate
processing and issuance of the rebate check

Commercial Properties: MWDOC will contract for rebate services with Rebate Contractor to
access its “Save a Buck” commercial rebate program for commercial Smart Timers.

MWDOC and Participating Agency acknowledge that the following procedures are provided for
in the Rebate Contractor’s Save a Buck commercial rebate program for commercial Smart
Timers: A prospective commercial applicant who wants to participate in the commercial Smart
Timer Rebate Program must contact the Rebate Contractor at wwy.mwdsaveabuck.com to
request a rebate reservation number prior to the purchase and llatfon of a Program eligible
applicant will receive, via

email, a reservation confirmation notice. Note that securi
requirement, and any attempt by a prospective commer

application form, reservation letter, a current
commercial Smart Timer.

installation verification as a condltlo
Timer applicants will be subject to on
for determlnlng whether a partlcular in

Homand

tmg and |nformat|onal materlal for the Program except as

materials {6,
participate;

o  MWDOC will inform applicants about the eligible Smart Timer technologies and where
they may purchase an appropriate Smart Timer.

o  MWDOC will require that each applicant, as a condition of participating in the Program,
acknowledge that purchase, installation and functioning of Smart Timers will be the
responsibility of the applicant and waive and release any claims against MWDOC,
Metropolitan, and the Participating Agency in order to receive a rebate. MWDOC will
require that every applicant acknowledge and agree that MWDOC is permitted to use
historical water consumption data for purposes of satisfying any grant water use and water
quality evaluation requirements of the Program;

A-2



MWDOC will facilitate quality control, verification of installation of Smart Timers, and
collection of data;

Using Metropolitan’s minimum per residential Smart Timer funding, MWDOC'’s acquired
Grant Funds, and Participating Agency’s required per residential Smart Timer funding as
stated in Table 1 below, MWDOC will set the residential per Smart Timer enhanced rebate
levels paid to applicants.

MWDOC will facilitate Participating Agency’s additional commercial rebate funding with the
Program’s Rebate Contractor if Participating Agency wishes to add additional funds for

commercial Smart Timers, as stated in Table 2 herein, above the minimum amount funded
by Metropolitan to increase the commercial rebate level,; .

MWDOC will facilitate payment, through the Rebate Cg
commercial rebate participants who have complete,j"'
acknowledged herein to the satisfaction of MWD)Q :
n regarding Programg jcipation, including
,are given K

%,

Vi 4/4/'/ 7
MWDOC will provide monthly electronic and wWiiiigr
Participating Agency; .

tor, to both residential and
ipation requirements as

MWDOC will invoice Participatirti
Timer as stated in Table 1, up to t

to the “Not 1 g

2

issued in the preyi
5o

' i ,;/‘ ification inspection is conducted by MWDOC’s
irect the verification consultant to facilitate the

f% service area and assure that the total of the residential “per Smart
o ﬂ,/cial “per station” rebate contributions are within the “Not to Exceed”

1 in Table 1 and 2, below;
1 4
MWDOC and Participating Agency acknowledge and agree that residential or commercial
rebates will be offered on a first come-first served basis while Program funding lasts.
Therefore, if residential applications received from Program applicants throughout
MWDOC’s implementation area exhaust the number of rebates available under the
Program, rebates may not be available within Participating Agency’s service territory up to
the maximum “Not to Exceed” number provided herein. MWDOC does not guarantee any
minimum number of rebates will be available for Participating Agency’s service area.

MWDOC agrees to maintain the confidentiality of Participating Agency’s customer names,

addresses and other information about the Program applicants gathered in connection
with the Program, and will not cause or permit the disclosure of such information except as

A-3



necessary to carry out the requirements of the Program. To the extent MWDOC contracts
with third-party contractors to carry out all or any portion of the Program, MWDOC will
require the contractors to maintain the confidentiality of said customer information.

4. Participating Agency Obligations: Participating Agency agrees to the following:

e Participating Agency will use reasonable efforts to assist MWDOC with the marketing of
the Program within the Participating Agency’s service area. Participating Agency will
distribute MWBOG-preduced-marketing material through its direct communication with
customers within its service territory. This can be accomplished through the use of bill
inserts, by placing marketing material at Participating Agency customer service counters,
and by various means of directly advocating the Program to ”égpubllc The fact that
Participating Agency elects to provide marketing shall nolgtfset of otherwise reduce the
Participating Agency’s funding obligation;

basis up to the "Not to Exceed” funding Ilmlt-/“’ ’

o

Category No. Smart :
Timers For Fiscal Years 2011- 13
Residential #__ $ 46,933.72.
¢ If Participating Agency elects to pr for commercial Smart Timers

Table 2 below sh -/, ) it "

Fundlng Not to Exceed Funding Limit;
Amount For Fiscal Years 2011-13
$__ per $0
Station

o Participat%%gencyf |I| pay MWDOC for the rebate amounts invoiced to Participating

Agency, an é@é) g yment will be due within thirty (30) days of the date of the invoice.
L 4

e Participating %ncy may increase its “Not to Exceed” Funding Limits under this Letter
Agreement by written notice to MWDOC's General Manager made by the undersigned
representative of the Participating Agency or his or her successor. Any increase must follow
the form in Tables 1 — 2, and written notice of an increase must be received prior to the
exhaustion of available funding.

e By participating in this Program, the Participating Agency acknowledges and agrees that
MWDOC is permitted to use historical water consumption data for purposes of satisfying any
grant water use and water quality evaluation requirements of the Program.

5. Indemnification: MWDOC has designed the Program as a rebate program in which the
applicant is solely responsible for selecting, purchasing, and installing the Smart Timer. The

A-4



applicant will be required by MWDOC to sign a release and waiver of any claims against
MWDOC, the Participating Agency, and any other funding agency as a condition of participating
in the Program. To the extent MWDOC or the Participating Agency or their staff performs any
activities in connection with the Program, each agrees to indemnify and hold the other, and
Metropolitan, harmless from any and all liability, claims, obligations, damages and suits arising
out of its negligence or liability without fault in the performance of such activities, except to the
extent such liability, claims, obligations, damages or suits arise from the other’s, or
Metropolitan’s, negligence or liability without fault.

6. Term: The Program commenced on or about September 1, 2004, and until June 30, 2011 was
covered under separate, previous agreements. Effective July 1, 2011, this agreement
supersedes all previous agreements between MWDQC and Parti ﬁ;;ng Agency regarding
Smart Timer rebate programs and will continue until June 30, or Until the targeted number
of rebates has been exhausted, whichever occurs first (“Pro Expiration”). Prior to reaching
the "Not to Exceed” funding levels shown in Table 1 MW i ptify Participating Agency of

sfease the funding levels by

written notice as provided hereln If Participating Ag / 0y, , det fuest to increase its
funding levels in Table 1, MWDOC will direct the B# seontinue offering the
enhanced residential rebate levels in Participatj 5 hd: b te Ievels for

residential Smart Timers will, upon exhaustiq v'» rt|0|pat|

revert to Metropolitan’s rebate level for the Progra( ,/f/// ‘

7. Early Termination: Participating e '/
Expiration date, or prior to distributio M ey of rebates for Participating

Agency’s service area, upon thirty (

)’////J///"/ . %
IN WITNESS@REOF t%partles hereto have executed this Agreement by and through the
authorized offi %y) % , 2011.



Dated:

By:
Dated:
Dated:

By:
Dated:

MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT OF
ORANGE COUNTY

Kevin P. Hunt
General Manager

Approved as to Form:
McCormick, Kidman & Behrens, LLC

Russell G. Behrens
Daniel J. Payne
Legal Counsel f%y

g 'WATER DISTR

Joan C. A rneson
Legal Coupigel
B ;

Funding Year:

Contract Amt.:

Purchase Order #:

A-6



June 27, 2011 4% 1%
Prepared By: N. Pavlovski/F.Sanchez

Submitted by: G. Heiertz g}f, A

Approved by: Paul Jones

CONSENT CALENDAR

NINTH AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT BETWEEN IRWD AND MWDOC
FOR PARTICIPATION IN SPECIFIED MWDOC REBATE PROGRAMS

SUMMARY:

The Water Conservation Business Plan (Plan) included a “Tactical Incentives” element to
encourage customers to install water conservation devices. Incentive payments are based on the
water and wastewater systems avoided costs for each device and are therefore cost-effective for
IRWD. Staff has reviewed existing funding levels and water savings, and recommends that

FY 2011-12 remain consistent with the current incentive levels. An amount of $450,000 in
Tactical Incentive Funding is included in the FY 2011-12 Operating Budget. Staff proposes that
$350,000 be allocated to regional program Tactical Incentives, and the other $100,000 be
allocated to IRWD’s Performance-based Commercial and Industrial Conservation Program.
Staff recommends that the Board authorize the General Manager to execute an updated
amendment to the existing agreement with the Municipal Water District of Orange County
(MWDOC) to maintain the current incentive levels and add up to $350,000 in Tactical Incentive
funding for FY 2011-12, effective July 1, 2011.

BACKGROUND:

Tactical Incentives are one of the key elements of IRWD’s Water Use Efficiency Program. The
Tactical Incentives are cost-effective financial incentives provided by IRWD to supplement existing
regional rebate programs administered by either Metropolitan Water District of Southern California
(MWD) and/or MWDOC. The incentives are based on IRWD’s calculated avoided costs resulting
from the installation of the various conservation devices.

The current program is operating under an Eighth Amendment to the Agreement for Participation
and Co-funding by Irvine Ranch Water District in Specified Municipal Water District of Orange
County Rebate Programs. Staff proposes executing an updated Amendment to the existing
Agreement to extend the term until June 30, 2012 and to provide up to $350,000 in Tactical
Incentive funding for regional programs. This will ensure continued operation of the program and
minimize disruptions for IRWD customers.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

Funding for tactical incentives in the amount of $450,000 is included in the adopted FY 2011-12
Operating Budget from conservation revenues. Staff proposes that $350,000 be allocated to
Regional Programs, and the remaining $100,000 be allocated to performance-based commercial and
industrial conservation programs.

npTacticallncentives_FY11-12.docx 1 5



Consent Calendar: Ninth Amendment to Agreement for Participation in Specified MWDOC
Rebate Programs

June 27, 2011

Page 2

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

Not applicable.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was reviewed at the Water Resources Policy and Communications Committee on
June 6, 2011.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD AUTHORIZE THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE NINTH
AMENDMENT TO THE AGREEMENT FOR PARTICIPATION AND CO-FUNDING BY
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT IN SPECIFIED MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT OF
ORANGE COUNTY REBATE PROGRAMS IN THE AMOUNT OF $350,000 FOR COST-
EFFECTIVE TACTICAL INCENTIVE WATER USE EFFICIENCY MEASURES.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit “A” — Ninth Amendment to the Agreement for Participation and Co-funding by IRWD in
Specified MWDOC Rebate Programs



Exhibit “A”

Ninth Amendment to
Agreement for Participation and Co-Funding By
Irvine Ranch Water District in Specified
Municipal Water District of Orange County Rebate Programs

This Ninth Amendment (“Amendment”) to the existing “Agreement for
Participation and Co-Funding by Irvine Ranch Water District in Specified Municipal
Water District of Orange County Rebate Programs” (“Agreement”) is entered into by and
between the Municipal Water District of Orange County (“MWDOC”) and Irvine Ranch
Water District (“IRWD?”). The Agreement provides for participation and co-funding by
IRWD of residential and commercial water use efficiency devices through Metropolitan
Water District of Southern California’s (“Metropolitan™) Save Water Save A Buck
(“Save A Buck”) and SoCal Water$mart (Water$mart) rebate programs in IRWD’s
service area.

This Amendment modifies the Agreement, which includes without limitation all
previous amendments and attachments. Except as stated below, this Amendment is
effective July 1, 2011, and the Agreement, as amended hereby, remains in full force and
effect.

1. Section 3 to the Agreement, entitled “IRWD Participation and Co-Funding,” is
deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following:

“3